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FERC Form No. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC
UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309,
and 18 CFR 141.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other

sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider this report to be of a confidential nature.

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)
Tampa Electric Company

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

FERC FORM No.1 (REV. 12-98)



PRICEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Suite 2800

400 Noith Ashley Street
Tampa FL 33602-4319
Telephone (813) 223 7577
Facsimile (813) 224 9439

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors
Tampa Electric Company

Our regular examinations of the financial statements of Tampa Electric (a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Tampa Electric Company) are conducted for the purpose of including such financial statements in the
consolidated accounts of its parent company, which are included in an annual report to shareholders and
on which we have reported separately for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 under date of
January 12,2001. In connection with our examination of the financial statements of Tampa Electric for
the years then ended, we have also reviewed the Comparative Balance Sheet, Statement of Income, and
Notes to Financial Statements for the years then ended and the Statement of Retained Earnings and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2000 of Form 1 as filed with the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records
and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tampa Electric at December 31, 2000 and 1999, the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2000, and net income for the year ended December 31, 1999,
in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set
forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.



PRICEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
Tampa Electric Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not
be used for any other purpose.

ﬂ@mﬁmbé’ngwﬁ

January 12,2001



SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY;

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 2000 to December 31, 2000, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, 5 775.083, or s 775.084.

April 30, 2001 ;:

Date i nature}ﬂ

P. L. Barringer Vice President - Controller

Name Title




SUBSCRIPTION STATEMENT

As the responsible accounting officer of Tampa Electric Company, I
certify that the paper copy of this FERC Form 1 contains the same information
as contained on the electronic media. [ know the contents of the paper copy and
the electronic media, and the contents as stated in both are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

April 30, 2001 o,

Date ignatufe

P. L. Barringer Vice President - Controller

Name Title



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
rfederal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report 1s also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential publ:c use

form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selectea Electric Utilities), puplished by the
Energy Information Administraticn.

ITI. Who Must Submit

Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds
one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses).

IITI. What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and six (6)
conformed paper coples, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper coples contain the same i1nformation as the electronic
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic filing, and that the contents as
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the best knowledge and belief of the signer.

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders

1s prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Washington, DC 20426

{c} For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts {including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(11) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 CFR
41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-99) Page i




GENERAL INFORMATICN (continued)

ITI. What and Where to Submit (Continued)

{c} Continued

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained EBarnings 118-113
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting
after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address
indicated at III (a). ’

Use the following format for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the Letter or report, demand that 1t be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on
which we have reported separately under date of . We have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Requlatory

Commission as set forth in 1ts applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, 1f any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
regquirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
{d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet
their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Requlatory Commission
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A ES-1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

IV. When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, 1including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
CI-1); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any
penalty if this collection of information does not display a valid control number. (44 U.S.C. 3512(a)).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-99) Page i




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 1Gl} (U.S. of A.). Interprct

all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. S. of A.

H

I. Enter 1n whole numbers (dellars or MWH) only, except wnere otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic tinancial
statements where rounding 1s required.) The amcunts shown on all supporting pages must agrec with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for

statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

III. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter

the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

Iv. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in
the header of each page 1s to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission

must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that i1s different from the expected sign must be reported by

enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and
six (6) conformed paper coples of the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription
statement indicated at instruction III (a). Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing 1s a

resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction IIT (a).

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except

as speclfically authorized.
IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different

figures were used.

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any

other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in

whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-99) Page iii




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r}

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
-..{3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of
the foregoing. It shalt nhot irclude 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined:;

(4) "Person" means an individual or a corporation;

{5) "Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in 1interest thereof;

(7) "Municipality" means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

(11) "Project™ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (1nélud1ng navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the 1nterconnected
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and

occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;:

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

{a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other i1ndustries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;

to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and requlations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission

otherwise specifies."

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or approprlate to carry out the provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used 1n this Act;

and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the

Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed...”

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report reguired under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an
1nvestigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be

fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...™

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv




FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company Dec. 31, 2000
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
/1

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 Franklin St. N. Tampa, FL 33602

05 Name of Contact Person

Jeffrey S. Chronister

06 Title of Contact Person

Director, Financial Reporting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 Franklin St. N. Tampa, FL 33602

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original ~ (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
(813) 228-1609 04/30/2001
ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report i1s a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name 03 Signature
Phil L. Barringer

02 Title

Vice President - Controller

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, U.S.C 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1
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Name of Respondent mis Re Xrt IS inal gate Bf Rsp\on Year of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.3t,  _——

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electnic Utility}

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not aprpilicatle,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "'not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@) {b) (©)
1 | General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5 | Directors - 105
6 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107 Page 107, None
7 | impertant Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 Page 116, None
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumuiated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201 Page 201, None
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 N/A
15§ Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Construction Overheads-Electric 217
20 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
22 | Nonutility Property 221
23 { Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
24 | Materials and Supplies 227
25 | Allowances 228-229
26 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 None
27 { Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None
28 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
29 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 | Capital Stock 250-251
32 Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk 252 None
33 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
35| Capital Stock Expense 254
36 | Long-Term Debt 256-257

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2



Tampa Electric Company

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

1) An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

2000

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not appiicable" or "NA"

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) ()
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
38 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 269
41 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
45 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47 | Sales for Resale 310-311
48 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
49 | Number of Electric Department Employees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327
51 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
53 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
54 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337 Page 337, None
55 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and int Charges Accnts 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 None
60 | Electric Energy Account 401
61 [ Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 N/A
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 N/A
85 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 3




Name of Respondent ;I"Ir;is Re grt IS inat ?ﬁte Bf R$p)oﬂ Year of Report
. n Origina 0, Da. YT, - 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31,

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) {c)

67 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425

68 | Substations 426-427

68 | Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429

70 | Environmental Protection Facilities 430

71 i Environmental Protection Expenses 431

72 | Footnote Data 450

[X] Four copies will be submitted

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

I:I No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report l Year of Report

Tampa Electric Company (1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 ] A Resubmission 04/30/2001 ‘ Dec. 31, _2000

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Phil L. Barringer, Vice President - Controller
702 Franklin st. N.
Tampa, Florida 33602

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

State of Florida, December 1, 1899 - Reincorporated April 18, 1949

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

The company is a public utility operating wholly within the State of Florida and is engaged in the
generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes..Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2> X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(@ [0 A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2000

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which contro! was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

TECO Energy, Inc. - owns 100% of the common stock of Tampa Electric Company

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 102




Name of Respondent H;is Re th Ig inal (El)\zlte Bf R$port Year of Report
y . n Original o, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Electric Company 2) D A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report betow the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, ~antrolied directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footniote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control 1s that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (©) (d)
1| TERMCO, Inc. Broker for Tampa Electric 100%
2 Company's purchases and
3 sales of real property
4
5 | Power Engineering & Specializes in engineering, 100%
6 | Construction, Inc. construction, and maintenance
7 services that involve energy
8 delivery or required related
9 expertise performed for
10 existing Tampa Electric
11 : T Company customers as well as
12 an expanded market.
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103



Name of Respoendent This Report Is:
) (1) An Original
Tampa Electric Company @ D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

2000

OFFICERS

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer" of a

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any positior, show name and total remuneration of the previous

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
No. for Year
(@ (b) (©

1 | Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer R.D. Fagan* 501,418
2 |President - Tampa Electric Company J. B. Ramil 430,544
3 | Vice President and Chief Information Officer M. F. Wadsworth * 126,550
4 [Vice President - Controller and Assistant Secretary W. L, Griffin * 132,060
5 {Vice President - Controller and Assistant Secretary P. L. Barringer ] 152,014
6 |Vice President - Corporate Accounting and Tax 8. A. Myers* 79,145
7 |Vice President - Corporate Communications W. W. Hopkins * [ 105,034
8 |Vice President - Energy Delivery H. | Wilson 211,692
9 | Vice President - Energy Delivery T. L. Hernandez 136,300

10 |Vice President - Energy Supply Trading and Support H. W. Smith 182,038|

11 | Vice President - Energy Supply, Engineering & Constructn C. R. Black 204,118

12 | Vice President - Energy Supply Operations W. T. Whale 133,333

13 | Vice President - Customer Services & Marketing A. 8. Autry 137,675

14 |Sr. Vice President - Finance and Chief Financial Officer G. L. Glilette * 180,186

15 | Vice President - Human Resources R.A Dunn* 181,907

16 |Vice President - Human Resources C. E. Childress* 127,883

17 | Vice President - General Counsel 8. M. McDevitt * 179,960

18 |[Vice President - Technology and Support Services M. N. Dominguez 133,449

19 | Sr. Vice President External Affarrs R. Lehfeldt * 137,126

20 |Secretary D. E. Schwartz * 90,661

21 |Vice President - Treasurer and Risk Management 8. W. Callahan « 101,028

22 {Vice President - Community Affairs J. D, Page 123,321

23

24 | * These individuals are also TECO Energy Officers;

25 |salaries shown are allocations to Tampa Electric

26 |Company.

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44
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Name of Respondent ;I:‘t;is Re grt IS inal ?Nalte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr 34 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.3t, =
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

titles of the directors whe are officers of the respondent

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Lne Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address
No. {a) {b)
1 | Ausley, DuBose Ausley & McMullen
2 227 South Calhoun St.
3 Tallahassee, FL 32301
4
5
6 | Baldwin, Sara L. 3312 Jean Circle
7 Tampa, FL 33609
8
9
10 § Culbreath, H. L. TECO Energy, Inc.
11 P.O. Box 111
12 Tampa, FL 33601
13
14
15 | Fagan, Robert D. TECO Energy, Inc.
16 | Chairman of the Board P.C. Box 111
17 | President and CEQ Tampa, FL 33601
18
18
20 | Ferman, James L., Jr. Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc.
21 1306 W. Kennedy Blvd.
22 Tampa, FL 33606
23
24
25 | Flom, Edward L. (Prior to 04-19-00) 4936 St. Croix Drive
26 Tampa, FL 33629
27
28
29 | Guinot, Luis, Jr. Shapiro, Sher & Guinot, P.A.
30 1800 K. Street, NW, Suite 716
31 VWashington, DC 20006
32
33
34 | Rankin, Tom L. 101 E. Kennedy Bivd. Suite 3460
35 Tampa, FL 33602
36
37
38
39 | Rockford, William D. (Effective 10-18-00) 110 Deepwood Drive
40 Chappaqua, NY 10514
41
42
43 | Sovey, William P. Newell Rubbermaid, Inc.
44 27 E. Stephenson St.
45 Freeport, IL. 61032
46
47
48
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Re grt ICS) inal ?’Gte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
i . n Origina o, Da, Yr 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, =7~
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a). abbreviated
fitles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a friple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a doubls asterisk.

Line Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address
No. (a) (b)

Touchton, J. Thomas The Witt-Touchton Co.

1 Tampa City Center, Suite 3405

Tampa, FL 33602

Urquhart, John A. John A. Urquhart Associates

111 Beach Road
Fairfield, CT 06430
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
T Erectric ¢ (1) An Original (Mo, Da, YI) 2000
ampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, <%

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security hoiders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of
stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting pewers In the respendent, and state the number of votes which each would
have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particutars of the
trust{whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of
stockholders was not compiled within ane year prior to the end of the vear, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year Arrange the names of the security holders in the
order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights give
other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency. )

3. if any class or 1ssue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any
method explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the respondent or
any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options,
warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or of the ten largest security
holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the public where
the options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

1. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting
of such closing. for election of directors of the respondent and April 19, 2000
Books did not close during 2000. number of such votes cast by proxy. 702 N. Frankiin St.
Total: 10 Tampa, Florida
By Proxy:

Line | Name (Title) and Address of Security VOTING SECURITIES

No. Number of Votes as of (date): 12/31/2000

’ Holder
Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
() (b) (©) (d) (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10, 10

S |TOTAL number of security holders 1 1

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 10 10

7 |TECO Energy, Inc - Parent 10 10

8 |702 N. Franklin St,

9 [Tampa, Florida 33602

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report

tantri 1 An Original 20
Tampa Eiectric Company E22 % A ReSL?bmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2000

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars {details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. !f
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions tc franchise rights: Describe the actual consideraticn given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquirea without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system. Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, If any was required. Give date journal entries calied for by the Uniform System of
Accounts were submitted to the Commussion.

4. Important {easeholds (other than leasehoids for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered:
Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and
give reference to such authorization. .

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Tampa Electric Company 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, 2000
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {Continued)

None

None

None

None

None

See notes to Financial Statements on page 123. Also see pages 250-257.

None

None

On Feb. 29, 2000, Tampa Electric Company, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. Department of
Justice announced they had resolved the federal agencies’ pending enforcement actions filed in 1999 against Tampa Electric. The
resolution was in the form of a consent decree, which became effective Oct. 5, 2000 and has resulted in full and final settlement of
the federal litigation and Notice of Violation alleging violations of New Source Review (NSR) requirements of the Clean Air Act.

MO NAN AW -

10. During 2000, Tampa Electric Company paid $1,159,200 to Ausley & McMullen, of which DuBose Ausley, a Director, is
Chairman. Tampa Electric Company paid $1,982,400 to Sprint Corporation, of which DuBose Ausley is a Director of both Tampa
Electric Company and Sprint Corporation. Tampa Electric Company paid $3,790,899 to Blue Cross Blue Sheild of Florida, Inc., of
which DuBose Ausley, is a Director . Tampa Electric Company paid $177,444 to H.L. Culbreath, a Director, for consulting services.
Tampa Electric Company paid $25,285 to Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc., of which James L. Ferman, Jr., a Director, is
President and Director. Tampa Electric Company paid $665,157 to Enron Corporation; John A. Urquhart is a Director of both
Tampa Electric Company and Enron Corporation. These amounts were for purchases under competitive bid conditions.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/20/2001 Dec. 31, _2000
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

. ) Ref. Balance at Balance at

:;,':e Title uf(:)ccount Page No. Beginiing of Year End of Year

(b} (€) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT SRR
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 3,925,538 414 4,087,638,771
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 48,162,225 89,819,195
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 3,973,700,639 4,177,457 966
5 |(Less) Accum. Prov, for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 1,608,113,196 1,709,038,698
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 2,365,587 ,443 2,468,419,268
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 0 0
8 [ (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less B) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 2,365,587 ,443 2,468,419 268
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS S R 3
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 8,497,672 9,449,717
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 621,939, 1,189,201
16 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 74,071
18 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 o]
20 | Other investments (124) 0]
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 0
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 8,334,587
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS W :
24 | Cash (131) -2,888,617 244,976
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) 155,988 73,148
26 | Working Fund (135) 81,733 82,099
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 27,589,772 0
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 Q
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 74,722,910 89,785,684
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 17,951,366 20,870,606
31 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 1,000,099 1,713,507
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 7,780,871 8,258,456
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 71,364,412 56,525,197
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 734 45,077
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 47,780,365 51,385,137
38 {Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 1833277 256,157
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 123
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
45 |Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) 10,269,024 2,709,253
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 71,112 63
49 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
S50 [ Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 26,619,576 32,682,423
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 282,332,424 261,104,892
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Eiectric Company (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, _2000
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AMND CTHER DEBIT®}ontinued)

. ) Ref. Balance at Balance at

Line Titte of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

No. (a)

) (c)

53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 | Unamartized Debt Expenses (181) 6,304,028 6,179,632
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 93,883,978 140,505,422
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 16,213,483 1,063,222
58 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 0 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) 104,868 143,768
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) : 0 0
62 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 4,487,083 8,249,602
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 304,331 24328
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 0 0
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 117,094,408 124,267,518
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 238,392,179 280,433,492
69 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68) 2,894,197,024 3,018,292,239

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 111




Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
{20 ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

No. (a)

(b)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL .
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 119,696,788 119,696,788
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 860,578,909 927,578,909
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 o]
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 700,921 700,921
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 171,443,229 186,150,479
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -10,755 54,071
13 |(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Tofal of fines 2 thru 13) 1,161,007,250 1,232,779,326
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 702,955,000 722,605,000
17 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
18 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
20  [Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 484,290 2,653,072
21 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 3,008,480 2,807,906
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 700,430,810 722,450,166
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property insurance (228.1) 23,999,950 28,000,000
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 5,602,118 7,504,871
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 50,889,307, 49,794,438
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 80,491,375 85,299,309
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES Y :
32 [Notes Payable {231) 191,275,000 178,050,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) 81,895,918 89,941,883
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies {234) 19,267,981 25,025,477
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 55,108,837 56,480,868
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 26,179,174 74,109,959
38 |Interest Accrued (237) 11,678,477 29,396,795
39 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 o]
41 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 3,218,214 5,772,878
43 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 26,620,078 17,041,911
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
45 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 415,243 679 475,819,771

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 112




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:

Q) An Original
(2 [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/2001

Year of Report

{ Dec. 31,

2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITSEontinued)

Line
No.

Title of Account

()

Ref.
Page No.
(b}

DEFERRED CREDITS

47

Customer Advances for Construction (252)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

()

0

Balance at
End of Year
(d}

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

266-267

40,109,050

35,756,048

49

Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

757,506

249,099

50

Other Deferred Credits (253)

269

15,987,386

13,956,465

51

Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)

278

59,705,566

55,437,836

52

Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)

14,534

12,507

53

Accumutated Deferred income Taxes (281-283)

272-277

430,449,868

396,531,712

54

TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53)

547,023,910

501,943,667

55

0

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

Clolololo|lololo|clo|lolo

Clo|o|o|o|]o|o|ojojo|o|o|o

68

TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54)

2,894,197,024

3,018,292,239
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
- P
gt 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) D 2000
Tampa Eiectric Company (2) [T]A Resubmissicn 04/30/2001 ec-31, =

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,
k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these
amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material
amount may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or
gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together

with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with
respect to power and gas purchases.
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
@ (b) (c) (d)
1|UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
21Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3] Operating Expenses i
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320323 755,886,975 639,731,295
S |Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 96,080,077 87,101,690
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 158,500,820 145,986,394
7 |Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 3,354,428 1,845,267
8 |Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 -241,619 -241,619
9iAmort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
11 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 34,494,060 14,501,600
12 |(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 84,269,024 45,690,414
13 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 98,733,916 98,783,039
14 |Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 121,182,889 80,326,725
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 9,837,715 10,949,189
16 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 52,504,948 30,404,322
17 |(Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 96,730,191 48,170,679
18 )investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -4,351,894 -4,565,054
19 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 131,829 22,152
20 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
22| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
23 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 1,144,851,271 1,010,939,603
24| Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P117 line 25 210,963,433 203,063,682
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts,

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicatle to this Statement of Income, such nctes may be included on
pages 122-123,

B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise expianation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. !f the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year .

Q) [0 @ (h) 0 '

1

1,355,814,704 1,214,003,285 2

3

755,886,975 639,731,295 4

96,080,077 87,101,690 5

158,500,820 145,986,394 6

3,354,428 1,845,267 7

-241 619 -241,619 8

9

10

34,494 060 14,501,600 11

84,269,024 45,690,414 12

98,733,916 98,783,039 13

121,182,889 80,326,725 14

9,837,715 10,949,189 15

52,504,948 30,404,322 16

96,730,191 48,170,679 17

-4,351,894 -4,565,054 18

131,829 22,152 19

20

21

22

1,144,851,271 1,010,939,603 23

210,963,433 203,063,682 24
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
(@ {b) (©) {d)

25| Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 210,963,433 203,063,682
26| Other Income and Deductions T
27| Other Income
28| Nonutilty Operating Income
29| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,909,850 1,315,488
30/ (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 1,339,103 1,045,760
31| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
32| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
33| Nonoperating Rental Income (418) -384,194 -128,719
34| Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418 1) 119 64,826 41,391
35| Interest and Dividend Income (419) 208,528 110,267
36| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 1,646,926 1,360,288
37| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 2,242 139 382,851
38| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38)
40| Other Income Deductions
41| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
42| Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
43| Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 3,387,212 13,258,683
44| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) 3,387,212 13,258,683
45| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
46| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 300,000 144,000
47| Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -302,042, -374,967
48| Income Taxes-Other (408.2) 262-263 -80,225 -62,351
49| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 132,849 175,385
50| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 44,379
51| Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
52| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 1,108 1,164
53] TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) 79,474 -163,476
54| Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53) 974,410 -11,057,942
55| Interest Charges
56| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 44,075,488 43,296,001
57| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 1,650,168 1,906,806
58| Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)
59| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
60[ (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 863,245 316,161
61| Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies {430) 340
62| Other Interest Expense (431) 340 23,189,515 22,507,926
63| (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr, (432) 636,025 525,325
641 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 67,415,901 66,869,247
65| Income Before Extracrdinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) 144,521,942 125,136,493
66| Extracrdinary items
67| Extracrdinary Income (434)
68| (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69| Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68)
70( income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
71| Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70)
72 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 144,521,942 125,136,493
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report ail changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,
436 - 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings
Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Contra Primary Amount
No. Item Account Affected
(a) (b)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
Balance-Beginning of Year

Changes
Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

DN BB DB]WIN] =

9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 144,457,116

22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24

25

26

27

28

29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

3 -128,749,866

32

33

34

35

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -129,749,866

37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38| Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 186,150,479
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,
436 - 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

3 State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.
Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved ar appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation 1s to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Contra Primary Amount
No, Item IAccount Affected
(@ (b) ()

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

GIRIB|IK[2I8[8

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

588

TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) 186,150,479
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 64,826
51} (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 54,071
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLCWS

1. Ifthe notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicatiz to this statement, such notes should be included in page
122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123 Provide also on pages 122-123 a reconciliation

between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet,
2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Cperating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities cnly. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities
should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description (See Instrucfion No. 5 for Expfanation of Codes) Amounts
No.
(@) (b)
1 { Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 | Net Income
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: :
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 158,500,820
5 [ Amortization of 3,112,809
6
7
8 | Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -44,092,394
9 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -4,353,002
10 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -23,555,149
11 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory 11,189,977
12| Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 1,577,120
13 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 11,948,736
14 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -46,621,444
15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -4,267,730
16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 2,282,951
17 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 | Other: Refund To Customers -13,171,555
19 | Accrued Taxes 47,930,785
20 | Accrued Interest 17,718,318
21 | Other 35,490,779
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 293,647,061
23
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -267,090,956
27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 | Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -2,282,951
31 | Other:
32
33
34 | Cash Cutfiows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
35
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMeNT OF CASH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a recanviliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed
on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A Genera! Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation

of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the piant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments.

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

{c) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc

Line

No. @)

Description (See Tnsfruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)

Amounts

(b)

46 | Loans Made or Purchased

47 | Collections on Loans

48

49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 | Net (increase )} Decrease in Inventory

51

Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 | Other

54

55

56 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

99 [ Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 | Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 | Long-Term Debt (b)

103,030,000

62 | Preferred Stock

63 | Common Stock

64 | Other: Contributed Capital

67,000,000

65

66 | Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 | Other:

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

170,030,000

14

72 | Payments for Retirement of:

73 | Long-term Debt (b)

-80,350,000

74 | Preferred Stock

75 | Common Stock

76 | Other:

77

78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

-13,225,000

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 | Dividends on Common Stock

-129,749,869

82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 [ (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 | (Tota! of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

=

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

24,782,888

89

90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

327,075
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Shest, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statemant,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than cne statement.

2. Furnish particuiars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation
of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or
of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in
arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as
plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the Florida Public
Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). These policies conform with generally
accepted accounting principles in all material respects.

The impact of Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, has
been minimal in the company's experience but when cost recovery is ordered over a period longer than a fiscal year, costs are
recognized in the period that the regulatory agency recognizes them in accordance with FAS 71. Also as provided in FAS 71, the
company has deferred revenues in accordance with the various regulatory agreements approved by the FPSC in 1995, 1996 and
1999. Revenues are recognized as allowed in 1997, 1998 and 1999 under the terms of the agreements.

The comapny's retail and wholesale business is regulated by the FPSC, and FERC, respectively. Prices allowed by both
agencies are generally based on the recovery of prudent costs incurred plus a reasonable return on invested capital.

The use of estimates is inherent in the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission. Accordingly, the statements of retained earnings and cash flows for the year have been omiited and the current portion
of long-term debt has not been classified as such. The current portion of long-term debt was $39,120,000 and $81,100,000 at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. In addition, operating revenues as required by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission excludes deferred clause revenues and includes market-based sales revenue. Deferred clause revenues for 2000 and
1999 were $2,938,604 debit and $6,434,231 debit, respectively. Market-based sales revenue for 2000 and 1999 were $7,045 and
$187,697, respectively.

Tampa Electric Company does not publish an annual report for distribution to any security holders, Tampa Electric
Company is a subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. whose annual report includes the accounts of Tampa Electric Company in published
consolidated financial statements.

Revenues and Fuel Costs

Revenues include amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses which provide for monthly billing charges to reflect
increases or decreases in fuel, purchased capacity, conservation and environmental costs. These adjustment factors are based on
costs projected for a specific recovery period. Any over-recovery or under-recovery of costs plus an interest factor are taken into
account in the process of setting adjustment factors for subsequent recovery periods. Over-recoveries of costs are recorded as deferred
credits, and under-recoveries of costs are recorded as deferred charges.

In August 1996, the FPSC approved the company's petition for recovery of certain environmental compliance costs through
the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause.

In December 1994, the company bought out a long-term coal supply contract which would have expired in 2004 for a lump
sum payment of $25.5 million and entered into two new contracts with the supplier, The coal supplied under the new contracts is
competitive in price with coal of comparable quality. As a result of this buyout, Tampa Electric customers will benefit from
anticipated net fuel savings of more than $40 million through the year 2004. In February 1995, the FPSC authorized the recovery of
the $25.5-million buy-out amount plus carrying costs through the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause over the 10-year
period beginning April 1, 1995. In each of the years 2000, 1999 and 1998, $2.7 million of buy-out costs were amortized to expense.

Certain other costs incurred by the company are allowed to be recovered from customers through prices approved in the
regulatory process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are billed.

The company accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled to provide a closer matching of revenues and
expernses.

The Company's objectives of stabilizing prices through 1999 and securing fair earnings opportunities during this period
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

were accomplished through a series of agreements entered into in 1996 with the Florida Office of Public Counsel (OPC) and the
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) which were approved by the FPSC. Prior to these agreements, the FPSC approved a
plan submitted to defer certain 1995 revenues

In general, under these agreements the company was allowed to defer revenues in 1995 and 1996 during the construction of
Polk Unit One and recognize these revenues in 1997 and 1998 after commercial operation of the unit. Other components of the
agreements were: a base rate freeze through 1999; refunds to customers totaling $50 million during the period October 1996 through
December 1998, elimination of the oil backout tariff as of January 1996, reducing annual revenues by approximately $12 million;
and recovery of the capital costs incurred for the Polk Unit One project.

Under these agreements the company's allowed return on equity (ROE) was established at an 11.75 percent midpoint with a
range of 10.75 percent to 12.75 percent. Revenues were deferred for use by the company in 1997 and 1998 according to formulas
that varied by year based upon the earned ROE. In 1998, all revenues above the top of the ROE range were held for refund to
customers.

In 1995, the company deferred $51 million of revenues under this plan. The deferred revenues accrued interest at the
30-day commercial paper rate as specified in the Florida Administrative Code. In 1996, the company deferred $37 million. This
amount and the deferred revenues and interest from 1995 (less $25 million of refunds) provided $62 million for recognition by the
company in 1997 and 1998.

Based on FPSC decisions, the company recognized $27 million in 1997 and $34 million in 1998 of the revenues and
interest deferred from 1995 and 1996. After recognizing $10 million of interest accrued over the deferral period, the FPSC ordered
$11 million plus interest to be refunded to customers in 2000. In November 1999, FIPUG protested the FPSC decisions for both
years and requested a hearing to review a wide range of costs incurred by the company over the two-year period. The FPSC ordered
that the $11 million refund be withheld with interest until the protest was heard and resolved.

In August 2000, the FPSC approved a stipulation entered into between Tampa Electric, FIPUG and OPC that provided for a
$13 million refund to customers from September through December 2000. This amount generally represented the $11 million
refund amount previously determined plus interest.

As part of its series of agreements with OPC and FIPUG, Tampa Electric also agreed to refund 60 percent of 1999 revenues
that contributed to an ROE in excess of 12 percent, as calculated and approved by the FPSC,

In October 2000, the FPSC staff recommended that the company's 1999 refund be $6.1 million including interest, to be
refunded to customers beginning Jan. 1, 2001. OPC objected to certain interest expenses recognized in 1999 associated with prior
tax positions and used to calculate the amount to be refunded. Following a review by the FPSC staff, the FPSC agreed in December
2000 that the original $6.1 million was to be refunded to customers. The Company agreed to begin the refund beginning as early as
February 2001; however, on Feb. 7, 2001, OPC protested the FPSC’s refund decision, claiming that a fair reading of the stipulations
according to relevant court and FPSC precedents does not allow for the inclusion of the interest expenses on income tax positions in
the refund calculations. Hearing dates to resolve the 1999 refund are scheduled for August 2001. The Company believes its position
relative to the inclusion of the interest expenses are reasonable and are likely to be upheld.. The refund was expected by the
company and was appropriately accounted for in 1999 and 2000. This refund was the last issue remaining under the deferred
revenue plan.

The regulatory arrangements described above covered periods that ended on Dec. 31, 1999. TheCompany's rates and its
11.75 percent allowed rate of return on common equity midpoint will continue in effect until such time as changes are occasioned by
an agreement approved by FPSC or other FPSC actions as a result of rate or other proceedings initiated by the company, FPSC staff
or other interested parties. The Company believes that its currently allowed ROE range is reasonable based on the current interest
rate environment and previous FPSC rulings.

Depreciation

The company provides for depreciation primarily by the straight-line method at annual rates that amortize the original cost,
less net salvage, of depreciable property over its estimated service life. The provision for utility plant in service, expressed as a
percentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was 4.1% for 2000, 4.0% for 1999 and 4.1% for 1998.

The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal less salvage are charged to
accumulated depreciation.

Asset Impairment
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The company periodically assesses whether there has been a permanent impairment of its long-lived assets and certain
intangibles held and used by the company, in accordance with FAS 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets and
Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of. No write-down of assets due to impairment was required in 2000 or 1999.

Reporting Comprehensive Income

The company has adopted FAS 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income. This standard requires that comprehensive income,
which includes net income as well as certain changes in assets and liabilities recorded in common equity, be reported in the financial
statements. There were no components of comprehensive income other than net income for the years ended Dec. 31, 2000 and 1999.

Reporting on the Costs of Start-up Activities

In 1999, the company adopted AICPA Statement of Position (SOP) 98-5, Reporting on the Costs of Start-up Activities. It
requires costs of start-up activities and organization costs to be expensed as incurred. Start-up activities are broadly defined as those
one-time activities related to events such as opening a new facility, conducting business in a new territory and organizing a new
entity. Some costs, such as the costs of acquiring or constructing long-lived assets and bringing them into service, are not subject to
SOP 98-5. The costs expensed in 2000 and 1999 in accordance with SOP 98-5 were not significant.

Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities

In 1998, the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) released Issue 98-10, Accounting for Contracts Involved in
Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities, effective for fiscal years beginning afier Dec. 15, 1998. EITF 98-10 requires
contracts for the purchase and sale of energy commodities that are determined to be trading activitics or contracts as defined in the
Issue, be valued at market on the balance sheet date, and the resulting gain or loss reflected in earnings. At Dec. 31, 2000 and 1999,
the company did not have any contracts for the purchase or sale of energy that would be classified as trading activities as defined in
EITF 98-10.

Deferred Income Taxes

The liability method is utilized in the measurement of deferred income taxes. Under the liability method, the temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities are reported as deferred taxes measured at current
tax rates. Since the company is a regulated enterprise, its books and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, including certain
adjustments to accumulated deferred income taxes and the establishment of a corresponding regulatory tax liability reflecting the
amount payable to customers through future rates.

Investment Tax Credits
Investment tax credits have been recorded as deferred credits and are being amortized to income tax expense over the
service lives of the related property.

Other Deferred Credits
Other deferred credits primarily include the accrued postretirement benefit liability, the pension liability and minority
interest.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utility plant which represents the cost of borrowed
funds and a reasonable return on other funds used for construction. The rate used to calculate AFUDC is revised periodically to
reflect significant changes in The Company's cost of capital. The rate was 7.79% for 2000, 1999 and 1998. Total AFUDC for 2000
and 1999 was $2.3 million and $1.8 million, respectively. There were no qualifying projects in 1998. The base on which AFUDC is
calculated excludes construction work in progress which has been included in rate base.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) 133, Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging. This standard was initially to be effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 1999. In
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July 1999, the FASB delayed the effective date of this pronouncement until fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000, The new
standard requires an entity to recognize derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the financial statements, to measure those
instruments at fair value and to reflect the changes in fair value of those instruments as cither components of comprehensive income
or in net income, depending on the types of those instruments. .

The company has completed the review and documentation of its derivative contracts, and found that such activity has been
minimal and relatively short-term in duration. From time to time, the company has entered into futures, swaps and options contracts
to limit exposure to gas price increases. As of Dec. 31, 2000 the company did not have any derivative or hedging transactions in
place that require an opening adjustment to the financial statements for Jan. 1, 2001. Management will continue to document all
current, and possible future uses of derivatives, evaulate their effectiveness for hedging treatment, and develop procedures and
methods for measuring them.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts were reclassified to conform with current year presentation.

B. Common Stock

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc.

Common Stock Issue
(thousands) Shares Amount Expense Total
Balance Dec. 31, 1997 10 $ 9363 $0.7) $ 9355
Contributed capital from parent - 44.0 -- 440
Balance Dec. 31, 1998 10 980.3 0.7 979.5
Contributed capital from parent - -- - --
Balance Dec. 31, 1999 10 980.3 0.7) 979.5
Contributed capital from parent - 67.0 - 105.0
Balance Dec. 31, 2000 10 1,047.3 $(0.7) 1,046.6

C. Retained Earnings

The Company's Restated Articles of Incorporation and certain scries of the company's first mortgage bonds contain
provisions that limit the dividend payment on the company's common stock. At Dec. 31, 2000, substantially all of the company's
retained earnings were available for dividends on its common stock.

D. Retirement Plan

Tampa Electric is a participant in the comprehensive retirement plan of TECO Energy, including a non-contributory
defined benefit retirement plan which covers substantially all employees. Benefits are based on employecs' age, years of service and
average final salary. Effective April 1, 2000, the plan was amended to provide for benefits to be earned and payable substantially on
a lump sum basis through an age and service credit schedule for eligible participants leaving the company on or after July 1, 2001,
Other significant provisions of the plan, such as eligibility, definitions of credited service, final average earnings, ctc., remain largely
unchanged. This amendment resulted in decreased pension expense of approximately $2.0 million in 2000 and a reduction of
benefit obligation of $14.4 million at Dec. 31, 2000

TECO Energy's policy is to fund the plan within the guidelines set by ERISA for the minimum annual contribution and the
maximum atlowable as a tax deduction by the IRS. About 68 percent of plan assets were invested in common stocks and 32 percent
in fixed income investments at Dec. 31, 2000.

Amounts prior to 1999 have been restated to include the unfunded obligations for the supplemental executive retirement
plan, a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan available to certain senior management. TECO Energy
reported $2 million of comprehensive income in 2000 and $5.5 million of comprehensive loss in 1999 related to adjustments to the
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minimum pension liability associated with the supplemental executive retirement plan.
In 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FAS 132, Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other Post

Retirement Benefits.

additional information required on changes in the benefit obligations and fair values of plan assets.
Components of net pension expense, reconciliation of the funded status and the accrued pension liability are presented

below for TECO Energy consolidated.

Components of Net Pension Expense
(millions)

Service cost (benefits earned during the period)
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of:
Unrecognized transition asset
Prior service cost
Actuarial (gain) loss
Net pension expense
Special termination benefit charge
Curtailment charge

2000

$10.7
27.5
(40.8)

(1.0)
0.2
(5.6)
(9.0)
1.1

Net pension expense recognized in the Consolidated

Statements of Income (1)

$(1.9)

1999

$12.9
27.2
(34.6)

0.9)
1.2
52

11.0

FAS 132 standardizes the disclosure requirements for pension and other postretirement benefits with

¢))] Tampa Electric Company's portion was ($9.4) million, $1.8 million and $2.1 million for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Retirement Plan and the Accrued Pension Prepayment/(Liability)

(millions)

Project benefit obligation, beginning of year
Change in benefit obligation due to:

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain) loss

Plan Amendments

Special termination benefits

Gross benefits paid
Projected benefit obligation, end of year

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year
Change in plan assets due to:

Actual return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Gross benefits paid (including expenses)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year

Funded status, end of year
Unrecognized net actuarial gain
Unrecognized prior service cost

Dec. 31,
2000

$360.4

10.7
27.5
17.8
(14.4)
1.1

(23.2)
379.9

512.1

6.2
1.6

(26.1)
493.8

113.9
(127.8)
(3.3)

Dec. 31,
1999

$414.9

12.9
27.2
(68.1)

(26.5)
360.4
468.7

65.3
7.6

(29.5)
512.1

151.7
(188.6)
11.3
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Unrecognized net transition asset 4.7) (5.7
Accrued pension liability $(21.9) $(31.3)
Assumptions Used in Determining Actuarial Valuations

2000 1999 _
Discount rate to determine projected

benefit obligation 7.50% 7.75%

Rates of increase in compensation levels 3.3-53% 3.3-5.3%
Plan asset growth rate through time ’ 9% 9%

E. Postretirement Benefit Plan

Tampa Electric Company currently provides certain postretirement health care benefits for substantially all employees
retiring after age 55 meeting certain service requirements. The company contribution toward health care coverage for most
employees retiring after Jan. 1, 1990 and before July 1, 2001, is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on years of service.
Effective April 1, 2000, the company adopted changes to this program for participants retiring from the company on or after July 1,
2001, after age 50 that meet certain scrvice requirements. The company contribution toward pre-65 and post-65 health care
coverage for most employees retiring on or after July 1, 2001, is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on an age and service
schedule. The impact of this amendment includes a change in the company’s commitment for future retirees combined with a
grandfathering provision for current retired participants which results in an increase in the benefit obligation of $22.9 million.
Postretirement benefit levels are substantially unrelated to salary. Tampa Electric Company reserves the right to terminate or modify
the plans in whole or in part at any time. Amounts prior to 1999 have been restated to include life insurance benefits.

Components of Postretirement Benefit Cost

(millions)
2000 1999 1998
Service cost (benefits earned during the period) $ 17 $ 18 $1.3
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations 6.6 4.3 4.5
Amortization of transition obligation
(straight line over 20 years) 1.9 1.9 1.8
Amortization of prior service cost 1.3 0.5 0.5
Amortization of actuarial loss/(gain) - 0.2 --
Special termination benefits 0.2 - --
Additional amounts recognized _(0.2) _ - -
Net periodic Postretirement benefit expense $11.5 $9.2 $8.1

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Postretirement Benefit Plan and the Accrued Liability
(millions)

Dec. 31, Dec. 31,
2000 1999
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 6638 $67.9
Change in benefit obligation due to:
Service cost 1.7 1.8
Interest cost 6.6 4.8
Plan participants' contributions 0.8 0.1
Special termination benefits 0.2 -
Actuarial {gain) loss 7.2 3.7
Plan amendments 18.8 --
Gross benefits paid (5.3) 4.0
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Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, end of year $ 968 $668
Funded status, end of year $ (96.8) $(66.8)
Unrecognized net loss from past experience 9.3 1.9
Unrecognized prior service cost 222 4.7
Unrecognized transition obligation 222 24.1
Liability for accrued postretirement benefit $43.1 $(36.1)
Assumptions Used in Determining Actuarial Valuations
2000 1999

Discount rate to determine projected benefit obligation 7.5% 7.75%

The assumed health care cost trend rate for medical costs prior to age 65 was 7.25% in 2000 and decreases to 5.0% in 2002
and thereafter. The assumed health care cost trend rate for medical costs after age 65 was 6.25% in 2000 and decreases to 5.0% in
2002 and thereafter.

A 1-percent increase in the medical trend rates would produce a 10-percent ($0.9 million) increase in the aggregate service
and interest cost for 2000 and a 9-percent ($8.9 million) increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of Dec. 31,
2000.

A l-percent decrease in the medical trend rates would produce an 8-percent ($0.8 million) decrease in the aggregate service
and interest cost for 2000 and a 7-percent ($7.9 million) decrease in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of Dec. 31,
2000,

F. Short-term Debt

Notes payable consisted primarily of commercial paper with weighted average interest rates of 6.53% and 5.95% at Dec. 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The carrying amount of notes payable approximated fair market value because of the short maturity of
these instruments. Unused lines of credit at Dec. 31, 2000 were $230 million. Certain lines of credit require commitment fees of
.05% on the unused balances.

G. Income Tax Expense
The company is included in the filing of a consolidated Federal income tax return with its parent and affiliates. The

company's income tax expense is based upon a separate return computation. Income tax expense consists of the following
components:

{millions) Federal State Total
2000

Currently payable $ 1209 $98 $130.7
Deferred (46.9) 2.8 44.1)
Amortization of investment tax credits 4.4) - 4.4
Total income tax expense § 696 $126 82.2
Included in other income, net (0.2)
Included in operating expenses $824
1999

Currently payable $79.9 $ 109 $90.8
Deferred (17.8) 0.2 (17.6)
Amortization of investment tax credits (4.6) - (4.6)
Total income tax expense $ 575 $11.1 68.6
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Included in other income, net

(0.3)
Included in operating expenses $ 689
1998 .
Currently payable $433 $ 77 $ 51.0
Deferred 25.6 3.9 29.5
Amortization of investment tax credits _(4.6) - (4.6)
Total income tax expense $ 643 $116 75.9
Included in other income, net ’ _ 0.
Included in operating expenses $ 761

Deferred taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities or assets for tax and financial

reporting purposes. The principal components of the company's deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet are
as follows:

Dec. 31, Dec. 31,
(millions) 2000 1999
Deferred tax assets(1)
Property related $ 993 $ 943
Leases . 42 4.5
Insurance reserves 14.7 124
Early capacity payments 22 22
Other 3.9 3.7
Total deferred income tax assets 1243 117.1
Deferred income tax liabilities(1)
Property related (406.3) (451.5)
Other 9.8 21.1
Total deferred income tax liabilities (396.5) (430.4)
Accumulated deferred income taxes $(272.2) $(313.3)

(1) Certain property related assets and liabilities have been netted.

The total income tax provisions differ from amounts computed by applying the federal statutory tax rate to income before
income taxes for the following reasons:

(millions) 2000 1999 1998
Net income $144.5 $125.1 $130.9
Total income tax provision 82.2 68.6 76.1
Income before income taxes $226.7 $193.7 $207.0
Income taxes on above at federal statutory rate of 35% $79.3 $678 $ 724
Increase (decrease) due to

State income tax, net of federal income tax 8.2 7.2 7.6

Amortization of investment tax credits 4.4 (4.6) (4.6)

Equity portion of AFUDC (0.5) -= --

Other 0.4) (1.7 0.6
Total income tax provision $822 $68.7 $ 76.0
Provision for income taxes as a percent of income

before income taxes 6.3% 35.5% 36.7%
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H. Related Party Transactions (millions)
Net transactions with affiliates are as follows;

2000 1999 1998
Fuel and interchange related, net $151.4 $130.0 $149.6
Administrative and general, net $ 163 $ 107 $ 98
Amounts due from or to affiliates of the company at year-end are as follows:

2000 1999

Accounts receivable $ 31 $ 29
Accounts payable $ 248 $245

Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest.
I. Charges to earnings
In 1999 and 1998 the company recognized certain charges that were unusual and nonrecurring in nature.

1999 Charges

The charges in 1999 totaled $18.3 million pretax ($13.7 million after tax) and consisted of the following:

The Company recorded a charge of $10.5 million ($6.4 million after tax) based on FPSC audits of its 1997 and 1998
earnings, which among other things, limited its regulatory equity ratio to 58.7 percent, a decrease of 91 basis points and 224 basis
points from 1997's and 1998's ratios, respectively.

The Company also recorded a charge of $3.5 million after tax, representing management's estimate of additional expense to
resolve the litigation filed by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

A net after-tax charge, after recovery under the then current regulatory agreement totaling $3.8 million was also recognized
reflecting corporate income tax provisions and settlements related to prior years' tax returns.

1998 Charges

The FPSC in September 1997 ruled that under the regulatory agreements effective through 1999 the costs associated with
two long-term wholesale power sales contracts should be assigned to the wholesale jurisdiction and that for retail rate making
purposes the costs transferred from retail to wholesale should reflect average costs rather than the lower incremental costs on which
the two contracts are based. As a result of this decision and the related reduction of the retail rate base upon which Tampa Electric is
allowed to earn a return, these contracts became uneconomic. One contract was terminated in 1997. As to the other contract, which
expires in 2001, Tampa Electric entered into firm power purchase contracts with third parties to provide replacement power through
1999 and is no longer separating the associated generation assets from the retail jurisdiction. The cost of purchased power under
these contracts exceeded the revenues expected through 1999 To reflect this difference, the company recorded a $9.6 million charge
($5.9 million afier tax) in 1998. In November 1999, the FPSC approved a company-proposed treatment for the remaining 14 %
months of the contract that flows 100 percent of the revenues from the contract back to retail customers.

The company also recorded a charge of $7.3 million ($4.4 million after tax) in other expense for an FPSC decision in 1998
denying recovery of certain BTU coal quality price adjustments for coal purchases from TECO Coal since 1993,

J. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company's capital investments are estimated to be $186 million in 2001 and $648 million for 2002 through 2005 for
equipment and facilities to meet customer growth and generation reliability programs. Additionally, The Company is also expecting
to spend $167 million in 2001 and $459 million during 2002-2005 to repower the Gannon Power Station and is forecasting $20
million in 2001 and $19 million during 2002-2005 to construct additional generation expansion. At the end of 2000, The Company
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had outstanding commitments of about $300 million primarily for the repowering project at Gannon Power Station,

The Company is a potentially responsible party for certain superfund sites and, through its Peoples Gas System division, for
certain former manufactured gas plant sites. While the joint and several liability associated with these sites presents the potential for
significant response costs, The Company estimates its ultimate financial liability at approximately $22 million over the. next 10
years. The environmental remediation costs associated with these sites have been recorded on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet and are not expected to have a significant impact on customer prices.

Per instruction 1 on page 120, the following is a reconciliation of "Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of Year" to related
amounts on the balance sheet. '

Description Page Reference Amount

Cash Page 110, line 24 $244.976
Cash Equivalents Page 110, line 26 82.099
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents Page 121, line 90 $ 327,075

K. Segment Information

Tampa Electric Company is a public utility operating within the state of Florida. Through its Tampa Electric division
it is engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy to more than 552,000 customers in
West Central Florida. Its Peoples Gas System division is engaged in the purchase, distribution and marketing of natural gas for
almost 253,000 residential, commercial, industrial and electric power generation customers in the State of Florida. FAS 131 was
adopted in 1998, and all prior years presented here have been restated to conform to the requirements of FAS 131,

>
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FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Classification

Ne. @

Utility Plant

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

3,811,690,442

Electric
(c)

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

237,228,795

237,228,795

Experimental Piant Unclassified

Ol~N|lOO|n| A WIN]| =

Total (3 thru 7)

4,048,919,237

4,048,919,237

=]

Leased to Others

-
o

Held for Future Use

33,583,784

33,583,784

—_
-

Construction Work in Progress

89,819,195

89,819,195

-
N

Acquisition Adjustments

5,135,750

5,135,750

—_
w

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12)

4,177,457,966

4,177,457,966

-
H

Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

1,708,038,698

1,709,038,698

-
(4]

Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)

-
o]

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depi

-
~

In Service:

-
[e4]

Depreciation

-
O

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

N
o

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

N
-

Amort of Other Utility Plant

6,651,476

N
N

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

N
w

Leased to Others

24| Depreciation

1,709,038,698

25| Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 |Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

291 Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

1,709,038,698

1,708,038,698
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Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common

Tampa Electric Company

Line

11
12
13
14
15
16
17]
18
19
20|
21|
22
23
24|
25
26
27

28|
29
30
31|
32
33
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold, Account 103,

Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Compieted Construction Not Classified-Electric.,
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enciose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column {c}. Also to be inciuded in
column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above

Line
No.

Account

@

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Organization

Balance
Beginning of Year

b

Additions

C

(302) Franchises and Consents

(303} Miscellaneous intangible Plant

12,789,707

15,302,117

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

N AW}~

(310) Land and Land Rights

7,248,234

©

(311) Structures and Improvements

235,423,000

2,478,836

-
o

(312) Boiler Plant Equipment

956,647,343

12,723,554

-
-

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

-
N

(314) Turbogenerator Units

257,977,480

2,667,602

—_
w

(315) Accessory Electric Equipment

157,185,240

411,276

_
o

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

25,771,492

571,840

—_
4]

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14)

—_—
(=]

B. Nuclear Production Plant

—
~

(320) Land and Land Rights

1,640,253,789

18,853,108

—
o]

(321) Structures and Improvements

—
©

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

[\
(=]

(323) Turbogenerator Units

N
—_

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

N
N

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

N
w

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)

N
5

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

N
(4]

(330) Land and Land Rights

N
[+)]

(331) Structures and Improvements

N
~

(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

N
[o°]

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

[\S]
o

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

w
o

(335) Misc Power PLant Equipment

w
purd

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

w
N

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)

[$]
w

D. Other Production Plant

(A ]
i

{340) Land and Land Rights

19,932,970

[0]
n

(341) Structures and Improvements

113,838,905

13,391

&

(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

216,382,037

10,788,479

[sM]
<3

(343) Prime Movers

192,865,108

65,890,209

w
o]

(344) Generators

641,735

1,973,911

w
©w

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

62,176,693

33,924
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within: utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account

classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amecunts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary account

classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing

subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages
8. For each amount compnsing the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and date
of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commussion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.
d e
1
2
3
804,219 27,287,605 4
804,219 27,287,605 5
6
7
7,249,234 8
629,983 251,173 237,523,026 9
7,836,694 -3,136,300 958,397,903 10
11
2,170,318 1,509,450 259,984,214 12
1,544,495 1,673,264 157,725,285 13
1,576,784 -307,731 24,458,817 14
13,758,274 -10,144 1,645,338,479 15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
. <> o 33
19,932,970 34
13,492 8,722,519 122,561,323 35
316,012 24,766,750 251,621,254 36
3,883,570 -40,020,522 214,951,225 37
-184,367 2,431,279 38
6,187,854 68,398,471 39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report “Year of Report
. 1) [An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 200G
Tampa Electric Company 2 A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
@ &) ©

40 {(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 10,401,270 3,041
41 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 616,338,718 78,702,855
42 |TOTAL Prod Piant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 2,256,592,507 97,556,063
43 |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 {(350) Land and Land Rights 14438562 B
45 | (352) Structures and Improvements 2,068,002 391,789
46 1(353) Station Equipment 122,657,270 4,124,164
47 |{354) Towers and Fixtures 4,342,274
48 |(355) Pales and Fixtures 69,195,978 2,301,099
49 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 68,930,116 2,007,669
50 |(357) Underground Conduit 3,540,429
51 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 7,044,036
52 |(359) Roads and Trails 3,021,032 263,354
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 295,237,699 8,984,182
54 14. DISTRIBUTION PLANT N
55 |(360) Land and Land Rights 5,027,536

56 |(361) Structures and Improvements 866,983 -3,100
57 [(362) Station Equipment 107,477,439 6,731,894
58 | (363) Sterage Battery Equipment

53 [(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 132,837,408 6,835,309
60 [(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 151,574,828 7,188,104
61 ((366) Underground Conduit 82,863,431 6,767,702
62 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 103,854,622 10,081,303
63 | (368) Line Transformers 251,064,073 19,828,778
64 {(369) Services 105,812,907 6,934,693
65 |(370) Meters 43,587,517 2,433,153
66 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises

67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

68 [ (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 86,624,465 8,855,549
69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 1,071,691,209 75,653,385
7015, GENERAL PLANT "

71 [(389) Land and Land Rights 3,892,003 264,484
72 |(390) Structures and Improvements 69,619,249 3,843,668
73 |(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 35,174,524 8,466,135
74 |(392) Transportation Equipment 34,837,541 2,899,346
75 | (393) Stores Equipment 522,089 14,612
76 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 4,705,528 594,322
77 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 1,869,525 87,763
78 |(396) Power Operated Equipment 1,111,138 142,422
79 [(397) Communication Equipment 98,530,844 5,128,145
80 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 182,303 39,678
81 [SUBTQTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 250,444,754 21,480,575
82 | (389) Other Tangible Property

83 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 250,444,754 21,480,575
84 [TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 3,886,755,876 218,976,322
85 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

86 {(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

87 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

88 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) 3,886,755,876 218,976,322
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2 L—_]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YSO

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
(@ @ 0 e No.
527,766 10,932,077 40
4,213,074 690,828,599 M
17,971,348 -10,144 2.336,167,078 42
43
22,790 -11,265 14,300,614 44
8,907 4,253 2,455,137 45
965,393 56,818 125,872,859 46
4,342,274 47
494,200 9,371 71,012,248 48
919,042 1,894 70,020,637 49
3,540,429 50
7,044,036 51
17,181 3,267,205 52
2,427,513 61,071 53
3 54
5,027,536 55
863,883 56
1,215,502 -47,722 112,946,109 57
58
968,544 -867 138,703,306 59
758,332 158,004,600 60
94,334 89,536,799 61
1,083,516 112,952,409 62
4,687,526 266,205,325 63
241,851 112,505,749 64
1,461,368 44,559,302 65
66
67
1,333,019 94,146,995 68
11,843,992 1,135,452,013 69
: 70
24,666 4,131,821 7
258,586 -2,338 73,201,993 72
12,100,602 31,540,057 73
1,650,807 36,086,080 74
84,012 452,699 75
665,340 4,634,510 76
298,392 1,658,896 77
1,253,560 78
8,642,868 95,016,121 79
40,616 181,365 80
23,765,889 -2,338 248,157,102 81
82
23,765,889 -2,338 248 157,102 83
56,812,961 4,048,919,237 84
85
86
87
56,812,961 4,048 919,237 88
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
1 An Criginal

2) QA Resubmissicn

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
04/30/2001 Dec 31, __ 7%

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an ariginal cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property heid for

future use.

2. For property having an origina! cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other

required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105

i Description and Lacation
L;&%e of P(rorerty
a

Date Originally included
in (E‘.)Account

Land and Rights:

Beacon Key Transmission Line

Date Expected to be used
in Utilil;y Service
(c

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

Right-of-Way - North of

Hillsborough/Manatee County

Line, West of Hwy 41

063067

Post 2010

1,112,507

South Hillsborough to River

DN |N]|BDW[N]—

Transmission Right-of-Way

063073

063008

21,890,157

©

-
[=]

Phosphate Area Transmission

-
N

Right-of-Way North of

s
N

Hillsborough/Manatee County

-
(%)

Line, W. of Hwy 301 E. of

-
B

US Hwy 41

063073

Post 2010

969,293

-
[9)]

—
»

-
~

-
o]

—_
©

N
o

N
=

Other Property;

N
N

N
(]

N
F

N
[4]

o

N
~

N
[o:]

N
[(e]

[A]
Q

®

W
N

w
(%)

w
Sy

(V]
4]

[
(o]

w
~

W
Qo

SIGIRISIS|L]8|8

47| Total
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, 7%

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for
future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $25€,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to othar
required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Line Description and Location Date Originally Included | Date Expected to be used Balance at

No.

Of Proiaerty in This Account in Utiht)y Service End of Year
(a b (d)

Land and Rights:

Dale Mabry Transmission
Substation Site - So. side

of Van Dyke Rd. on West Side
of Dale Mabry Highway 063073 Post 2010 368,966

River Transmission Sub-
station Davis Road and McRae
Temple Terrace 063085 063003 1,438,076

DN D[WIN] =

o

-
o

-
-

Skyway Transmission Sub-

station Site - Corner of

George Rd and Independence Parkway.
Tampa 063087 Post 2010 368,056

—_
N

-
w

-
H

-
(4]

-
()

Transmission Substation
Sites - Located throughout
Company's service area Various Various 382,762

-
~

-
o)

-
O

N
(=]

N
—_

Other Property:

N
N

N
w

[\
o

N
[4)]

N
[=2]

N
~I

N
m

N
©

w
o

w
purd

w
N

w
(%)

w
s

w
[3;]

w
[=2]

w
~

5|&|R[B|8[2]8|8|8

47  Total

33,583,784
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
g L (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Eiectric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, <7

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for
future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other
required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the onginal cost was transferred to Account 105,

Line Description and Location Date Oniginally Included TCate Expecled 1o be used Balance at
No. Of onrerty in lI:)s Account in Utzlir)y Service End of Year
a c

Land and Rights:
Cass St. Distribution Sub-
station - 1228 E. Cass St., Tampa 063085 Post 2010 1,136,897

oINjollbL|WIN|—

Washington St. Distribution
Substation - Bordered by
Pierce, Jackson, & Jefferson streets, Tampa 063085 063003 1,821,335

o

-
o

-
-

12| Sunlake Distribution Substation
13| Dale Mabry North of Lutz

14| Lake Fern Road 063088 063000 520,471
15
16
17| Distribution Substations Sites -
18| Located throughout Company's service area Various Various 1,153,316
19
20
21| Other Property:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

5|5 RSB (2]8[8

47| Total 33,583,784
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:

)] An Original
(2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

2000

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for
future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to cther
required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the criginal cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No

Description and Location

of P{g;)erty

Date Originaily Included
in This Account
(b)

Land and Rights:

Power Plant Site X - South of S.R. 60,

Date Expected to be used Bal
in Utility Service
(c

End of Year
(@)

lance at

West of Pleasant Grove Rd, North of

Durant Rd in Hillsborough County

063073

Post 2010

487,627

Big Bend Buffer Land

063086

Post 2010

1,250,055

Palm River Operation Center

Palm River Rd and 82nd Street

063087

Post 1999

618,704

Other Property:

N
N

Other Property Held for Future Use

Various

Various

65,562

S|&|R|B|R]|21B|8|8

47

Total

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Page 214.3
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
1) ﬁgn Original
(2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. YIP)O

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating {see Account
107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) b)
1 {H48 POLK2LTSA 4,048,517
2 { H53 POLK POWER STATION UNIT 3 17,902,650
3 { KO1 GANNON SWITCHYARD REBUILD & TRANSMISSION 1,167,785
4 1 K50 BAYSIDE POWER STATION COMMON 7,411,187
5 | K61 BAYSIDE POWER STATION UNIT 1 16,160,040
6 | K52 BAYSIDE POWER STATION UNIT 2 19,124,361
7 | K70 GANNON 5/ BAYSIDE 1 3,770,992
8 | CO7 YBOR STREETCAR 387,398
91 C21 LAKE JOVITA PHASE |l FEEDER EXTENSION 107,983
10 | BO5S BIG BEND WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 634,378
11 { C33 SR60 2ND TRANSFORMER & 2-13 KV CIRCUITS 142,420
12 | C37 BOYSCOUT 3RD 13KV CKT & FEEDED EXT 181,236
13 | C41 22ND/20TH ST WIDENING: MARITIME BLVD TO SR 60 239,487
14 | €60 LAKELAND CREWS LAKE 230 KV INTERCONNECT 115,862
15 | DSO CUSTOMER OUTAGE ANALYSIS (COACMS) 5,648,090
16 | D88 BULLARD PARKWAY - RIDGEDALE TO 78TH ST 168,428
17 1 E27 LINEBAUGH WIDENING: DALE MABRY TO PLANTATION 140,949
18 | E55 SUNLAKE 69/13 KV SUB & 2-13 KV CIRCUITS 216,355
19 | EB1 EMS SCADA/AGC MIGRATION 5,420,008
20 | F46 E-BILLING PAYMENT & PRESENTMENT 187,703
21 | G13 GANNON 6 GENERATOR REWIND 2,216,643
22 | G21 GANNON 5 BOILER TUBE REPLACEMENT 194,622
23 | H71 POLK 1 SAP COLD iP HEAT EXCHANGER 140,633
24 | H74 POLK 1 MASS SPECTROMETER 164,414
25 | H83 POLK 1 CONVECTIVE SYNGAS COOLER INLET INT 133,000
26 | J71 ROUTE SWITCH AT EASTERN OPERATIONS CENTER 371,859
27 | L13 METALLIC CROSS CONNECT SYSTEM 1,024,142
28 | L60 BIG BEND FGD TOWER MODULE SUPPORT SYSTEM 827,633
29 | L61 BIG BEND 3 FGD TOWER MODULE 632,984
30 | L73 BIG BEND 1 NOX REDUCTION BURNER MODS 107,518
31 | L79 BIG BEND 1 PPTR FLOW DISTR. PLATES 127,719
32 MINOR PROJECTS 704,219
33
34
35
36
37
38
338
40
41
42
431 TOTAL 89,819,195

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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[ Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

RIS Reéport 15:
{1 An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Dateof Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
2000

Dec. 31,

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS -ELECTRIC

1. Listin column (a) to kinds of overheads according to the tiles used by ihe respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision
fees capitafized should be shown as separate items. 2. On Page 218 furnish informaticn conceming construction overheads. 3. A respondent should not report "none” to the page if no
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting pracedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, superviston and administrative cosis,
etc. which are directly charged to construction. 4. Enter or this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
assigned to a blanket work order and ther prorated to construction jobs.

Line
No.

Descnption( o)f overhead
a

Totai amount ch(abr)ged for the year

ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION

2,282,951

BENEFIT COST

6,242,367

TAXES

2,508,210

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL

5,587,431

| ~Nf O O B[ W D] =

(o]

-
o

-
-

-
N

-
w

N
H

-
(8]

-
[+2]

-
~

-
(o]

-
©

[
o

N
-

N
N

N
w

N
H

N
(8]

N
[o;]

N
~

N
4]

N
©

L
(=]

w
=

w
N

w
[}

w
B

w
[S)]

(3]
2]

(5]
~

w
(o]

[
(o]

5
(=]

S
-—

-
N

E-
w

£
H

o
[4;]

46 | TOTAL

16,620,959
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Name of Respondent ;I:‘t;is Rey grt I(s; inal ?ﬁte Bf R$port Year of Report
. n Original 0, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company @) D A Resubmission 04/30/2001 ) Dec. 31, 2000

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A.

1. For each construction overhead explain: {a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b)'the
genreral procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distributioii to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTICON RATES

rate earned during the preceding three years.

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

-

Average Short-Term Debt &
Computation of Allowance text

143,585,084,

Line Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio(Percent) Percentage
(a) (b) c (d)

Progress Balance

2| Short-term Interest

3|Long-Term Debt 687,308,214 6.03
4} Preferred Stock

5} Common Equity Cc 1,151,007,253] 62.61 11.75
6} Total Capitalization 1,838,315,467|

71 Average Construction Work in w 81,411,218

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s D S
S(— + d—(1- —
w D+P+C w

3. Rate for Other Funds

0.00

M- Sgm—Fyee( Sy
W' D+P+C D+P+C
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 7.79
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁg«n Original

2 DA Resubmission

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEFRECIATION GF ELEC]

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

04/30/2001 —
IRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, _ine 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3 The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable piant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate
functional classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

fines 3 thru 8)

L,:[r: ltem (cht;?‘é) Elecérg;v Ii:ggﬁt in Eltafgtrrllguii’llj?glui-;&zeld Le%lseg rlt% Fg netrs
(@) (b) (© d e
1{ Balance Beginning of Year 1,604,011,929 1,604,011,929
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 158,500,820 158,500,820
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. to Others
5| Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,693,454 1,693,454
6| Other Clearing Accounts
7| Other Accounts (Specify): -441,059 -441,059
8
9| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 159,753,215 189,753,215

lines 11 thru 13)

10| Net Charges for Plant Retired: N

11| Book Cost of Plant Retired 56,008,741 56,008,741
12| Cost of Removal 8,117,116 8,117,116
13| Salvage (Credit) 2,747,935 2,747,935
14| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total of 61,377,922 61,377,922

15

Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe):

16

17|

Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 9,
14, 15, and 16)

1,702,387,222

1,702,387,222,

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to FunctionallCIassiﬁcation
18| Steam Production 916,024,954 916,024,954
19} Nuclear Production
20 Hydraulic Production-Conventional
21 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
22| Cther Production 163,517,621 163,517,621
23| Transmission 103,371,922 103,371,922
24| Distribution 409,819,564 409,819,564
25| General 109,653,161 109,653,161
26] TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 1,702,387,222 1,702,387,222

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

2000

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121}

b wN =

- Give a brief descripticn and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121.
. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee Is an associated company.
- Furnish particulars (detfails) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Prapetty during the year.

. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
. Minor Items { 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted to
putlic service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property (Line 45).

Line
No.

Description and Location

@

Balance of Begining
of Year
(b)

Purchases, Sales,
Transfers, etc.

(©

Balance at End
of Year

()

Artwork at TECO Plaza, Downtown Tampa

Street Address: 702 N. Franklin St.

154,774

4,325

159,099

IO NI D] WDIN] -

—
o

Land - Northwest corner of State Road 544

—_
—_

and Lucerne Loop Rd., Winter Haven

665,656

-185,546

480,110

N

-
w

-
Py

Kitchen Equipment at TECO Plaza

-
[4)]

Downtown Tampa, Street Address:

-
o]

702 N. Franklin St.

174,912

174812

—_
~J

-
[e:]

-_
[{e]

Port Manatee land - North of

N
o

Hillsborough/Manatee County Line,

N
—_

West of Highway 41

4,970,027

2,188

4,972,215

N
N

[\
w

N
N

Residential Surge Suppression

N
[4)]

Equipment (Location-various)

2,254,030

922,853

3,176,883

[
[+)]

N
~1

58]
[o:]

[\
[{e]

(]
(®]

w
Py

w
\%)

W
(4]

Business Surge Suppression

w
B

Equipment (Location-various)

203,933

208,225

412,158

w
[4]]

w
[8)]

W
~

w
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Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service

22,508

22,508

45

Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property

51,832

51,832

46

TOTAL

8,497,672

952,045

9,449,717
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
1) An Original

Tampa Electric Company @ D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (/

Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information calied for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in columns

{€).(f).{g) and (h)

(a) investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate,
(b) investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of Ioans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current
seftlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity date, and

specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) shoutd equal the amount entered for Account

418.1.

Line Description of Investment
Ne. @

Date Acquired
(b)

Blate Of
o

Amount of Investment at
Beglnrzldn)g of Year

TERMCO, inc. - Broker for Tampa Electric Company's purchases and

11/11/87

sales of real property

10,000

Power Engineering & Construction, inc.

09/09/96

-755

Specializes in engineering, construction, and maintenance

services that involve energy delivery or required related

expertise performed for existing Tampa Electric Company customers

as well as an expanded market.
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42 |[Total Cost of Account 123.1 § 74,o7ﬂ

TOTAL

9,245
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Eiectric Company

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yn) 2000
(2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, <000

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in 2 footnote, and state the name of pledgee and

purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commissicn approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of

authorization, and case or docket number,

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such reverues form securities disposed of during the year,
7. In column {h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the
other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible in column

®

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity in Subsidiary
Earning(se )of Year

Revenues for Year

U]

Amount of Investment at
End ?f Year
g)

Gain or Loss from Investment
Disp?ﬁfd of

Line
No.

10,000

64,826

64,071
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

applicable.

1. Fer Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the departiment or departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show saparately debit or credits to stores expense clearing, if

Line Account
No.

(a)

Balance

Beginning of Year

(b)

Balance
End of Year

(c)

Department or
Departments which
Use l(\g?terial

Fuel Stock (Account 151)

71,364,412

56,525,197

Production

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

734

45,077

Production

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

Production

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated)

47,780,365

51,385,137

Transmission Plant (Estimated)

Olo|N|lo|lAa|lWIN]| =

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

—_
o

Assigned to - Other

—_
-

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10)

47,780,365

51,385,137

N

Merchandise (Account 155)

w

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

H

to Gas Util)

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) {Not applic

15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

123

Various

16

17

18

19

20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

119,145,511

107,955,534
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
T R (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
ampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, _ 2000

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Repart all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns {b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Acquired During Year:

Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2001
No. (Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt.
(@ (b) () C) (€)
Balance-Beginning of Year 36,022 00 1,833,277

1
2
3
4
5 | Returned by EPA
6
7
8

Purchases/Transfers:

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 | Total

16

17 | Relinquished During Year:

18 | Charges to Account 509

19| Other:

20

21 | Cost of Sales/Transfers:

22

AANSIANeS:
AURIRNIEY:
AT

23

24

25

26

27

28 | Total

29 | Balance-End of Year

30

31 { Sales.

32| Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

256,157

S5 B
55 e
550 G

33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 | Gains

35 | Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)

36 | Batance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

39 | Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

41

42 | Sales:

43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 | Gains

46 | Losses
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Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

This Report |s:
(1) An Original

@) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?)CJ

04/30/2001

Dec. 31,

Year of Report
2000

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)  (Continued)

8. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 30 the EPA’s sales =f the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of tae withheld alfowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances dispesed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales

2002 2003 Totals Line
No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt No. Amt. No.
{f @ (h) (0] ) ] (0] (m)
36,022 00 1,833,277

Future Years

84,609 00

-487,608

D |N|O|{N bW

O

-
(=]

—_
—_

-
N

-
w

-
BN

-—
w

Gy BN
~N|®

96,409 00 1089512 18]

19]
20|
21|
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
256,157 29
30
3|
32
33
34
35

24,222 00

RERLIRTRLR:

-1,280520 36|
37
-244.956 38
39

-1,289,520

244,956

-1,044,564 |
41

515/8[8]8]
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company g; %EnRgggg:ilssion éh:/oa’o?;('x;r) Dec. 31, ﬂ
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amontization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets Account Amount End of Year
Charged
(a) (b) (c) (d (ey
1 | Other Regulatory Assets FAS 109 379,945 | Various 3,223,240 40,030,043
2| Deferred Debit Fuel - Retail 57,089,529 | 407/421 3,481,572 65,937,499
3| Deferred Debit Capacity 2,202,688 | 407/421 4,785,438
4| Deferred Debit Fue! - Wholesale 3,149,952 | 407/421 250,362 3,883,822
5{ Unamortized Coal Contract Buyout (3) 557 2,704,488 10,817,973
6| Deferred Debit ECRC 3,785,125 | 407/421 4,174,807 1,891,586
7| Deferred Interest 6.250% Refunded Bonds 2 427 233,160 3,013,057
8| Deferred Interest 7.875% Refunded Bonds 2) 427 19,305 11,261
9! Deferred Interest 7.875% Refunded Bonds (2) 427 81,371 798,979
10| Deferred Interest 8% Refunded Bonds 2) 427 474,746 4,668,850
11 | Deferred Interest 8% Refunded Bonds (2) 427 181,878 242,503
12| Residential Load Management 1,731,674 | 908 992,175 3,012,649
13| Comm-Industrial Load Management (4}] 8908 58 2
14| Deferred Aerial Survey Debit 2,378,282 | 501 2,639,766 232,022
15| Unamortized Loss on 7 3/4% - 8 1/4% Bonds 428 14,133 51,822
16| Unamortized Loss on 11 5/8% - 11 7/8% Bonds 428 72,299 591,140
17 | Unamortized Loss on 12 1/4% - 12 5/8% Bonds 428 258,799 1,976,653
18| Unamortized Loss on (Variable Rate) Bonds 428 13,322 66,609
19| Unamortized Loss on 5 3/4% Bonds 428 93,208
20| Unamortized Loss on 6 1/8% Bonds 428 182,616 426,104
21| Unamortized Loss on 9.9% Bonds 428 219,014 2,852,848
22
23
24
25
26
27| (1) Amortized over a 5 year period
28| (2) Amortized over the life of the bonds
29| (3) Amortized over a 10 year period
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | TOTAL 70,717,203 24,095,757 140,505,422
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report [s:

1) An Original
(2 |_IA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YIP)O

04/30/2001

Yea'r of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellanecus deferred debits,
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Miner item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,600, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

@

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Debits

(©

CREDITS

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

{e)

Balance at
End of Year

A/P transact. pending distrib.

14,748

1,246,191

various

1,216,143

0

44,796

Undistributed Payroll

310,646

2,564,660

various

2,876,861

-1,555

Gannon 5 L-1 Stationary Blades

60,945

29,014

various

89,959

Interest (86-91 RAR)

4,174,261

6,778,823

various

4,288,992

6,664,092

Other

47,654

20,863,796

various

21,431,677

520,227

ARM Cash Clearing

-11,934

79,180,528

various

78,861,851

306,743

Gannon Incident

13,752

5,588,245

various

5,601,897

QNGB |WIN|=

Insurance/Gannon Incident

600,000

600,000

Big Bend 1&2 FGD Warranty work

178,782

various

30,343

148,439

Ybor Fire

72,345

various

2,785

69,560

S515R|G[8[2[5]8]8

Misc. Work in Progress

-122,989

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

4,487,083
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
R (1) [ﬁgn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 et ——
ACCUMULATED GEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concarning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Tocation Batance of Begining Balance at End
No of Year of Year
' @ 0! ©
1) Electric 3 g 4 IR ENEREREY 5
2| ITC-FAS109 . 24,001,383 21,206,992
3| Dismantling 30,844,682 32,882,445
4| Contributions in Aid 16,396,299 19,768,590
5| Capitalized Interest 19,597,064 22,031,026
6| Lease Payments 3,051,517 2,841,222
7| Other (1) 21,734477 24,200,806
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 115,625,122 122,931,081
9| Gas ARIIRRRIINIR ISR
- SR
11
12
13
14
15| Other
16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Other (Specify) 1,469,286 1,336,437
18| TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 117,094,408 124,267,518
Notes
(1) Other Includes: 12/31/99 12/31/00
Insurance Reserve 12,408,862 14,685,867
Plant Site Write Off 3,130,828 3,130,828
Rate Refund 3,406,120 3,406,120
Early Capacity 2,223,431 2,223,431
Customer Deposits 564,936 754,560
Total 21,734,177 24,200,806
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
T Electric C ) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 3 2000
ampa Electric Company (2 [T]A Resubmission 04/30/2001 | I

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate fotals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange
reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e.,
year and company titie) may be reported in column (a) provided the tiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Account 201
Common Stock 25,000,000

Total_Com 25,000,000

Account 204

Qloi~N|O|O|B|W|N]| -

Preference Stock 2,500,000
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Total_Pre 2,500,000
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Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?)o

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2300

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been i1ssued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

non-cumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally 1ssued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which s pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Totai amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares
(e)

Amount
(N

Shares Cost
9) (h}

Shares
0]

Amount
()

Line
No.

10

119,696,788

10

119,696,788
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

) (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) DA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, %%

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 268-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other aid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for
each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more columns for any
account if deemed necessary. Expiain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries etfecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to amounts
reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year
with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

{d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanatlons
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

ng. l{aegn Ar?g)unt
Account 208
Nane

Account 209
None

Account 210
None

Olo|NO|lO|A]lQIN]| —

-
o

Subtotal

—_
—_

-
V]

-
w

Account 211

Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital
Bafance 12/31/1999 860,578,909
Equity Contribution from Parent 67,000,000
Subtotal 927,578,909
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TOTAL 927,578,908
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) ﬁgn Original (Mo, Da, Y1 Dec. 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 e

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK {Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving
particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year

(b)

Account 213

None
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2 If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving
particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line

=
=]

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year

Account 214

Common Stock - No Par

" 700,921
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 2000

Tampa Eiectric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (2) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted. -

8. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(@) (b) (©

1| Account 221-First Mortgage Bonds

2|7 1/4% Sernes Due 2001 35,000,000 105,031

3 -83,300 P

4|7 3/8% Series Due 2002 40,000,000 117,244

5 -63,600 P

6|8 1/2% Series Due 2004 50,000,000 141,418

7 -182,500 P

8|7 3/4% Series Due 2022 75,000,000 1,126,111

9 3,627,750 D
105 3/4% Series Due 2000 80,000,000 3,059,401
11 378,400 D
12| 6 1/8% Series Due 2003 75,000,000 2,895,713
13 679,500 D
14| Account 221 - Instaliment Contracts
18| Variable Rate 2005 18,605,000 212,070
16|17 3/4% - 8 1/4% Due 1994-2004 32,000,000 1,134,454
1715 3/4% Due 2007 27,000,000 467,650
18111 5/8% - 11 7/8% Due 2001-2011 26,000,000 937,500
18112 1/4% - 12 5/8% Due 2002-2012 100,000,000 2,624,554
20]9.8% Due 2011-2014 85,850,000 2,931,993
21| Variable Rate Due 2025 51,605,000 425,555
2217 7/8% Refunding Bonds Due 2021 25,000,000 1,334,534
2318% Refunding Bonds Due 2022 100,000,000 5,675,561
241 Varable Rate Due 2018 54,200,000 361,759
251 Variable Rate 2020 20,000,000 281,415
2616 1/4% Due 2034 85,950,000 3,802,621
27|5.85% Due 2030 75,000,000 744,802
28|5.94% Due 2001 (Docket No. 971060-El, Order No. PSC-97-1278-FOF-E| Dated 10/16/97) 38,000,000 333,814
29 -942,400 P
30 7.375% Due 2002 (Document No. 991138-El, Order No. PSC-001893-FOF-E! Dated 10/16/00 100,000,000 614,025
3 -3,045,150 P
32 13,500 D
33| TOTAL 1,194,310,000 29,809,425
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Eiectric Company g; D:nRS;IStI::iIssion g\:/cgol?;é(;r) Dec.31, _2000
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. Ifthe respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explamn in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total am°uont12’s‘}tasr%g;r§"9 without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reducttonrfgsr;omggm)s held by Amount No.
(d) (e) (0 @ ) ()
1
01/01/71 01/01/01 01/01/71 01/01/01 2
3
01/01/72 01/01/02 02/01/72 01/01/02 4
5
01/15/74 01/15/04 01/15/74 01/15/04 6
7
11/05/92 11/01/22 11/05/92 11/01/22 75,000,000 5,812,500 8
9
05/10/93 05/01/00 05/10/93 05/01/00 1,633,334 10
1"
05/10/93 05/01/03 05/10/93 05/01/03 75,000,000 4,593,750 12
13
14
12/12/85 12/01/05 12/12/85 12/01/05 15
10/25/74 12/01/04 10/25/74 12/01/04 16
03/01/72 03/01/07 03/01/72 03/01/07 22,850,000 1,317,229 17
08/01/81 07/31/11 08/01/81 07/31/11 18
05/01/82 05/01112 05/01/82 05/01/12 19
01/31/84 02/01/14 01/31/84 02/01/14 233,160 20
09/27/80 09/01/25 10/01/90 09/01/25 51,605,000 2,072,025| 21
06/03/91 08/01/21 08/01/91 08/01/21 25,000,000 2,069426| 22
03/10/92 05/01/22 08/01/89 05/01/22 100,000,000, 8,656,624 23
10/27/92 05/15/18 11/01/92 05/15/18 54,200,000 2177996 24
06/21/93 11/01/20 06/21/93 11/01/20 20,000,000 837,487 25
12/01/94 12/01/34 07/16/93 12/01/34 85,950,000 5371875 26
12/01/96 12/01/30 12/12/96 12/01/30 75,000,000 4,387,500] 27
07/31/98 07/15/01 07/15/98 07/14/01 38,000,000 2,257,200f 28
29
08/31/00 08/01/02 09/01/00 08/31/02 100,000,000 2,755,382| 30
31
32
722,605,000 44,075,488F 33
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. @) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 S

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL |

NCOME TAXES

1. Report the recongiliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of

such tax accruals. include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable

were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group member, tax assigned to each

group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of the above

instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

return for the year, Submita

net income as if a separate return

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 144,621,942
2
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 |Contributions in Aid of Construction 5,123,775
€ |Unbiiled Revenue 3,602,196
7
8
9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 |Book Depreciation 164,164,160
11 [Income Tax Expensed on Books 82,222 941
12 {Dismantlement Costs 5,282,605
13 |Other Permanent/Timing Differences 24,644,101
14 lincome Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15
16 [Deferred Revenue Adj. 8,679,708

17 |Equity in Earnings of Subsidiaries

18 [Equity Portion of AFUDC

19 {Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20 |Tax Depreciation

21 [Cost of Removal 8,117,116
22 |Repairs Capitalized 3,000,000
23 [Deferred Lease 889,548
24 [Deferred Fuel 53,359,418
25

26

27 |Federal Tax Net Income 193,554,827
28 [Show Computation of Tax:

29 |State Taxable Income 193,554,827
30Tax @ 5.5% 10,645,515
31 iAdjustment to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-ups -858,025
32 |[Federal Taxable Income 182,909,312
33 [Adjustment to Record Nontaxable Interest Income

34 |Adjusted Taxable Income 182,908,312
35 |Federal Tax @ 35% 64,018,258
36 |Adj. to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-ups/Various Tax Adjs 56,862,588
37 |Federal Income Tax 120,880,846
38 [Plus: Investment Tax Credit

39 |Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books 120,880,846
40

41

42

43

44
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Tampa Electric Company g; D:nR(:sStI::iission 9:20'/3230 0Y1r) Dec. 31, ﬂgc_
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tota) taxes crarged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and cther sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the raxed material was charged. If the actual, or
estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actua! amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by tne inclusior: of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained
L’:Le s K@ndtofc‘lt'gx . T BAL;N?;?T BEGINNII:g C;Ej\;EAR CI%FS% d Tg;ﬁ%ﬁ Adjust-
' (See instruction 5) (Account 236y (Include In Accaunt 165) s ars ments
(@ {c) () (e) ®
1| FEDERAL:
2| Income 2000 64,018,259 72,032,511
3| Income Prior to 00 16,666,071 57,016,310 8,558,956 49210286
4| Unemployment 186,630
5| 2000 180,549 169,909 893
61999 2,494 2,494
7| FICA
8} 2000 12,330,279 11,044,611
9] 1999 618,906 618,906
10| Vehicle Use 1,728 1,728
11] Superfund 85,937 1999
12| Diesel Fuel 265,287 -265,286
13| SUBTOTAL 17,638,695 133,547,125 92,430,115 4,855,262
14{ STATE:
15{ Income 2000 10,645,515 7,501,489
16| Income Prior to 00 2,009,700 -740,826 938,940 27,729
17| Gross Receipts
18| 2000 28,937,174 24,497 157
19( 1999 4,158,218 4,158,218
20| Unemployment
21| 2000 139,275 263,931 48,307
22| 1999 -38,256 -38,256
23| Public Serv Comm 422,421 887,000 847,516
24| Intangible 52,685 52,685
25
26
27| Occupational License -215 6,023 6,023
28| Sales Tax 252,978 376,499 398,012
29| SUBTOTAL 6,804,846 40,303,345 38,625,715 76,036
30| LOCAL:
31| Real and Personal Property 3 36,723,287 36,723,290
32
33
34
35
36 Franchise
37/ 2000 22,331,660 20,391,180
38( 1999 1,735,630 1,735,630
39| SUBTOTAL 1,735,633 59,054,947 58,850,100
40| TOTAL 26,179,174 232,905,417 189,905,930 4,931,298
41| TOTAL 26,179,174 232,905,417, 189,905,930 4,931,298
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Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

TAXES ACCR

UED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the

year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments by

parentheses.

7. Do net include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of

such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to
electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts charged to

Accounts 408.2 and 409.2  Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
(E:):;S gcgrausid (Inc:.Dritra1p/5?<|:(:>n;rlzlir)\(te ?65) (AccountEJi%%.r %C 409 1) E’?ﬁﬁﬂ?%'&g;s Eaégfﬁs.i,"?zgtcsotfn?%g) Other No.
g ) ) 0 (K 0

1

-8,014,252 64,385,229 -366,970 2

70,240,081 56,797,660 64,928 3

4

11,533 136,872 41,504 5

6

7

1,285,668 9,946,755 2,858,423 8

-474,901 9

1,728 10

87,936 11

1 12
63,610,967 130,793,343 2,597,885 13

14

3,144,026 10,706,537 -61,022 15

357,663 -868,822 10,797 16

17

4,440,017 28,937,174 18

19

20

-76,349 108,535 32912 21

22

461,905 887,000 23

52,685 24

25

26

-215 6,023 27

231,466 377,098 <589 28

8,558,513 40,206,230 -17,912 29

30

36,423,285 300,000 31

32

33

34

35

36

1,940,479 22,331,660 37

38

1,940,479 58,754,945 300,000 39

74.109,959 229,754,518 2,879,973 40
74109,959 229,754,518 2,879,973 41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2000
Tampa Electric Company () [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, =%

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)
Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and

nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line Account Balance at Beginning
No. Subdg‘ssmns of Year

Allocalions to
Deferred for Year Current Year's Income Adjustmants
(b) Account No. Amount Account No. Amount

{c) (d) (e) 0] (@

1|Electric Utility

2}3%
3i4% 553,550 411.30 411.3 166,044

47%

5/10% 39,545,652 411.30 411.31 4,282,490 96,640
6

7

8

9

TOTAL 40,099,202 4 448 5:
Other (List separately :
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

10
1
12
13
14 Non-Utility 10% 9,848 411.41 1,108
15
16 40,109,050 4,449 642 96,640
17
18
19
20!
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45|
46

47
48
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Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YP)G

04/30/2001

Year of Repbrt
Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (continued)

Balance at End
of Year

Average Period
of Allocation
to income

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

No.

387,506

527

35,359,802

527

35,747,308

Wi |NloOjulsalWIN|=

1

12

13

8,740

527

14

15

35,756,048

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

41

42

5|85k IS
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Re Xl;t‘ Igr igina! ?h?(t,e Bfa R\sgort Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2000
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concarning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,0G0, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year
Account
(@) (b) (© (d) (e) 0
1| Other Deferred Credits 622,649 various 147 911 195,551 670,289
2| Unclaimed Items 1,705 131 5,670 5,854 1,889
3| CATV 31,349 various 31,349
4t Deferred Lease Payments-Utility 6,260,264 931 2,673,211 2,128,053 5,715,106
5| Dedferred Lease Payment-Non-Utilty 2,893,912 418 1,746,780 1,402,388 2,549,520
6| Contract Retentions 3,610,875 232 2,878,087 1,448,815 2,181,603
7| Deferred Compensation 604,622 923 539,862 951,645 1,016,405
8| Def.Cr. -Sale of Misc. Property -817 various 27,642 -28,459
9| Orlando Utility Commission's 210,712 101 210,712
10| 25% in 69KV Transmission Line
11| Def. Revenue-Cable Contract 1,632,611 454 1,081,727 1,157,167 1,608,051
12| Sale of Non-Utility (Walmart) 219,504 121 219,504
13
14
18
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 | TOTAL 15,987,38 9,320,394 7,289,473 13,956,465
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
M lzﬁzn Original

2 DA Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED Al

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 2000

04/30/2001 T
MORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable

property.
2. For other (Specify),inciude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
- CHANGES DURING YEAR
L;‘r;e' Account Begﬁ,ﬂﬁgﬁﬁear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (b) () (d
1jAccelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2|Electric
3| Defense Facilities
4| Pollution Control Facilities 2,537,639 8,158 7,544
5| Other .
6
7
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7} 2,537,639 8,158 7,544
9|Gas
10| Defense Facilities
11| Pollution Control Facilities
12| Other
13
14
15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16
17| TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 2,537,639 8,158 7,544
18| Classification of TOTAL 3 5
19|Federal income Tax 2,276,903 6,996 6,468
20{ State Income Tax 260,736 1,162 1,076
21| Local Income Tax
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This Report [s:
1) [ﬁAn Original
(2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY {Account 281) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Ammount End of Year No.
Credited Debited .
() 0 (@) (h) o) 0 (k)
1
n
3
2,538,253 4
5
6
7
2,538,263 8
n
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
2,538,253 17
18
2,277,431 19
260,822 20
21

NOTES (Continued)
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Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:

@) An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 39, 2000

ACCUMULATE

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Account 282)

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

. CHANGES DURING YEAR
L,Lr: Account Begﬁﬂﬂgﬂﬁear Amounts Detited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.4 to Account 411.1
(@ (b) ()
1]Account 282
2|Electric 444,945,046 20,053,680 65,524,725
3|Gas
4
S| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 444 846,045 20,053,680 65,524,725
6
7
B
9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) 444,946,046 20,053,680 65,524,725
10| Classification of TOTAL
11]Federal Income Tax 389,649,260 16,416,955 64,469,926
12| State Income Tax 55,296,786 3,636,725 1,054,799
13| Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 274



Name of Respondent
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1) An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, <C00

ACGCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

Credited Debited "
(e) 0 @ (h) () 0 )
1
Various 44 877 399,519,878 2
3
4
44 877 399,519,878 S
6
7
8
44,877 399,519,878 9
10
34,701 341,630,990 11
10,178 57,888,888 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report is:
O] An Original
2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMUL/

ATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferrad income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283,

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Balance at Amounts g:{tl:t’::? = DURIN%JS&TS Credited
No. @) Beginning of Year to Accoynt 410.1 to Accoppt 4111
1| Account 283
2|Electric
3 -17,033,817 31,847,978 20,502,440
3
5
6
7
8
9! TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) -17,033,817 31,847,978 20,502,440
10| Gas
11
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
18
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) -17,033,817 31,847,978 20,502,440
20| Classification of TOTAL y
21| Federal Income Tax -16,074,746 » 2.31 ,
22| state Income Tax -959,071 4,529,229 2,916,240
23[Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

(2)

This Repo
M XR

it Is:
n Original
Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) B

1. Reporting below the particulars (Details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making

actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts)
2, For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortizaticn in column (a).

3 Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts iess than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped

by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of DEBITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Account Amount Credits End of Year
Credited
@ (b) © (d) )
1] Other Reg Liab _ FAS 109 Inc Tax Various 7,016,349 859,067 50,077,747
2| Cther Reg Liab Allow's Auctioned 158 244,956 1,044,564
3 | Deferred Credit Conservation 456 1,814,172 1,916,377 2,375,202
4| Deferred Credit Fuel - Retail 456
5| Deferred Credit Capacity 456 1,530,864 1,530,864
6 | Deferred Credit Fuel - Wholesale 456
7 | Deferred Credit ECRC 181
8| Deferred Aerial Survey Credit 181 4,884,314 4,951,423 67,109
9| Sale of 215t & 15 St RW 411 13,509 17,621 4112
10| Deferred Cr - Sale of Davis Island (1) 411 80,023 109,122 29,089
11 | Deferred Cr - Sale of 20th St Tran (1) 411 2,227 7.423 5,196
12 | Deferred Cr - Sale of Sheldon Rd (1) 411 79,712 286,024 206,312
13 | Deferred Cr- Sale of Parkway Sub (1) 411 36,132 108,385 72,263
14 | Deferred Cr - Sale of Walmart Land (1) 41 12,000 34,287 22,287
15| Gain Amort-Oldstmar Sub (1) 411 2,678
16| Gain Amort-Waodlands (1) 41 272
17 | Gain Amort -Seffner (1) 411 27
18| Deferred Cr- Gain on Keen Sub Sit (1) 411 517 31
19 | Deferred Cr- Sale on Thonotassa (1) 411 1,445 2,770
20
21
22
23] (1) Amortized over a 5 year period
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL 14,188,333 9,920,603 55,437,836
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of'l“\;ehort 7
T Electic C (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec 31 2000
ampa Electric Lompany ) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 ’

E

ECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {/

ccount 400)

inconsistencies in a footnote.

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and {g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

3. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not denved from previously reported figures, explain any

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (b) (©)
1| Sales of Electricity %é%ﬁ%%&%s w{;{:&:&;‘& R S
2| {440) Residential Sales 613,285,329
3|(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales bt ‘v,-’:\‘-}-; I o
41 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 37?,1é8,é90 345,503,3‘9
5fLarge (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 124,231,361 110,344,610
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 9,861,035 9,527,798
7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 85,180,667 77,284,141
81 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
91(448) Interdepartmental Sales
10{ TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 1,209,686,682 1,100,102,353
11{(447) Sales for Resale 108,120,022 86,450,608
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 1,318,806,704 1,186,552,961
13] (Less) {449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 1,318,806,704 1,186,552,961
15| Other Operating Revenues
16| (450) Forfeited Discounts
17| (451) Miscelianeous Service Revenues 10,000,038 9,012,439
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| {454) Rent from Electric Property 11,802,149 9,533,104
20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents 791,629 664,072
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 14,414,182 8,240,709
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 37,007,598 27,450,324
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 1,355,814,702 1,214,003,285

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent El;r;ns Repzrt 18 inal Rﬁ)te Sf R$p)ort Year of Réport
L n Origina 0, Ua, YT, Dec 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) = A Resubmission 04/30/2001 ec =t

E

ECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES |,

ccount 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of ciassification {(Small or Commerciai, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.

(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)
5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territery added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. ForLines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURSSTLD

AVG.NO CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Amount for Year

Amount for Previous Year

Number for Year

Number for Previous Year -

Line
No.

-
2
: : A 3
61,902 60,089 4
2,389,895 2,223,267 776 740, 5
53,118 52,130 210 196 6
1,284,895 1,225,994 5,287 5103 7
8
9
16,637,860 15,804,961 560,100 543,661 10
2,563,906 2,160,194 T
19,201,766 17,965,155 560,100 543661 12
13
19,201,766 17,965,155 560,100 543.661] 14

Line 12, column (b) includes $

Line 12, column (d) includes

0
0

of unbilled revenues.

MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is’ Date of Report I Yéar of Réport
(1) An Oriainal (Mo, Da, Yn) Dec. 31 2000

Tampa Electric Company @) A Resubmission 04/30/2001

SALES OF ELECTRICITY B8Y RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity soid, revenue, average number of customer, sverage Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2 Provide a subheading and tota! for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than ore revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading,

3 Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classificaticn (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating scheduie), the entries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duphcation in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods dunng the year (12
if all billings are made monthly). ’

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Cine T Numperand Titte of Rate schedute ViwhSoid Revenue Average Number KWhof-Sates—]
No (@) ®) (©) of Cu(%Somers Per C(‘éj)stomer (rfw) old
1| Residential
2| RS Residential 7,348,549 609,294,262 491,925 14,938 0.0829
3] OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 20,304 3,991,034 0.1966
4{ Adjustments: -1 33 -0.0330
5| Total 7,368,852 613,285,329 491,925 14,980 0.0832
6
7} Commercial & Industrial
8t GS Generat Service Non-Demand 880,195 71,861,111 49,119 17,820 0.0816
9| GSLD General Service Large 1,198,685 71,639,254 123 9,745,407 0.0598
10{ GSD General Service Demand 3,953,803 254,773,124 10,073 392,515 0.0644
11[15-1 Interruptible industrial 1,075,962 49,976,880, 40 26,899,050 0.0464
12| 1S-3 Interruptible Indistrial 328,323 16,381,077 19 17,280,158 0.0499
13| SBF Standby Firm 80,107 4,888,161 4 20,026,750 0.0610
14| SBI-1 Standby Interruptible 204,661 9,696,294 4 51,165,250 0.0474
15| SBI-3 Standby Interruptible 121,459 6,429,427 7 17,351,286 0.0529
16i TS Tempeorary Service 3,212 589,848 3,291 976 0.1836
17;OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 84,585 15,135,128, 0.1789
18! Adjustments: 3 -10,603 -3.5343
19| Total 7,930,995 501,359,701 62,680 126,532 0.0632
20
21| Street Lighting
22(SL 1,2,& 3 Street Lighting 53,118 9,861,035 210 252,943 0.1858
23| Total 53,118 9,861,035 210 252,943 0.1856
24
25 Other Pubhc Authority
26| RS Residential 2,020 168,068 140 14,429 0.0832
27| GS General Service Non-Demand 61,384 5,120,720 3,790 16,196 0.0834
28/ GSLD General Service Large 556,241 32,673,740 44 12,641,841 0.0587
29| GSD General Service Demand 599,322 41,450,965 1,310 457,498 0.0692
30| SBF Standby Firm 52,953 3,241,199 3 17,651,000 0.0612
31{1S-3 Interruptible Industrial 1,942 125,199, 1 1,942,000 0.0645
32| OL 182 General Outdoor Lighting 11,031 2,400,803 0.2176
33| Adjustments: 2 -75) -0 0375
34| Total 1,284,895 85,180,619 5,288 242,983 0.0663
35
36( Unbillec 5,962,847
37
38
39
40
47 TCTAL Billed 16,637,860 1,209,686,682 560,100 29,704 0.0727
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(SeeInstr. 6) 0 5,962 847 [¢ [0 0.0000
43| TOTAL 16,637,860 1,215,649,529 560,10 29,70 0.0730
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Name of Respondent (|1T;IS Rep?\ﬂ 'S inal Rﬁte gf Rsp)ort Year of Repori
. n Origina o, Da, Yr 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [7A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,

SALES FOR'RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report ail sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) trarsacied on a settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setttements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate o truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. ’

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authorty | Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classii- | ficheduieor Demand s Monthly NGP Demang. Monthly Ce’Bemand
(a (b) {c) (d) (e) ®
1 | Florida Power Corporation RQ * N/A| N/A] N/A
2| City of Ft. Meade RQ - N/A N/A N/A
3| City of Saint Cloud RQ * N/A N/A N/A
4 | City of Wauchula RQ * N/A N/A N/A
5 | City of Reedy Creek RQ - N/A N/A] N/A
6 | Florida Power Corporation 0s 6 N/A N/A N/A
7 |Florida Power Corporation oS 5 N/A| N/A| N/A
8 | Florida Power & Light Company o5 7 N/A] NIA N/A]
9 |Florida Power & Light Company 0Ss 5 N/A N/A N/A
10 | City of Lakeland s 5 N/A N/A N/A
11 | Florida Municipal Power Agency Ly 29 N/A N/A| N/A
12 i Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. LU 33 N/A| N/A N/A
13 | City of Homestead 0s 5 N/A N/A N/A
14 Koch Energy Trading, Inc 0s 5 N/A N/A N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal nen-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310



Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

This Report IS
(1) An Originat (Mo, Da, Yn)
(2) DA Resubmission 04/30/2001

Name of Respondent Date of Report

Tampa Electric Company

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 437) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be piaced in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After isting all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE

MegaWatt Hours Total ($) Line
Sold Demanéjsgjharges Energy(é))harges Other((;;]arges (h+i+)) No
) (h) ) 0 )

318,855 6,782,400 9,329,081 4,404 16,115,885 1
44,583 1,020,600 1,303,269 4,404 2,328,273 2
69,140 1,695,600 1,986,861 4,404 3,686,865 3
62,945 1,304,274 1,838,161 4,404 3,146,839 4

254,081 5,652,000 7,336,497 4,404 12,992,901 5

55 2,783 2,783 6

13,733 908,010 908,010 7

50 10,000 10,000 B

126,579 3,565,331 3,565,331 9

9,468 286,504 286,504 10

1,091,250 10,098,000 21,411,734 31,509,734 11

469,345 15,221,004 14,871,428 30,092,432 12

20 2,140 2,140 13

2,322 207,294 207,294 14
749,604 16,454,874 21,793,869 22,020 38,270,763
1,814,352 25,994,996 44,854,263 0 70,849,259
2,563,856 42,449,870 66,648,132 22,020 109,120,022

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent ThiS'Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report

. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yi) 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,
SALES FOR RESALE [Account 42 )

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the originai contractual terms and conditions of the service as foliows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (1.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M Avelra t-_3”_  Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cc'gﬁg'f." Tsa?#feﬂﬂﬁgér D;r?l?n)é (I(/I\IRIQ)’ Month@vﬁ?g%emanc Montrﬁ;\/’%ggsemand
(a) {b) (c) {d) (e) {f
1 [ Utiities Commission, New Smyrna Beach oS 5 N/A| N/A| N/A
2 | Utitities Commission, New Smyrna Beach LU 13 N/A N/A N/A
3 [ Orlando Utilities Commuission 0s 27 N/A N/A| N/A
4 [Oriando Utilities Commission 0s 5 N/A N/A N/A
5 |Reedy Creek improvement District 0s 5 N/A N/A| N/A|
6 | Morgan Stanley Group 0os 5 N/A N/A] N/A
7 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. LF 37 N/A N/A N/A
8 | City of Tallahassee 0s 5 N/A N/A N/A
9 [Aguila Energy oS 5 N/A N/A N/A
10 | The Energy Authority oS 5 N/A N/A N/A
11 [ Southern Company 0s 5 N/A N/A N/A
12 | Coral Energy OSs 5 N/A N/A N/A
13 | Duke Energy 0Ss 5 N/A N/A N/A
14 [Enron oS 5 N/A N/A] N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.1



Year of Report

Name of Respondent (l1h)ls Repgrt I(s) ol Rzlte gf R$p)ort
. n Origina o, Da, Yr, 2000
Tampa Electric Company @) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote ail components of the amount shown in column (- Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE ] Totat ($) Line
Sold Deman&)Charges Energy@%harges thef(ﬁé)hafges (h+i+)) No
(9) (h) () (i) (k)

92 9,128 9,128 1

12,186 78,996 245,292 324,288 2

373 73,533 73,533 3

3,523 109,563 109,563 4

95 236,206 236,206 5

320 25,075 25,075 5

72,009 596,996 2,313,536 2,910,532 7

445 17,405 17,405 8

440 19,876 19,876 9

8,351 343,316 343,316] 10

1,405 87,635 87,635 11

134 4,154 4,154, 12

352 16,940 16,940 13

665 28,670 28,670 14
749,604 16,454,874 21,793,869 22,020 38,270,763
1,814,352 25,994,996 44,854 263 0 70,849,259
2,563,956 42,449,870 66,648,132 22,020 109,120,022
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Name of Respondent (lnﬁrs Rep?\rt IS - I(:I)\;dllte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
i n Origina 0, Da, Yr, 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1. Report ali sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than uitimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Expiain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 1s service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e , the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LY - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate M é“r‘]‘t’ﬁ{;‘ 2 ling ___Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affifiations) Caon | TS Demand (MW)  |Monthiy NGB Demand Montily & Semand
{a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U}
1| Ogiethorpe oS 5 N/A N/A N/A
2{ Cargill Alliant [OF] * N/A N/A N/A
3
7
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent THIS Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

_ (1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Blectric Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,
SALES FOR'RESALE [Account 447) {Tontinugd)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listng all RQ sales, enter "Subtota! - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be iisted in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or LLonger) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {i). Reportin column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE e a— Total ($) Line
Sold Deman(ds)crnarges Energy(S;C)harges er($ ge (h+14)) No
(9) (h) 0 0) (k)

200 26,000 26,0000 1

940 32,710 32,710 2

3

4

5

3

7

8

9

10

71

12

3

14
749,604 16,454,874 21,793,869 22,020 38,270,763
1,814,352 25,994,996 44,854,263 0 70,849,259
2,563,956 42,449,870 66,648,132 22,020 109,120,022
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Tampa Electric Company @ I___, A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENAN

CE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account
(@)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

Amourt for
Current Year

(b)

2,803,237

Amount for
Preq}lous Year
(c)

2,800,731

(501) Fuel

311,866,175

302,701,448

(502) Steam Expenses

15,274,269

11,425,622

(503) Steam from Other Sources

1,473

380

OIN[H ][O | |WIN]—=

(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

©

(505) Electric Expenses

5,000,768

5,080,488

—_
o

(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

10,065,935

9,725,049

—_
-

(507) Rents

154,182

112,554

-
N

(509) Alflowances

1,089,512

2,637,216

-
w

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

N

Maintenance

-
[4;]

(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

346,255,551

410,269

334,493,458

426,410

-
(o)}

(511) Maintenance of Structures

5,626,523

4,947,014

-
~

{512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

41,235,501

38,387,763

o]

(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

8,126,408

9,703,948

-
©

(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

2,090,118

2,237,419

]
o

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

57,488,819

55,708,554

N
—

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

N
N

B. Nuclear Power Generation

N
w

Operation

N
A

(617) Operation Supervision and Engineering

390,202,042

AN
NN
Ry

N
[4:1

(518) Fuel

N
o

(519) Coolants and Water

N
~1

(520) Steam Expenses

[
o]

(521) Steam from Other Sources

N
©

(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

w
(@]

(523) Electric Expenses

w
-

(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

[55]
N

(525) Rents

w
w

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
Maintenance
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

w
N

w
(4]

[]
o

(529) Maintenance of Structures

w
~

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

w
o]

(931) Maintenance of Electric Plant

w
©o

(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

&

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

5
ey

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Pawer (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

H
N

C. Hydraulic Power Generation
Cperation

F Y
(]

£

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

N
[4)]

(536) Water for Power

&

(537) Hydraulic Expenses

PN
~

(538) Electric Expenses

&

(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

&

{540) Rents

w
[=]

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)
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'| Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Tampa Electric Company @

1) An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr}

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in foctnote.

e Account AR PO
(@) (b)
51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 [Maintenance
53 |(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 |(542) Maintenance of Structures
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 [TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)
59 ; TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)
60 | D. Other Power Generation
61 | Operation RS 3
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 831,195 827,696
63 [(547) Fuel 62,944,251 39,411,365
64 | (548) Generation Expenses 3,752,860 3,798,277
65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 2,317,646 -3,443,578
66 [{550) Rents
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru £6) 69,845,052 40,593,760
68 |Maintenance
69 |(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 455,178 467,876
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 6,295,148 5,229,868
71 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 5,135,536 2,950,915
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 528,582 -1,705,939
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 12,414,444 6,942,720
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 82,260,496 47,536,480
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses 3
76 | (555) Purchased Power 192,129,017 140,865,315
77 {(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 882,194 706,797
78 |(557) Other Expenses 2,704,408 -10,739,311
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 195,715,619 130,832,801
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 681,720,485 568,571 323
81 |2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES AL o
82 | Operation X
83 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,635,521 1,646,925
84 |(561) Load Dispatching 1,092,404 1,015,165
85 [(562) Station Expenses 923,424 836,662
B6 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 290,007 278,746
87 1(564) Underground Lines Expenses
88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 297 259 330,916
89 | (566) Misceitaneous Transmission Expenses 910,529 346,756
90 | (567) Rents
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90)
92 | Maintenance
93 |(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
94 | (569) Maintenance of Structures 39,526 49,673
95 |(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,856,711 1,966,911
96 {(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,277,039 1,180,139
97 {(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 642 2,160
98 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 3,173,918 3,201,693
100 JTOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 8,244,756 7,557,225
101 {3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES '
102 | Operation
103 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,612,388 1,759,928
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report —|
T Electric C (1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) Dec 31 2000
ampa Electric Company ) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 | C—
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

e Acsourt &RV PATIGCR Bl
) (@) (b) ()

104 {3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)

105 |(581) Load Dispatching

106 | (582) Station Expenses 733,575 883.436
107 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses 429,446 409,776
108 |(584) Underground Line Expenses 200,919 221,561
109 }(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 614,147 - 256,495
110 [(586) Meter Expenses 2,313,323 1,347,433
111 |(587) Customer installations Expenses 1,290,229 999,852
112 [(588) Miscellanecus Expenses 6,162,150 4,044,256
113 [(589) Rents 21,095 22,645
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 13,377,272 9,945,382
115 |Maintenance

116 [ (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 814,365 792,408
117 |(591) Maintenance of Structures 426,029 413,625
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,606,912 1,562,381
119 |(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 9,943,092 8,783,516
120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,427,917 1,262,126
121 ](595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 234,290 259,348
122 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,742,770 1,611,032
123 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 264,838 269,176
124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 212 -42
125 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 16,460,425 14,953,570
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 29,837,697 24,898,952
127 14. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

128 | Operation

129 | (901) Supervision 186,791 128,445
130 [(902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,968,222 3,407,838
131 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 15,750,518 14,830,696
132 }(804) Uncollectible Accounts 2,891,799 3,140,018
133 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

134 [ITOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133)

135 |5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136 | Operation

137 | (907) Supervision

138 [ (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 19,074,433 20,014,672
139 [(909) Informational and Instructionat Expenses 801,807 1,068,038,
140 |(810) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

141 {TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 19,876,240 21,082,710
142 |6. SALES EXPENSES

143 | Operation

144 |(911) Supervision 43

145 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 2,482,491 2,387,008
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses

147 [(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147)

149 |7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150 | Operation

151 [(920) Administrative and General Salaries 25,766,947 22,521,779
152 | (921} Office Supplies and Expenses 12,995,429 13,631,556
153 [ (Less) {922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 4,757,294 5,027,571
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Name of Respondent 1;his Re Xrt IS inal Date of Report Year of Report
Taimpa Electric Company §2; AnRe;Eg::ission ((Jh:go?za(')c;r) Dec.31, 2000
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account ce..:noun or Amount for

No. urrent Year Previous Year

(a) (b) (c)

154 |7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

155 |(923) Outside Services Employed 3,232,677 3,744,900
156 | (924) Property Insurance 5,241,625 5,376,615
157 |{925) Injuries and Damages 5,880,348 3648617
158 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 27,708,948 24,605,042
159 | (927) Franchise Requirements :

160 |(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,297,712 1,780,928
161 {(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 4,640,565 4,485,000
162 [(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 134,583 134,525
163 | (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 4,166,516 4,627,338
164 |(931) Rents 3,109,432 3,619,071
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 81,136,358

166 |Maintenance y
167 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 6,542, ,295,153
168 [TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 87,678,829 80,382,953
169 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 851,967,052 726,832,985

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31,

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employee
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

o

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date)

12/24/2000
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 2,790
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 95
4. Total Employees 2,885
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Name of Respondent (I h)as Repg\rt IS . }:I)\;l:te Bf R\e/:p)ort Year of Report
] i n Origina o, Da, ¥r D 1 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [ JAResubmission 04/30/2001 ec. 31,

TUI-?CHASED POWER [Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do niot abbreviate or truricate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3 In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliabitity of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions nvolving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company o‘r'Pu‘inc Authority Sé?;i:;ii(f:i?l Siizgugaé? Mﬁ\{ﬁl?%?lling Avera/;?ua, Demand ('\A/I\\//gage
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  {Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e} (03]
1 |Florida Power Corporation 0Ss
2 | Florida Power Corporation 0S
3 |Florida Power & Light Company oS
4 | City of Lakeland os 21
5 |Ringhaver oS N/A
6 {Farmland Hydro L P OS N/A
7 |Enron Power Marketing OS N/A
8 | Sempra Energy & Trading 0s N/A
9 | Coral Power 0S N/A
10 |Auburndale Power Partners L P. oS N/A
11 | Cargill Fertilizer oS N/A
12 | Jacksonville Energy Authority oS 14
13 | Koch Energy Trading, Inc 0S8 71
14 |Morgan Stanley Group 0s N/A
Total
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Year of Repori

Name of Respondent ('8'5 Hepzﬂ ICS) inal ?ﬁte BFR$F’)°“
_ n Original 9, Da, Y¥ Dec. 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company ) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 ee=h

PURCHASED PUWI:K(ACCOUR[ bbbé TContnued)
Including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” tor service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list ali FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). 'Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (H)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setiiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Reportin column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the setttement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (i)
inctude credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
MegaWatt Hours Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWalt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (+k+T) N
Purchased . . f | [}
Received Delivered ($) ($) ($) of Settlement ($)
(@ (h) (i) )] (k) ) (m)

7
350,702 16,241,190 209,620 16,450,810 2
286,569 17,359,612 1,272,288 18,631,900 3
178,215 14,855,391 14,855,391 4
9,920 1,560,675 201,422 1,762,097 5
1,188 41,601 41,601 [§]
14,933 689,981 689,981 7
100 4,900 4,900 8

12,480 886,935 886,935
41,897 1,062,975 1,002,415 2,065,390 10
4,354 201,850 166,852 368,802; 11
111,368 1,500,000 6,995,185 664,420 9,159,605 12
36,246 2,537,724 2,637,726 13
79,201 4,312,976 4,312,976] 14

2,921,201 37,224,862 150,056,329 4,847,826 192,129,017
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Name of Respondent (|1n)|s Repzn 'é al Rj'ate Bf R$p)ort Year of Repori
. n Crigina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company 2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, 2000

PUF?CHASI:D POWER [Account ©555)
(Including power exchanges}

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., iransactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acrenyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the selier.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sct;?;i:;iigé_al sFC Egguzactj Mopr?;rflr;%(iel ing AveraAmea' Demand ('\A,I\\/Aé)rage
No. (Footnote Affiiations) cation |  Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ®
1 |City of Lake Worth OS 26
2 | Duke Energy Trading oS N/A
3 [Orlando Utilities Commission os 27
4 |Reedy Creek Improvement District 0S 54
5 [ Semincle Electric Cooperative, Inc. oS 37
6 | City of Tallahassee 0s 20
7 | Okeelanta Corporation oS N/A
8 | Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. Ly 2
9 { Oglethorpe (013 N/A
10 | Southern Company 0s 4
11 [Rehant Energy 0s N/A
12 | Agwila Power Corporation 0s 1
13 { Cargill Altiant oS N/A
14 | Entergy Marketing (015 1
Total
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Name of Respondent (l{;ls Rep/c&rl lé ol (D“:te Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Crigina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company () [IA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, 2000
ninued)

PU -(brl/-\ﬁl:u !-’UWI:RIHCCOUPII 5557 1C

ncluding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In coiumn (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).'Montth
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and W
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

8. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (1) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (f). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {I). Reportin column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount ([)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2} excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data,

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTCEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWaFt Hours MegaV\:fatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Cther Charges Total ™ (J+k+1} No.
Received Delivered (%) (%) (%) of Settlement ($)
(9) {h) {i) )] {k) 0 (m)
24 2,750 2,750 1
2,843 263,738 263,738 2
160,077 12,849,312 12,849,312, 3
5,592 264,968 264,968 4
330,000 14,474 344,474 5
47,682 2,935,174 26,585 2,961,763 6
169,348 3,407,193 6,911,509 10,318,702 7
940,689 17,437,828 47,150,388 2,660,439 67,248,655 8
137 4,880 4,880 9
6,809 451,415 451,415 10
18,812 319,800 991,499 1,311,299 11
22,795 1,644,768 1,644,768 12
8,122 250,000 509,444 759,444 13
17,029 1,218,479 1,218,479 14
2,921,201 37,224,862 150,056,329 4,847,826 192,129,017
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Name of Respondent (l1ﬁ)|s Rep?\n Ig il Rﬁte Sf R\?p)ort Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, YT 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmissicn 04/30/20C1 Dec 31, 2099

PUITCHASED POWER {Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1. Repoit all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the setler.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
econamic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For ail transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for fong-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
(Footnte Aftaton Ton | e | SN rorto S boman] ot
y emand Monthly CP Demand
©)] b (c) (d) (e) ®
1| Smithfield 0S N/A
2 | City of Tampa(3/1/2009) LF QF81-57 11.8 11.8 79
3 }IMC-Agrico-New Wales RQ QF82-16. QF84-81 [8.8 8.8 1.5
4 | Hillsborough County (3/1/2010) LF QF83-405 28.6 286 242
5 |CF Industres, Inc RQ QF87-344 138 13.8 04
6 | Farmland Hydro L.P. RQ QF90-146 10.8 10.8 1.6
7 | IMC-Agrico-South Pierce RQ QF91-19-000 17.8 17 8 1.5
8 [Auburndale Power Partners L.P. RQ QF93-29 448 44.8 122
9 | Polk Power Partners L.P. LF QF92-54 230 230 23.0
10 [ Cutrale Citrus Juices US RQ N/A C.9 0.9 0.0
11 | Cargill Fertilizer Ridgewood RQ QF85-521
12 | Cargill Fertilizer Millpoint RQ QF87-570 1.2 11.2 42
13|*
14
Total
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Name of Respondent This Report Ts: Date of Report Year of Report

. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,
PURCHA 'I:U"PUVV}:HU—\CCOURI 555] (Contmuedy
?Includmg power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any acccunting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Taiiff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate iines. list ali FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirernents RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns {h}) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. if more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. [f the settiement amount )
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Tofall (j+k+I) No.
Received Delivered (%) ($) (3) of Settlement ($)
(9} (h) (0 ) (k) 0] (m)

-101,529 -101,529 1
69,712 1,537,142 1,537,142 2
4,965 214,580 214,580, 3
200,117 5,239,170 4,371,247 9,610,417 4
15,248 528,331 528,331 5
9,416 314,963 314,963 6
6,919 414,451 414,451 7
13,716 560,365 560,365 8
72,851 6,016,800 1,574,795 7,591,595 9
120 3,848 3,848 10
213 16,202 16,202 11

792 25,891 25,891
13
14

2,921,201 37,224,862 150,056,329 4,847,826 192,129,017
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent 1;?;15 Rep%rt IS | }ﬁte Bf Rsp)ort
. n Origina o, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company Ez) LA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, 2000

TRANSMISSTU

ELEVTRIUVH Y FORD THERS TACCOUNT 456]

(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling')

1. Report alt transmissicn of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, csoperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the fransmission service. Report in column (b) the company of
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a). (b) or (c)
4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in
a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the

contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment

for service is less than one year.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. (Company of Publig Authority) (Company of Publyg Authority) (Company of Pubhg Authority) Clagsiﬁ-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) {b) (c) (d)
1| Mulberry Phosphates, Inc. Mulberry Phosphates, Inc. Florida Power & Light LF
2 |Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertiizer Flornda Power Corporation LF
3 {Auburndaie Power Partners L.P. Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Florida Power Corporation. LF
4
5 |Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Florida Power & Light 0S
6 | Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Auburndale Power Partners L.P. Orlando Utility Commission (o}
7 | Orlando Utilities Commission Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool oS
8 |City of Lakeland Florida Municipal Power Agency City of Lakeland (o]}
9 | City of Lakeland Reedy Creek Improvement District Fiorida Municipal Power Agency oS
10| City of Lakeland Florida Municipal Power Pool City of Lakeland oS
11 | Florida Municipal Power Agency Florida Municipal Power Pool Orlando Utility Commission oS
12 [Cargill Fertiizer Cargill Fertilizer Flonda Power Corporation oS
13 | Cargill Ferttilizer Cargill Fertilizer Florida Power & Light oS
14 | Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertilizer oS
15 | Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertihzer oS
16 { Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertthzer QS
17 | Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertilizer Cargill Fertilizer os

TOTAL
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent (ITT;IS Hepzrt IS ol gﬁte Bf Rsp)ort
. n Original o, Da, Yr .
Tampa Electric Company 2) A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2000

FRANSMISSTON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [ACCOURT 456 ){Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling’)

CS - for other service. Use this category oniy for those services which cannot be placed i the above-defined categories, such as al!
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

contract.

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERé.‘. {Rat? S Point qf Rectz_l’p:1 SPoint of Dell\gargl DBIIIlm_:;d TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
| S patonor Oer | (Susizion or Ot [T o
(e) ® (9) (h) 10) 1)

28 Royster Substation Florida Power & Lt 1
39 Millpoint/Ridgewood Florida Power Corp. 102,515 99,985 2
49 Recker Substation Florida Power Corp. 1,008,500 1,006,914 3
4

4 Recker Substation Flornda Power & Lt 126 126 125 5
4 Recker Substation Orlando Utilities 2,707 2,510 2,471 6
4 Reedy Creek Florida Municipal 60 60 59 7
4 Florida Municipal P City of Lakeland 44 1,056 1,041 8
4 Reedy Creek Florida Municipal 290 280 286 9
4 Florida Municipal P City of Lakeland 180 180 177 10
4 Florida Municipal Orlando Utihty Com 110 110 110 11
4 Cargdll Fertiizer Florda Power Corp 1,781 1,625 1,593 12
4 Carglll Fertilizer Florda Power & Lt 3,827 3,423 3,378 13
4 Millpoint Hooker's Praire 679 616 61 14
4 Millpoint Ridgewood 1,169 1,147 1,139 15
4 Ridgewood Hooker's Prairie 1 1 1t 16
4 Ridgewood Millpoint 1,924 1,854 1,830 17

16,038 1,282,420 1,275,899
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent (I1r;ls Repzﬂ IS nal P'Va‘te [o)f R$p)ort
- n Origina 'c, Da, YT,
Tampa Electric Company @) Q/\‘Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2000
STON ELECTRICITY FOR OTHE

TRANSMISST 2 S (ACTOUNT 456)
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheelng'")

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilitics. cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditionai utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in
a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the
contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line Payment By Energy Received From_ Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. (Company of Publ.it_: Authority) (Company of Publig Authonty) (Company of Publiq Authority) CIas;iﬂ-
{Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation} (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) © (d)
1 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek Improvement District SF
2 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek improvement District SF
3 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek Improvement District oS
4 |Reedy Creek improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek Improvement District SF
5 | Reedy Creek Improvement District Flonda Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek Improvement District SF
6 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek Improvement Distnict SF
7 |Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool Reedy Creek Improvement District oS
8 | Reedy Creek Improvement District Reedy Creek Improvement District Florida Municipal Power Pool oS
9| Seminole Electric Cooperative Tampa Electric Company Seminole Etectric Cooperative SF
10 [ The Energy Authority Tampa Electric Company Florida Power & Light SF
11| City of New Smyrna Beach Tampa Electric Company Florida Power & Light SF
12|*
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent (I1I;|s Rep;)\rt lcs) e ?I‘jte Sf RYep)ort
. n Origina 9, Da, Yr 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31,

TRANOMISSIUN UF ELECTRICITY FOROUTHERS (ACCOUNT 356)(L.ontinaed)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheei.ng')

contract.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardiess of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in pricr reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a fooincte for each adjustment.
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERG rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (P, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

SFERS Fattfa S l;ointt ?f Rececl);:rt1 SPgnr:t tqf Delngtrr)‘/ DBiliingd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
TarttNumser | Desgnaten | Desantony o) MEGEVTaT FouTs TACETHOUTS™ | No
(e) ® @ (h 0] 0}

4 Flonda Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 134 9,631 9,494 1
4 Florida Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 70 5,376 5,299 2
4 Florida Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 455 162 160 3
4 Flonda Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 166 68,584 67,594 4
4 Flonda Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 322 30,036 29,603 5
4 Florida Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 126 40,309 39,728 6
4 Flonda Municipal P Reedy Creek Improve 1,010 839 827 7
4 Reedy Creek Improve Flonda Municipal P 259 258 258 8
52 Tampa Electric Co. Seminole Electric 9
4 City of Lakeland Florida Power & Lt 400 400 394 10
4 Tampa Electric Florida Power & Lt 198 2,812 2,812 11
12
13
14
15
16
17

16,038 1,282,420 1,275,899

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 329.1




Name of Respondent (l1r;|s Kep’c&n ICS) inal Rﬁte Bf R\e;p)ort Year of Report
i n Crigina 0, Da, ¥r, 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) |’—|A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31,

TRANSNISSTUN OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS TACZOUNT 456) (CoRMuad)
(ncluding transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

8. Reportin column (i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered,

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In coiumn {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (1101 1) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues (3) Line
(%) $) (%) (k+l+m) No.
(k) o (m) (n)

163,080 15,960 179,040 1

357,972 97,042 455,014 2

2,462,041 99,511 2,561,552 3

4

189 188 5

3,152 3,182 6

90 90 7

1,558 1,558 8

434 434 9

269 269! 10

165 165] 11

2,666 2,666] 12

6,136 6,136 13

1,016 1,016] 14

1,750 1,750 15

2 2[ 16

2,880 2,880 17
3,347,824 0 210,955 3,558,779
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456y (Continuedy

(Inciuding transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

8. Report in column (i) and () the total megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the otal revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero (1101 1) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues (3) Line
(%) (%) (%) (k++m) No.
) o {m) (n)

39,905 39,905 1
2,968 2,968 2
681 681 3
188,742 188,742 4
95,892 95,892 5
5,342 5,342 6
1,612 1,612 7
388 388 8
-1,558 -1,558 9
599 599| 10
8,395 8,395 11
12
13
14
15
16
17

3,347,824 0 210,955 3,558,779
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OCTHERS (Account 565)
(including transactions referred to as "wheeling”)

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalties, or
other public authorities during the year.

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service Provide the full name of the cempany,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with
the transmission service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as: "Delivered Power to
Wheeler" or "Received Power from Wheeler."

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. .

5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (d), provide
demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (f), provide the total
of all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (f) Report in column (9) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If
no monetary settlement was made, enter zero ("0") column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary
settiement, including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

8. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last Line. Energy provided
by the respondent for the wheeler's transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401 If the
respondent received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By
Others Losses, on Page 401. Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, Page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line Name of Company or Public TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No. [Authority (Footnote Affiliations) Margoal\j}'gtt- Marggdgh- 8'?;?322 é:r:l;fgg’s C%rr‘eé . Total Cost of
Received Delivered ($? ($? ($? Trans&lssmn
@ (b) {c) (d) (e) (f d

1| Florida Power Corp. 109,560 107,528 297,259 297,259
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

16| TOTAL 109,560 107,528 297,259 297,259

TOTAL 109,560 107 524 297,259 297,259
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(1

@[]

ort |s:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

MISCELLAN

EOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 830.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Description

(a

Amouit
(b}

1 | Industry Association Dues

957,289

Nuciear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhlidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

547 879

Cth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Chamber of Commerce

48,422

Director's Fees and Expenses

1,221,413

OIN[OIN| AW IN

Internal and Public Communication

137,508

9 | Allocation of Parent Company Costs

56,760

10 | Labor Cost (not reclassified to account 920.01)

170,586

11 | Environmentai

1,015,111

12 | Miscellaneous (53 items)

10,848

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

K

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

GIR|BI” 2B

5

TOTAL

4,166,516
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-Term
Electric Plant (Acccunt 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information cailed for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in
column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality
curve selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving
plant. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report avaitable information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state
at the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Line . I Ueprecialion Amortization of Amortizafion of
No Functional Classification xpense Limited Term Elec- Other Electric Total
: {Account 403) tric Plant (Acc 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(@ (b) © (d) (e)
1| Intangible Plant 3,354,428 3,354,428
2 | Steam Production Plant 57,600,241 57,600,241
3| Nuclear Production Plant
4| Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5| Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6 | Other Production Plant 29,586,030 29,586,030
7 | Transmission Plant 8,809,868 8,809,868
8 | Distribution Plant 40,256,026 40,256,026
9 | General Plant 22,248,655 22,248,655
10 Common Plant-Electric
11} TOTAL 158,500,820 3,354,428 161,855,248

B. Basis for Amortization Charges
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No.

Account No.
{a)

Depieciable Estimated
Plant Base Avg. Service
(In Thousands) Life
{b} (c)

Net
Salvage
(Percent)
(d)

Applied
Depr. rates
(Percent)
(e)

Mortaiity Average

Curve

i

Remaining
Life
(d)

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4

5|18
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. . n Origina o, Ua, Yr Dec. 31 2000
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PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for each
account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account,

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b} Misceilaneous Income Deductions: Repert the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions toi the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deduchons, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year {or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within
the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {Account 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate
the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt,
and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the
year.

Line item Amount

No. @ (b)
1| Account 425
2| None
3
41 Account 426.1
5| None
6
7| Account 426.2
81 None
9
10} Account 426.3
11 | Penalties 157,004
12| Total-428.3 157,004
13
14} Account 426.4
15| Dues 160,740
16| Transportation, Fees, Lodging & Other Incurred Costs 534,621
17| Total-426.4 695,361
18
18| Account 426.5
20| Premliminary Business Development Costs 163,886
21 [ Deferred Revenue Adjustment 1,898,245
22| Corporate Branding 472,565
23 | Miscellaneous Other 151
24| Total-426.5 2,534,847
25

26| Account 430

27| None

28

291 Account 431

30| interest Expense-Customer Deposits (6% & 7%) 3,363,937
31| Interest Expense-Federal Income Tax* 9,872,129
32} Interest Expense-Commercial Paper* 9,071,032
33 Interest Expense-Deferred Capacity* 6,516
34| Interest Expense-Deferred Recovery Clause* 6,336
35| Interest Expense-Revenue Refund* 651,186
36 | Interest Expense-Deferred Revenue* 266,550
37| Interest Expense-Lines of Credit Commitment Fees* 86,041
38| Interest Expense-Miscellaneous Other* -134,212
38| Total 431 23,189,515
40

41| * = Various Rates
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2000

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a reguiatory body, or cases 1n which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line
No.

Description

(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

(@)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility
(©)

Total
Expense for
Current Year

b) + (c)

Deferred
in Account

182.3
Beginning gft Year
(e)

Continuing surveillance and review of

fuel cost recovery charges of utilities.

FPSC Docket No. 000001-El

142,459

142,459

Continuing surveillance and review of

conservation recovery charges of utilities.

FPSC Docket No. 000002-EG

6,321

6,321

Qio|~N|ojJu]s|wW|N]|—=

Continuing surveiliance and review of

—-
(=]

environmental cost recovery charges

-
-

of utilities.

-
N

FPSC Docket No. 000007-EG

30,960

30,960

-
w

-
i-Y

Continuing surveillance and review of

-
[3,]

miscellaneous FERC Dockets.

896,692

896,692

-
<N

-
-~

Continuing surveillance and review of

-
=]

miscellaneous FPSC Dockets.

106,640

106,640

-
©

N
Q

Minor items (less than $25,000 each)

760,225

760,225

N
-

N
N

Continuing surveillance and review of

N
w

tariff for transmission of utilities.

24

FERC Docket No. 00-2245, 00-2246, 00-2305

34,102

34,102

25

26

Continuing survelllance and review of

27

Gannon station re-powering project

28

FPSC Docket No. 99-2014-E|

85,946

85,946

29

30

Continuing surveillance and review of Regional

31

Transmission Organization compliance effort

32

FPSC LT 3266

73,776

73,776

33

34

Florida energy 2020 Study

35

FPSC LT 3540

18

18

36

37

Continuing surveillance and review of Duke

Energy New Smyrna Beach Power Co., LTD, LLP.

FERC Docket No. ER-99-2624 and

FPSC Docket No. 99-1042-El

13,997

13,997

investigation into earnings of 1995 and 1996

FPSC Docket No. 95-0379-El

146,576

146,576

5| R|&(D)2]8[8]8

46

TOTAL

2,297,712

2,297,712
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column {k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 351

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to Contra Amount Deferred in Line
Department Acﬁ%lfm Amount Account 182.3 Account Agﬁréug} \1(33&3 No.
A7) (9 ) (0] () (9 (]

1
2
Electnc 928 142,459 3
4
S
6
Electric 928 6,321 7
8
9
10
11
Electric 928 30,960 12
13
14
Electric 928 896,692 15
16
17
Electric 928 106,640 18
19
Electric 928 760,225 20
21
22
23
Electric 928 34,102 24
25
26
27
Electric 928 85,946 28
29
30
3
Electric 928 73,776 32
33
34
Electric 928 18 35
36
37
38
39
Electric 928 13,897 40
41
42
Electric 928 146,576 43
44
45
2,297,712 46
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R.D&D)
project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify recipient
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to others (See
definition of research, development, and demonstraticn in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in coiumn {(a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally: (3) Transmission
(1) Generation a. Overhead
a. hydroelectric b. Underground
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Distribution
ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute

Line Classification Description
No. (a) (b)

B-(4) Hartline Electric Bus Project 18826

A-(6) Other 18823

B-(1) UCA Integrated Controls 18828

CiN|[O|N|D]W|N]|—

w0

-
(=]

jory
-

-
N

-
w

-
E-Y

-
wn

-
<D

-
~

—_
[>2]

-
©

[
(=]

N
-

N
N

[
w

N
H

N
[44]

N
(]

N
~

N
[+4]

Ny
[fs)

w
[=]

w
-

w
N

w
w

w
S

w
a

w
o

w
~

Total

[#]
@
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefiy
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement. insulation, type of appliance, etc ) Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, hsting
Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by "Est."
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line

Curre&SYear Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
@ (e) 0 ©

various ~265,003 22,827

1,501

various -15,000

@ N O O A W] D] =

w

—_
o

-
—_

—_
N

w

PS

_
an

-
o}

-
-~

—_
4]

-
(o]

[xe]
(=]

N
=

N
N

N
w

N
E-S

N
[o4]

N
[+)]

N
~J

[
o]

N
(=]

w
Q

w
pury

w
N

w
w

(73]
-

w
3]

w
(o))

w
<1

-280,003 24,328

(%]
@
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts. and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification
No.
(@

Electric
Operation
Production

Direct Payroll
Distribution

Aliocation of
Payroll charged for
Clearing Accounts

c

T
R

N
R
IRTIRTR

3
SRR
R
RRINIRNTINNS

Transmission

Distribution

8,188,811

Voo
5

Customer Accounts

11,001,002

]
otes
2]

Customer Service and Informational

4,273,002

RN |h|WIN]—>

Sales

1,841,237

©

Administrative and General

33,671,946

o

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9)

—_
—

Maintenance
Production

N

83,242,509

3 5
NIRRT
IERERE
SRR

w

Transmission

RS 25
RRANRAIITILLIRINNE

IS

Distribution

TR
AR
AN

0

Administrative and General

2,844,785

o]

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

~J

Total Operation and Maintenance
Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)

—_
[s2]

33,039,653

Pl

AT
petese]

—_
[{e]

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)

ES

7

[y
o

Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)

14,142,988

N
—_

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)

11,001,002

N
N

Customer Service and informational (Transcribe from line 7)

4,273,002

nN
w

Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

1,841,237

N
H

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15)

36,516,731

N
(4]

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)
Gas

N
L]

N
~J

Operation

N
[o:]

Production-Manufactured Gas

116,282,162

R X
SRR
SRRRREERRE

[\~
©

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

w
o

Other Gas Supply

(&%)
pury

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

w
N

Transmission

w
w

Distribution

w
'S

Customer Accounts

w
[4)]

Customer Service and Informationat

w
o

Sales

w
~

Administrative and General

o
‘
%

w
w

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
Maintenance
Production-Manufactured Gas

w
O

8

s

Production-Natural Gas

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

S
SR
Y

S e AL

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

(2) DA Resubmission 04/30/2001 T —
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES {Continued)

Classification

@

Line
No.

Allocation of
Payroll charged for
Clearing Accounts

c

Direct Payroll
Distribution

b)

Total Operation and Maintenance

7

49

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

Sy
b
v

50

Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 29, 41)

51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)

52

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 43)

53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)

54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)

55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)

56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 | Sales (Line 36)

58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59

TOTAL Cperation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)

60 | Other Utility Departments

61 | Operation and Maintenance

62

TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 58, and 61)

116,282,162 8,559,933

63 | Utility Plant

64 | Construction (By Utility Departments)

65 | Electric Plant

29,487 287 4,788,462

124,842,095

34,275,749

66 | Gas Plant

67 | Other

68 | TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)

4,788,462

69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

70 { Electric Plant

273,953

1,956,5!

71 | Gas Plant

72 | Cther

73 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

1,682,640 273,953

1,956,593

74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75 | Non Utility Accounts

11,501 120,755

132,256

76 | Accounts Receivable & Deferred Accounts

7,886,670 58,613

7,945,283

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

9N

92

93

94

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts

7,898,171 179,368

8,077,539

96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

155,350,260 13,801,716

169,151,976
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:

(1 An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report

Dec. 31, __ 2000

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility’s accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Instruction 13, Commen Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allecation of such plant costs to the respective
departments usirig the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant te which such accumulated provisions relate, including explanation of
basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by
the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such expenses are related.
Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other authorization.
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
&) An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
04/30/2001 f—

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Item

(@

Line
No.

SOURCES OF ENERGY

MegaWatt Hours

Line

No.

Item

(@)

21

DiSPOSITION OF ENERGY

Mega\Vatt Hours

1
2|Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ulimate Consumers (Including 16,637,860
3[Steam Interdepartmental Sales)
4{Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See ] 749,604
5|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
6|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24]|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale {(See 1,814,302
710ther 2,068,790 _ finstruction 4, page 311.)
8iLess Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9!Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 17,283,042]  26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric Dept 49,741

through 8} Only, Excluding Station Use)

10|Purchases 2.922.744| 27|Total Energy Losses 958,395

11|Power Exchanges: q 28|{TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 27) 20,208,902

12|Received

(MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

13|Delivered

14(Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

15| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

16(Received 1,282,420%
17Delivered 1,275,899
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus 6,521

line 17)
19|Transmission By Others Losses -2,405
20|TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 20,209,902

and 19)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a



Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is;
(1) [X]An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec 31, 2000

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2 Reportin column (b) the system's energy output for each month such tnat the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20,

3. Report in column {c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any energy
iosses associated with the sales so that the totat on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in making the
Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.
4. Report in column (d) the system’s monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as the
difference between columns (b) and (c)
5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM: Tampa Electric Company

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 401b

o o R
No Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) (M

29| January 1,524,815 157,949 3435 27 8:00
30| February 1,371,274 121,664 2,859 6 9:00
31| March 1,479,832 143,116 2,628 31 16:00
32| April 1,442,588, 127,472 2,552 3 18:00
33| May 1,853,091 162,887 3,175 25 17:00
34| June 1,906,841 175,985 3,245 14 17:00
35| July 1,943,880 187,492 3,236 12 1700
36( August 1,996,094 163,252 3,303 8 17:00
37| September 1,896,938 154,382 3,229 19 17.00
38| October 1,646,968 171,428 2,935 4 18:00
39| November 1,490,604, 143,628 2619 22 8.00
40| December 1,656,977| 124,944 3,326 21 8:00
41 TOTAL 20,209,902 1,834,199




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) An Origina! . (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
(2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, <%
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Piants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying peried. 5 If any employees atiend more than one plait, report
on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. if gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
the gas and the guantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 40} must be
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. !f more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
Line Item Plant Plant
No. Name; Hookers Point Name: Gannon
(@) {b) (c)
1 |Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear STEAM STEAM
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) CONVENTIONAL OUTDOOR BOILER
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1948 1957
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1955 1987
5 [Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 232.60 1301.88
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 174 1105
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 2146 8784
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawaits) 0 o]
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 189 1160
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 181 1120
11 |Average Number of Employees 40 254
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - K\Wh 145996000 4355158000
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 437471 1555490
14 | Structures and Improvements 7951789 62631528
15 | Equipment Costs 45718993 404202521
16| Total Cost 54108253 468389539
17 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 232.6236 359.7793
18 [Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 282207 1319933
19 | Fuel 9835671 92163605
20 | Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
21 | Steam Expenses 851712 4252315
22 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
23 | Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
24 | Electric Expenses 580212 2379519
25 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 631713 3963934
26 | Rents 0 0
27 | Allowances 14883 549323
28 [ Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 51521 107168
29 | Maintenance of Structures 205165 2266426
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 1401467 17542534
31 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 893562 3630742
32 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 122157 888810
33| Total Production Expenses 14870270 129064309
34 | Expenses per Net KWh 0.1019 0.0296
35 [Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Oil Coal
36 | Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mef/Nuclear-indicate) Oil-Barrel Coal-Ton
37 | Quantity (units) of Fuel Burned 0 0 387152 0 0 2244318
38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btwindicate if nuclear) 0 0 151411 0 0 11062
39 | Avg Cost of Fueliunit, as Deivd f.0.b. during year 0.000 0.000 26.570 0.000 0.000 40.260
40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 0.000 25.444 0.000 0.000 41.310
41 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 0.000 0.000 4.001 0.000 0.000 1.867
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.000 6.747 0.000 0.000 2129
43 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 0.000 16.863 0.000 0.000 11.401
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) D 2000
{2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 ec.31, <%
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A, Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load Dispatching,
and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT pfants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line
24 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate piants designed fer peak load
service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion
or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventiona! steam
unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, brizfly explain by footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power
generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any
other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of
plant.
Plant Plant Piant Line
Name: Gannon Name: Big Bend Name: Big Bend No
(d) (e) [U)
COMBUSTINE TURBINE STEAM COMBUSTINE TURBINE 1
FULL OUTDOOR OUTDOOR BOILER FULL OUTDOOR 2
1969 1970 1969 3
1969 1985 1974 4
18.00 1822.50 175.50 5
16 1741 168 6
436 8784 1235 7
0 0 0 8
17 1742 177 9
12 1707 144 10
1 332 1 11
3507000 10713098000 89250000 | 12
0 5147145 834366 | 13
75362 159356220 1707337 | 14
1789832 946432700 22294711 15
1865194 1110936065 24836414 | 16
103.6219 609 5671 141.5180 | 17
0 1201098 o 18
230482 209866895 8745343 | 19
0 0 0| 20
¢ 10170243 87806 | 21
0 1473 0 22
0 0 0| 23
0 2041037 0 24
0 5461121 0] 25
0 154182 0| 26
0 508559 0] 27
0 251580 0 28
444 3154933 65449 | 29
0 22281500 0| 30
28197 3602104 2026420 | 31
166 1079151 19728 | 32
259289 259783876 10944746 33
0.0739 0.0242 0.1226 34
Oil Ceal Qil 35
Qil-Barrel Coal-Ton Oil-Barrel 36
0 0 5227 0 0 4611641 0 0 236427 37
0 0 138544 0 0 11650 0 0 138635 38
0.000 0.000 36.570 0.000 0.000 44.007 0.000 0.000 37.830 39
0.000 0.000 44.094 0.000 0.000 45618 0.000 0.000 36.990 40
0.000 0.000 7.578 0.000 0.000 1.958 0.000 0.000 6.353 41
0.000 0.000 6.572 0.000 0.000 1.964 0.000 0.000 9.799 42
0.000 0.000 8.673 0.000 0.000 10.030 0.000 0.000 15.425 43
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Electric Company () An Origina! . (Mo, Da, Y1) D 2000
(2 [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 ec.31, 01
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) {Continued)
9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load Dispatching,
and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For iC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line
24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Piant.” Indicate plants designed for peak load
service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuei steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion
or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional steam
unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explair by footncte (a) accounting methed for cost of power
generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and (¢c) any
other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of
plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Phillips Name: Polk - Unit 1 Name: Polk - Unit 2 No.
' (d) (e) U]
INT. COMBUSTINE IGCC COMBUSTION TURBINE 1
CONVENTICNAL FULL OUTDOOR BOILER FULL OUTDOOR BOILER 2
1983 1996 2000 3
1983 1996 2000 4
38.43 326.23 185.50 5
37 285 179 6
2771 7345 1743 7
0 0 0 8
34 250 180 9
34 250 150{ 10
9 80 0 1
78923000 1691036000 206074000 12
179223 18919381 0] 13
9011563 111767061 0| 14
52726846 417182868 49840110 | 15
61917632 547869310 49840110 | 16
1611.1796 1679.3959 268.6798 | 17
60632 770563 0| 18
3555443 36515523 13897460 | 19
0 0 0] 20
90331 3574823 o] 21
0 0 0| 22
0 0 0| 23
478432 1839214 0| 24
0 0 0| 25
0 0 0| 26
0 16747 0| 27
30257 424921 0| 28
53305 6175951 0| 29
o] 0 0| 30
304059 2776859 0| 31
14879 493809 0| 32
4587338 52588410 13897460 33
0.0581 00311 00674 34
Qil Qil Coal Qil Natural Gas 35
Oil-Barrel Qil-Barrei Coal-Ton Qil-Barrel Gas-MCF 36
0 0 116915 0 118414 694444 0 142079 1592350 37
0 0 149370 0 134026 12156 0 138397 947776 38
0.000 0.000 27.760 0.000 39.000 42.426 0.000 39.000 5.567 39
0.000 0.000 30.410 0.000 39.766 45.826 0.000 37.801 5.355 40
0.000 0.000 4.847 0.000 7.064 1.885 0.000 6.503 5.493 41
0.000 0.000 4.505 0.000 5.885 1.975 0.000 7.605 6.295 42
0.000 0.000 9.293 0.000 8.331 10.480 0.000 11.695 11.459 43
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report I Year of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) | Dec. 5 2000

Tampa Electric Company (2 []A Resubmission 04/30/2001

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smali Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating). 2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project
number in footnote.

, Year | Installed Capacity Net Peak Net ati

Lire Name of Plant Orig. |Name Plate Rating Demand egfﬁﬂﬁ,-’ng"” Cost cf Plant

No. Const. (in MW) Mw Plant Use
6 (g}m.)

(a) (b) (©) (e) 0

STEAM

Dinner Lake Gas
Qit

TOTAL 1966 13.00 3,636,251

Partnership Station 2001 5.80 58 5 6,000,000
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]JAn Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2000

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued)

3. List prants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11, Page

403.

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of

steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turkine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine is utilized in a
steam turbine regenerative feed water cycte, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost Per MW
Inst Capacity

(@)

Operation
Exc'l. Fuel

()

Production Expenses

Fuel

(0]

Maintenance

Kind of Fuel
(k)

Fuel Costs (in cents
(per Million Btu)
"

Line
No

Gas

Qil

9,167

CloiNlo|l|A|lwN]| -~

10

S5 & RSB 2)8|8
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
) An Original
(2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.3i, 2000

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or
greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exciude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
S. Indicate whether the type of supperting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3} tower, or (4)
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION (ireicats whare! Typeof | LENARS G e
No. other than undergrolind lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) of
) ) On Structure "TOn Structures | gircuits
From To Operating Designed Structure De% i H?s?ed of Pﬂgeher
@ (b) () (d) (e) ?f) () (h)
1|Big Bend Station 230023 BB Sub Gen Lds 23000 STDC 063 2
2|Gannon Station 230027 Gan Sub Lds 23000 CDPSC 085 1
3| Gannen Sub 230001 Chapman 23000 STDC 1483 2
4| Gannon Sub 230001 Chapman 23004 WDPSC 836 1
5|Big Bend Sub 230002 State Rd 60 Sub 23000 STDC 932 671 2
6(Big Bend Sub 230002 State Rd 60 Sub 230.00 WDPSC 004 1
7{Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 23000 STDC 27 2
8|Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 23000 WDPSC 870 1
9| Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 23000 SSPSC 467 1
10| Gannen Sub 230004 Bell Creek Sub 23000 WDPSC 840 1
11]|Gannon Sub 230005 Pebbledale 23000 STDC 204 2
12| Gannon Sub 230005 Pebbiledale 23000 WDPSC 41 43 1
13| Gannon Sub 230005 Pebbledale 23009 CSPSC 068 1
14|Big Bend Sub 230007 Mines Sub 23000 WDPSC 1900 1
15| Big Bend Sub 230007 Mines Sub 23000 STDC 246 2
16| Gannon Sub 230902 Pebbledale 23000 STDC 281 2
17| Gannon Sub 230902 Pebbledale 23000 WDPSC 040 1
18| Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 23000 STDC 159 2
19|Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 23000 ADPSC 312 1
20|Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 23000 WDPSC 1013 1
21|Big Bend Sub 230010 River Sub 23004 STDC 278 787 1
22|Big Bend Sub 230010 River Sub 23000 SSPSC 425 1
23|Big Bend Sub 230010 River Sub 23000 WDPSC 676 1
24 Eleventh Ave Sub 230016 Ohio Sub 23000 SSPSC 608 1
25| Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie 2300Q SSPTC 153 3
26| Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie 23000 SSPDC 161 2
27| Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie 23000 SSPSC 195 1
28| Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie 23000 WDPSC 480 1
29| Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie 23000 SSPSC 03 1
30| Big Bend Sub 230014 FPL Tie 230 00) ADPSC 1362 1
31| Ohio Sub 230015 Sheldon Rd 23000 SSPSC 1000 1
32|Big Bend Sub 230017 Big Bend Station 230 00 SSPSC 054 1
33| Big Bend Sub 230019 Big Bend Station 230.00 SSPSC 100 1
34| Gannon Sub 230006 River 23000 WDPSC 1350 1
35| Gannon Sub 230006 River 23000 STSC o4 1
36 TOTAL 119416 8217 145
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Name of Respondent al';is Re Ar’t 18 inal gilte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr, .
Tampa Electric Company @ A ResSbmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 37, _ 2000

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage. report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or partion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner, If such property is leased from another company, give
name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determlned
Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures calied for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (include in Column ) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - - -
(i) i) ® () (m) ) ©) (p) No.

1590 AAC 1

1272 AAC 2
1590 ACSR 3

1590 ACSR 4
1590 ACSR 5

054 AAC 6

1590 ACSR 7

1590 ACSR/AAC 8

D800 ACAR 9

954 ACSR 10
1590 ACSR 11
15008954ACSR 12
054 ACSR 13
1530 ACSR 14
1590 ACSR 15
954 ACSR 16
954 ACSR 17
15908795 ACSR 18
D/795 ACSR 19
954 ACSR 20
1590 ACSR 21
1590 ACSR 2
15908954ACSR 2
D800 ACAR 24
1590 ACSR %
1590 ACSR %
1590 ACSR 27
1590 ACSR 2
1590 ACSR )
D/795 ACSR 30
P800 ACAR 31
054 AAC ?
15908954AAC 33
O54ACSR AAC 34
1530 ACSR 35

17,215,101 163,826,384 171,041,485 36
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"| Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
1 [An Original
(2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, _ 2000

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, ccst of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission iine having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolits or
greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for ail voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
S. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4)
underground construction if a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by ths use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column () the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION Xr%tf;rapt‘eG \Eh(ere Type of LE'EIIE? tp; ég%laeorpiles) Number
No. other than underground lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) of
) ) On Structure 1OR Structures™| circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure Deos i g:!:?ed of lmgeher
@) () ©) ) © ) © )
1| Gannen Sub 230006 River 23000 SDPSC 09 1
2| Sheldon Rd Sub 230013 FPC Tie 23004 WDPSC 495 1.
3|Big Bend Station 230024 Big Bend Sub Gen Lds 23000 STDC 062 2
4|Big Bend Station 230025 Big Bend Sub Gen Lds 230.00 STDC 056 2
5|Big Bend Station 230026 Big Bend Sub Gen Lds 23000 STDC 056 2
6 Sheldon Road 230020 Dale Mabry 23004 WDPSC 813 1
7|Sheldon Rd Sub 230020 Dale Mabry 230 00 SSPTC 162 3
8|Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230 0 SSPSC 097 1
9| Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230 CO WDPSC 2135 1
10| Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 23000 STDC 207 2
11| Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 23000 WSPSC 125 1
12| Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 23000 CSPSC 068 1
13| Sheldon Rd Sub 230022 Jackson Road 23000 SSPSC 055 1
14| Sheldon Rd Sub 230022 Jackson Road 23000 SSPDC 267 2
15]Mines Sub 230401 Polk Power 23000 WDPSC 17 64 1
16| Mines Sub 230401 Polk Power 2300 SSPDC 615 2
17| Pebbledale 230601 FPC Tie 23004 WDPSC 275 1
18| Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie 23000 WDPSC 1127 1
19| 8. Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tie 230.00 WDPSC 16 28 1
20|S. Eloise 2306033 118.04 23000 CDPSC 005 1
21 {Pebbledale 230603 Polk 23000 WSPSC 105 1
22|Pebbledale 230603n Recker 23000 STDC 279 2
23| Pebbledale 230603 Recker 23000 WDPSC 1708 1
24| Pebbledale 230603 Recker 23000 SSPDC 085 2
25| Pebbledale 230605 Polk 23000 SSPDC 105 2
26| Pebbledale 230605 Polk 230 00 SSPSC 870 1
27 | Polk 230606 Lds W Pebbledale 230 00 SSPDC 633 2
28| Polk 230606 Pebbledale 23000 WDPSC 514 1
29| Palk 230606 Pebbledale 230.00 CSPSC 195 1
30| Polk 230607 Hardee 23000 SSPSC 830 1
31| Polk 230607 Hardee 230.00 SSPDC 104 2
32| Gannon Gen Lds 230028 Gannon Sub 23000 DCPSC 0563 1
33| Gannon Gen Lds 230028 Gannon Sub 230.00 SCPSC 024 1
34|Gannon Gen Lds 230029 Gannon Sub 23000 DCPSC 090 1
35| Recker SW Sta 230609 Ariana 230 00 WDPSC 069 1
36 TOTAL 1,194 16 8217 145
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Name of Respondent 'I;his Re ,?-\d IS . Date of Report Year of Report
Tampa Eiectric Company §2; D AnRe:SlIJr;:ilssion é“:fa 0?;0(:(1 N Dec.31, 2000
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
not include Lower voltage lines with higher voitage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column {f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, give
name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line otner than a leased iine, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent cperates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement expiaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determlned
Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (f) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
) 0 ) 0] (m) ) (0) ) No.
1590 ACSR 1
1590 ACSR 2
1590 AAC 3
1590 ACSR/AAC 4
1590 ACSR 5
1590 ACSR 6
1590 ACSR 7
1530 ACSR 8
854 ACSR 8
954 ACSR 10
054 ACSR 1
954 ACSR 12
054 ACSR 13
954 ACSR 14
1590 ACSR 15
1590 ACSR 16
954 ACSR 17
15908954 ACSR 18
854 ACSR 19
854 ACSR 20
95481590 ACSR 21
954 ACSR 22
1590 ACSR 23
1530 ACSR 24
1530 ACSR %
1890 ACSR 26
1580 ACSR a7
1590 ACSR 28
1590 ACSR 29
1590 ACSR 30
1590 ACSR A
1272 AAC 32
1272 AAC 33
1590 AAC 34
1580 ACSR 35
17,215,101 153,826,384 171,041,485 36
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. M An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Etectric Company (2) [JAResubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, 2

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission iine having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or
greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system piant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if 5o required by a State commission.

4. Exciude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

S. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or {4)
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of iine on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly cwned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated

Line DESIGNATION X%E;FQSE h(eKr‘g} Type of LEﬁlﬁm éggleorpiles) Number
No. other than undergroand lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) Oof
) . On Structure [On Structures | circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure Deosfi Lr'%?ed of Aﬂgeher
@ )] (©) (d) (e) ?f) ) (h)
1] Recker SW Sta Ariana 23000 SSPDC 085 2
2| Recker Sub 230610 Mission Energy 23000 CSPDC 015 1
3| Recker Sub 230611 Mission Energy 230 CO CSPDC 013 1
4{GSU 230613 Polk Gen 230.00 SSPDC 024 2
5{GSU 230614 Polk Gen 230 0 SSPDC 026 2
6|GSU 230614 Polk Gen 23000 SSPSC 020 1
7|Lake Agnes 230615 Mcintosh 23000 SSPDC 006 1
8|Lake Agnes 230616 Osceola 230 0 WDPSC 1998 1
9| Lake Agnes 230616 Osceola 23000 SSPSC 010 1
10| Osceola 230617 Cane Island 230 00 SSPSC 407 1
11| Osceola 230617 Cane Island 23000 SDPSC 033 1
12|GSU Polk Gen 230 0a CSPSC 045 1
131230902 De-energized 230 00 STDC 281 2
141230802 De-energized 23000 WDPSC 039 1
15| Gannon 138013 Gannon 138 00 CDPSC 0.64 1
16| Gannon 138013 Gannon 138 00 STDC 017 2
17| Gannon 138012 Gannon 138 001 CDPSC 063 1
18] Gannon 138012 Gannon 138 00 STDC 0.21 2
19|Gannon 138011 Gannon 138 00 STDC 022 1
20| Gannon 138011 Gannon 138 00 CDPC 064 1
21| Gannon 138008 Juneau 138 00 CSPSC 1138 1
22} Gannon 138008 Juneau 138 00) CSPDC 1.18 2
23] Ohio 138007 Clearview 138 C0 CSPSC 017
24| Ohio 138007 Clearview 13800 WSPSC 117 1
25| Ohio 138006 Himes 138 00) WSPSC 843 1
26| Ohio 138005 Clearview 138 G0 CSPSC 083 1
27| Ohio 138005 Clearview 138 00 SSPSC 115 114 1
28| Ohio 138005 Clearview 138 00 WSPSC 107 1
29| Ohio 138005 Clearview 138 00 UiG 1
30| Hookers Point 138004 Gannon 13800 CSPDC 220 2
31| Hookers Point Gannon 138 00 WSPSC 122 1
32|Juneau 138003 Ohio 138 00 CSPSC 161 1
33|Juneau 138003 Chio 138 04 WSPSC 518 1
34|Gannon 138002 Juneau 138 001 CSPSC 206 1
35| Gannon 138002 Juneau 138 CO WSPSC 1430 1
36 TOTAL 1,194 16 8217 145
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
o 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 e 3

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is net the scle owner. If such property is leased from another company, give
name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased fine, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a stccinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respandent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
Specify whether lessee is an associated company. ’

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column ) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - - -
0] 0 (k) () (m) (n) (0) (p) No
1590 ACSR 1
054 AAC 2
954 AAC 3
054 AAC 4
954 AAC 5
054 AAC 6
054 AAC 7
954 ACSR 8
954 ACSR 9
954 ACSR 10
954 ACSR 1
954 ACSR 12
954 ACSR 13
054 ACSR 14
600 Cu 954 15
600 Cu 16
600 Cu 954 17
600 Cu 18
600 Cu 19
600 Cu 954 20
1590 AAC 21
1590 AAC 22
54 AAC 23
795 SSAC 24
795 SSAC 25
795 SSAC 2%
054 AAC 27
795 SSAC 2
500 AL XL 2
054 AAC 30
954 AAC 31
O54AAC, 7955AC 7,
054AAC,63BAAC 33
600 Cu 34
O54ACSR 954AC 35
17,215,101 153,826,384 171,041,485 36
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Name of Respondent E;I;is ITﬁzrt IS inal gz;l:te gf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, 2090

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or
greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accotints. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission fines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower: or 4)
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns {f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

DESIGNATION VOLTAGE LENG
Line (Indicate wh(é(rg) Type of LH éPoie r}nles Number
No. other than dergroun Ilnes

60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting repart circuit miles) of
On Sirucfure On Structures | circuits
From To Operatin Designed of Another
perating g Structure DESI?na? e Anat

@ (b) () (d) (e (@ (h)
Various Various 69 00 SPDOC 11.28 1415
Various Various 6900 DPSC 1220
Various Various 69.00 SPSC 750 32
Various Various 0d SSPTC 1.57
Various Various 6900 DPDC 174 145
Various Various 69 0Q UNDERGROU 14 41

RjiWl =] =

W@ |[NO|N]BR[W|N |-

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35

36 TOTAL 1,194 16 8217 145
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Name of Respondent mis Re grt !8 inal ?ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. n Originai 0, Da, YT, s 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec. 31, <22

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lires as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
not include Lower voltage fines with higher voltage lines. If twe or more transmission line structures support lines of the same vcltage, report the pule miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the othar line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from ancther company, give
hame o lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is nct the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
Specify whether lessee is an associated company. ’

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to () on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column {j) Land,
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor

and Material

@M 0

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line

Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
() 0) (m) ) © ®)

pd
=4

\arious

\Various

Various

\Various

\Various

Various 17,215,101 153,826,384 171,041,485
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

M
4

This Report Is:
An Original

DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec.31, _ 2000

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURI

NG YEAR

1. Report below the information calied for concerning Transmission lines added or aEr—éd during the year. Itis not necessary to
report minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual

costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

Line

LINE DESIGNATION

Line

No. From

@)

To
(b)

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE

Length
in
Miles

()

Type
(d)

Average
Number per
Miles

(e)

Present Ultimate

® )

Recker

230610 Mission Energy

-012|sSPDC

Recker

230611 Mission Energy

-013[ssPDC

Recker

230610 Mission Energy

015(csPscC

Recker

230611 Mission Energy

013[csPsc

Gsu

Polk Gen

045|CSPSC

Various

Various

-313|SPSC

Various

Various

016{sPsC
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
()] An Original
2 DA Resubmi

ssion

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2001

Year of Reiaort
Dec. 31, <2000

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

~

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column (1) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; aiso where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Size

(h)

Specification

(0]

Configuration
and Spacing

)}

Voltage

LINE COST

opeKV T at“ Ig

Land and
Land Rights
0]

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures

(m)

Conductors Total
and Devices
(n)

(0)

Line
No.

OIN|O|O|HW]N] -

©

130,025 1,816,270 1,080,521 3,036,816
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report is:

(1) [X]JAn Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

2000

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
' Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (b) © (d) ©
1 |ALEXANDER RD-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
2 (BAY COURT-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3 |BAY METALS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 4.00
4 |BELL SHOALS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 [BELMONT HEIGHTS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 6900 13.00
6 [BERKLEY RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 | BLANTON-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 | BLOOMINGDALE-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
9 [BOYSCOUT-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00
10 |BRANDON-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
11 [BUCKHORN-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED €9.00 13.00
12 [CALOOSA-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
13 [CARROLLWOOD VILLAGE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14 |CASEY ROAD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
15 | CLARKWILD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
16 |{COOLIDGE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00
17 | CORONET-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18 | CYPRESS GDNS-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
19 |[CYPRESS STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
20 | DAIRY ROAD-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
21 [DAVID JOSEPH SHREDDER-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 2.00
22 |DEL WEB-SUN CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
23 |DOUBLE BRANCH - RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
24 {EAST BAY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
25 |EAST WINTER HAVEN-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
26 [EHRLICH ROAD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
27 |EL PRADO-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
28 |ESTUARY-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
29 [FAIRGROUNDS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
30 |FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 3.00
31 |FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 4.00
32 (FERN STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
33 |56TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
34 IFIRST STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
35 | FLORIDA AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
36 |FT. KING HWY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
37 |46TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
38 |14TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
39 |[FOWLER AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
40 | GALLAGHER RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 00 13.00
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Name of Respondent al';is Rexrt lg | Rﬁte Bf R\gp)ort Year of Report
-, . IX}An Original o, Da, Yr - 2000
vampa Electric Company (2 [_JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, =8

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

for increasing capacity.

9. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ieased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Capacity. of Substation Trz:ll:fgfr:ﬁ::s NU;:JZf; of CONVERS.ION APPARATUS AND SPEClAlL EQUIPMENT . Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO‘(??LCG\F;Z;?W No.
® (@ (h) [0) (K)

56 2 1
20 1 2
1 3 3
28 1 4
28 1 5
28 1 6
20 1 7
56 2 8
28 1 5
56 2 10
56 2 i
22 1 12
50 2 13
28 1 14
28 1 15
75 2 16
28 1 17
28 1 18
75 2 19
28 1 20

5 3 21
45 2 22
48 2 23
14 1 54
56 2 25
56 2 26
28 1 27
28 1 28
28 4 29

5 2 30

5 3 Kl
28 1 32
56 2 33
2 1 34
28 1 35
33 2 36
56 2 37
28 1 38
56 2 39
22 1 40
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/2001

Year of Re-;:én
Dec. 31, 2000

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed belaw.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. iIndicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)

No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -

Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (b) () @ (e)

1| GATX-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 4.00
2| GORDONVILLE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3 | GEORGE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
4 (GIBSONTON-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5| GRANADA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
6 | GRAY STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 |GTE COLLIER-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 | GULF CITY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 [HABANA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 |HARBOUR ISLAND-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
11 |HARNEY ROAD EAST DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 [HENDERSON RD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
13 |HOPEWELL-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14 |HYDE PARK-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
15 | IMPERIALAKES-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
16 |IVY STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
17 | JAN PHYL-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18 |KEYSTONE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
19 {KIRKLAND RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
20 |KNIGHTS-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
21 |LAKE ALFRED-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
22 |LAKE GUM-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
23 |LAKE JULIANA-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
24 | LAKE MAGDALENE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
25 | LAKE REGION-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
26 (LAKE RUBY-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
27 |LAKE WINTERSET-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
28 [LAKEWOOD-BRANDON DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
29 |LOIS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 4.00
30 |LOIS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
31 |LUCERNE PARK-W/HAVEN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
32 |MAC DILL-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
33 |MANHATTAN-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
34 |MARION-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
35 |MARITIME-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
36 [MASSARO-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
37 IMATANZAS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
38 |MCFARLAND-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 1300
39 |MCKINLEY EAST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
40 |MCKINLEY WEST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Rzrt Ié‘; nal Pl\:te Sf RYep)ort Year of Report
B X |An Origina 0, Da, Yr 2000
Tampa Electric Company () [ JAResubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31,
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

for Increasing capacity.

5 Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointiy cwned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of ease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sote ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Capacity of Substation Tg:?fg;; g:s Nusrt;)t:; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOt(allnCMa\Bg;:lty No.
[A}] (@) (h) 0] (k)

8 3 1
13 1 2
56 2 3
22 1 4
28 1 5
56 2 6
28 1 7
13 1 8
56 2 9
28 1 10
28 1 1"
28 1 12
20 1 13
48 2 14
23 1 15
28 1 16
56 2 17
37 2 18
28 1 19
28 1 20
28 1 21
14 1 22
28 1 23
28 1 24
28 1 25
20 1 26
28 1 27
28 1 28
10 7 29
56 2 30
28 1 31
51 2 32
56 2 33
67 2 34
56 2 35
28 1 36
56 2 7
28 1 38
28 1 39
28 1 40
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substaticns which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
@) (b) (© () ()
1 |MEADOW PARK-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
2 [MILLER MAC-RUSKIN DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3 |ORIENT PARK-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
4 [PAGLEN RD-SOUTH DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 [PAGLEN RD-NORTH DIST-UNATTENDED 69 00 13.00
6 [PATTERSON RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 |PEACH AVE DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 1300
8 [PEARSON RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 |PEBBLECREEK DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 [PINE LAKE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
11 {PINECREST-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 {PLANT AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
13 |PLANT CITY-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
14 | PLYMOUTH-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
15 {POLK CITY-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
16 jPOLK POWER CONST-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
17 {PORT SUTTON-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
18 | PROVIDENCE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
19 |RHODINE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
20 |RIVERVIEW-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
21 |ROCKY CREEK-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED €9.00 13.00
22 |ROME AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
23 | SAN ANTONIO-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
24 | SENECA ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
25|78TH ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
26 ( SKYWAY-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
27 |SOUTH SEFFNER-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
28 | ST CLOUD-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00] 13.00
29 | STADIUM-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 135.00 13.00
30 |STATE RD 574-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
31 |SUN CITY-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
32 |SUNLAKE DIST-UNATTENDED €9.00 13.00
33 | SUNSET LANE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 1300
34 |SYDNEY RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
35 | TAMPA BAY BLVD-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00
36 [ TAMPA PALMS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
37 | TEMPLE TERRACE-SAME DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
38 [TERRACE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
39 {3RD AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
40 |30TH STREET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Rezrt Is: | gvz':te gf R\?p)ort Year of Rebért
] IX]An Origina 0, Da, Yr 2000
Tampa Electric Company (2 [ JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, =%

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc  and auxiliary equipment

for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of iease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of soie ownership or lease, give

name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, ana state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent’s books of account Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an asscclatea

company.
Capacity. of Substation Tg:g;:re; ::s Nug:)t:; of CONVERS'ION APPARATUS AND SP ECIA-L EQUIPMENT __|Line
(In Service) (In Mva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TotgLCﬁegc)mty No
()] (@ ) @ (k)

28 1 1
28 1 2
56 2 3
28 1 4
28 1 5
56 2 6
28 1 7
56 2 8
56 2 9
56 2 10
28 1 1"
67 2 12
28 1 13
56 2 14
13 1 15

9 1 16
28 1 17
56 2 18
28 1 19
28 1 20
50 2 21
28 1 22
13 1 23
28 1 24
22 1 25
56 2 26
50 2 27
28 1 28
37 1 29
48 2 30
28 1 31
28 1 32
28 1 33
28 1 34
37 1 35
28 1 36
45 2 37
28 1 38
28 1 39
28 1 40
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Reportls: Date of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2000

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functicnal character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (b) © () (e
1 |TROUT CREEK-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 68.00 13.00
2 | TURKEY FORD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
3 [12TH AVE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
4|27TH ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
5 |UNIV OF SO FLA-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
6 |WASHINGTON ST-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 JWATERS AVE-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 {WAYNE RD-RURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 {WESTCHASE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
10 fWILSON-PLANT CITY DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
11 [WOODLANDS-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 |[YUKON-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 00 13.00
13 [MISC-1 VARIOUS DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
141 TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 9282.00 1672.00
15 |ARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
16 [ARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
17 |BELL CREEK-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
18 [ BIG BEND UNIT 1-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00
19 [BIG BEND UNIT 2-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00
20 | BIG BEND UNIT 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00
21 |BIG BEND UNIT 4-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 21.00
22 |GAS TURBINE NO. 2-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 13.00
23 |GAS TURBINE NO. 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00, 13.00
24 |BRADLEY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00] 69.00
25 |CHAPMAN TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
26 |CLEARVIEW-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00
27 |CLEARVIEW-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
28 |DADE CITY-SAME TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
29 |DALE MABRY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
30 {DALE MABRY-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
31 [11TH AVE-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
32|11TH AVE-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
33 | GANNON STA-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 138.00
34 [GANNON STA UNIT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 15.00
35 [GANNON STA UNIT 2-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 15.00
36 | GANNON STA UNIT 3-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138 00 20.00
37 | GANNON STA UNIT 4-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 18.00
38 [ GANNON STA UNIT 5-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 20.00
39 | GANNON STA UNIT 6-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00
40 |HAMPTON-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
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Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) [X]An Original

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/2001

“Year of Rebért
Dec. 31, 2000

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in coiumns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others. or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Capacity- of Substation T gg:;:fr:‘ Z:S Nug;)t;?; of CCNVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIA.L EQUIPMENT __|Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOtSL(ﬁ\\eg;?ItY No.
(f (@ (h 0] ) (k)

28 1 1
28 1 2
28 1 3
50 2 4
56 2 5
56 2 6
56 2 7
13 1 8
28 1 9
28 1 10
56 2 1
50 2 12
28 1 13
4654 194 14
42 2 15
168 1 16
224 1 17
480 1 18
480 1 18
480 1 20
480 1 21
71 1 22
72 1 23
168 1 24
224 1 25
300 2 26
28 1 27
28 1 28
56 2 29
392 2 30
56 2 3
224 1 32
224 1 33
150 2 34
150 2 35
180 1 36
205 1 37
270 1 38
433 1 39
28 1 40
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
|X JAn Original
[]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YP)O

04/30/2001

Year of Rebort
Dec.31, 2000

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be lis-ed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)

No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Primary Secondary Tertiary
(@ (b) © (d (e)

1 |HAMPTON-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
2 |HIMES-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
3 |HIMES-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00
4 |HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 69.00
5 |HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
6 |HOOKERS PT 2-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
7 |HOOKERS PT-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 68.00 13.00
8 [HOOKERS PT-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
9 | JACKSON RD-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00, 13.00
10 [JACKSON RD-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.004 69.00
11 |JUNEAU-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
12 |JUNEAU-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00
13 |LAKE SILVER-WINTER HAVEN TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 00 13.00
14 {MINES-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
15 [MULBERRY-SAME TRANS-SEMIATTENDED 69.00 13.00
16 | OHIO-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00] 138.00
17 |OSCEOLA TRANS-UNATTENDED 228.00 69.00
18 |PEBBLEDALE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.004 69.00
19 [PHILLIPS-SEBRING TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00
20 |POLK POWER - RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 13.00
21 |[POLK POWER - RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 18.00
22 [POLK POWER - RURAL 242.00 18.00
23 |RIVER-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
24 |RUSKIN-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
25 |RUSKIN-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
26 | SHELDON RD-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
27 |S0. ELOISE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00, 69.00
28 |SO. ELOISE-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
29 |S0. GIBSONTON-SAME TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00, 69.00
30 | STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
31 {STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
32 |TOTAL TRANSMISSION 9417.00 2248.00
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original

(2 []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2001

Year of Report
Dec 31, 2000

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectimers, condensers. etc. and auxiliary equipment

for Increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether iessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Capaciv of Substation T gs;}gre; :i;s NuSn;)t;?; of CONVERS‘ION APPARATUS AND SPECIA.L EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(aILCMa\p;g;:lty No
0] @ () (i) (k)
224 1 1
47 3 2
168 1 3
168 1 4
43 1 5
67 2 6
88 1 7
60 1 8
56 2 9
224 1 10
56 2 1
336 2 12
48 2 13
302 2 14
50 2 15
672 2 16
224 1 17
168 1 18
50 2 19
170 1 20
242 1 21
216 1 22
448 2 23
28 1 24
168 1 25
364 2 26
168 1 27
28 1 28
196 1 29
420 2 30
28 1 31
11230 78 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. &) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 2000
Tampa Electric Company () [JA Resubmission 04/30/2001 et 7
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters.
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from others,
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Line Item Number of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS
No. Meters Number Total capacity (in (MVa)
(@) (b) (c) (3
1| Number at Beginning of Year 589,372 139,171 7,537
2 | Additions During Year
3| Purchases 27,426 6,611 433
4 | Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5 | TOTAL Addttions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 27,426 6,611 433
6 | Reductions During Year
7 | Retirements 14,304 3,760 205
8 | Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9| TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 14,304 3,760 205
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1 +5-9) 602,494 142,022 7,765
11 | In Stock 11,383 1,052 187
12 | Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 22,614
13 | Inactive Transformers on System
14| In Customers' Use 568,350 140,531 7,549
15} In Company's Use 147 439 29
16 | TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10) 602,494 142,022 7,765
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report

) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2000
Tampa Electnc Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec.31, =%

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any builaing, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the controf, reduction, prevention, or abateiment of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities which
would otherwise be used without envircnmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmentai considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointly
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote,

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide
power to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis.
Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) mufflers

environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low (3) Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment (4) Monitoring equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:

B. Water pollution control facilities: (1) Architectural costs
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers
(2) Waste water treatment equipment {3) Underground lines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment (4) Landscaping
(4) Oil interceptors (5) Other.
(5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
{6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
(7) Other. of pollution control facilities.

C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Land (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
(4) Other. (3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

5. Inthose instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Line Classification of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at Actual Cost
No. Additions Retirements Adjustments End of Year
@ (b) () (d) (e) U;

1] Air Pollution Control Facilities 1,196,225 396,955 -4,101,505 569,755,348

2| Water Pollution Control Facilities 2,253,199 -584,692 69,957,899

3| Solid Waste Disposal Costs 7,020,445 669,602 -3,147,106 114,783,732

4| Noise Abatement Equipment 161,190 -114,673 1,939,110

5| Esthetic Costs 1,860 1,040,304

6| Additional Plant Capacity -1,345,410 16,728,359

7| Miscellaneous (ldentify significant) -86,479 6,837,517

8| TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) 10,631,059 1,086,457 -9,378,005 781,052,269

9| Construction Work in Progress 2,410,410
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental proteczion 1azilities, the cost of which are reported on
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used

2. Inciude below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.

4. Under Item & report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be
used and are available for use.

5. Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from
existing piants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental
regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include
under Item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify In column (c) the
actual expenses that are included in column (b).

Line Classification of Expenses Amount Actual Expenses
No. (a) (b) (©
1 |Depreciation 48,371,278
2 |Labor, Maint, Mtris, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 16,030,042
3 |Fuel Related Costs
4 | Operation of Facilities
S [Fiy Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal
6 |Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 2,981,275
7 [Replacement Power Costs 5,913,316
8 |[Taxes and Fees
9 |Administrative and General 1,390,516
10 | Other (Identify significant)
11 |TOTAL 77,686,427
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FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 11 Column: a

]

Note: The information below is provided to comply with reporting requirements to the FERC Form No. 1.
Tampa Electric Company does not exercise control over its parent, TECO Energy, Inc., nor its affiliates listed below.

TECO Energy, Inc.
TECO Investments, Inc.
TECO Inventory Company (formerly known as TeCom, Inc.)
TECO Finance, Inc.
TECO Qil & Gas, Inc.
TECO Diversified, Inc.
TECO Coal Corporation
Bear Branch Coal Company
Raven Rock Development Corporation
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
Gatliff Coal Company
Pike-Letcher Land Company
Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
Rich Mountain Coal Company
Perry County Coal Corporation
Ray Coal Company, Inc
Whitaker Coal Corporation (Whitaker Coal)
TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc.
TECO Solutions, Inc.
TECO BGA, Inc. (Bosek, Gibson And Associates, Inc)
BGA Special Project One (Special Project One)
TECO AGC, Inc.(TECO/BGA Limited)
TECO AGC, Limited
TECO Gas Services, Inc.
TECO Properties Corporation
CPSC, Inc.

30th Street R&D Park, Inc.
UTCII, Inc.
Brandon Properties Partners, Ltd.
Southshore Residential, Inc.
South Shore Properties Partners, Ltd.
K-TNo. 1,LLC
TECO Partners, Inc.
BCH Mechanical, Inc.
SDB Leasing Corporation
Staffing Systems , Inc.

TECO Transport Corporation
Electro-Coal Transfer, LLC
Gulfcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Company
TECO Towing Company

TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc. (formerly GC Service Company, Inc.)

Peoples Sales & Service Company
TECO Propane Ventures, LLC

U. S. Propane, LLC

U. S. Propane, LP
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Heritage Holdings, Inc.
TECO Propane Properties, Inc.
Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc.
Florida Natural Fuels, Ltd.
Seminole Gas Marketing
Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
Peoples Gas Company (Merged into US Propane and subsequently dissolved)
Whaleco Texas, Inc. (Dissolved 04/17/00)
Whaleco, Inc. (Dissolved 04/12/00)
TECO Funding Company I, LLC
TECO Funding Company II, LLC
TECO Funding Company III, LLC
TECO Power Services Corporation
Hardee Power I, Inc. (General Partner of Hardee Power Partners, Ltd.)
Hardee Power II, Inc. (Limited Partner of Hardee Power Partners, Ltd.
TPS Hamakua, Inc.
TPS Hawaii, Inc.
Hamakua Energy Partners
TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.
TPS Virginia Operattons Company
TECO Power Ventures, Inc.
TPS Power Ventures, LLC
TPS Dell, LLC
TPS McAdams, LLC
TPS LP, Inc.
TPS GP, Inc.
TECO-Panda Generating Company, L.P.
Union Power I, LL.C
Union Power II, LLC
Union Power Partners, L.P.
Panda Gila River I, LLC
Panda Gila River II, LLC
Panda Gila River L.P.
Panda Gila River Pipeline, LLC
Trans-Union Interstate I, LLC
Trans-Unton Interstate I, LLC
Trans-Union Interstate Pipeline, L.P.
TPS Holdings, Inc.
TPS Guatemala One, Inc.
Tampa Centra Americana de Electricidad, Limitada
TPS Operations Company
TECO EnergySource, Inc.
TPS Materials, Inc.
TM Power Ventures, LLC
Mosbacher Power Group, LLC
TM Czech Power, LLC
TM Kladno Electricidad
TM Kladno, B. V.
Nations Kladno, B. V.
Matra Powerplant Holdings, B.V.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

ECK Generating s.r.0.
T™ ECK, LLC
Nations Kladno (II) B. V.
TM Delmarva Power LLC
TMPV Caledonia LLC
TPS International Power, Inc.
TPS San Jose International, Inc.
TPS San Jose, LDC
Palm Import and Export Corporation
Triangle Finance Company, LLC
San Jose Power Holding Company, Ltd.
Central Generadora Electrica San Jose, S.R.L.
TPS Palmera, LDC
Tasajero I, LDC
TPS Operaciones de Guatemala, Ltda.
TPS Administraciones, Ltada.
TPS de Ultramar, Ltd.
TPS de Ultramar Guatemala, S.A.
Distribucion Electrica CentroAmericana I, S. A.
Navega.com, S. A.
Cardieegsa, S. A.
Empressa Electrica de Guatemala, S.A.
Commercializdora Electrica de Gautemala S. A.
Energica, S. A.
Transportista Electrica Centroamericana, S. A..
Generacion Electrica Centroamericana, S. A.
Administradora de Inmuebles Santo Tomas, S. A.
TPS Escuintla I, LDC
Generadora Electrica Centroamericana, Ltd.
TPS Pavana Ltd.
TM Global Power, LLC
Bear Energy Corporation
CPC Limited Partnership
Cambodia Power Company
Mosbacher Power International LLC
Mosbacher Power Brasil, Ltda.
RAM Power India I, Ltd.
TM Turkish Holdings , LLC
Nuh Yapi Urunleri ve Mabina Sanayi a. s.
Pasco Power GP, Inc.
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[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:3 Column: b

M. F. Wadsworth will retire effective 9/1/2001.

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 4 Column: b

W. L. Griffin resigned as of 1/1/2001.

IScheduIe Page: 104 Line No.: 6 Column: b

8. A. Myers served as VP Corporate Tax prior to 7/24/2000

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 8 Column: b

H. 1. Wilson will retire effective 7/1/2001.

lSchedule Page: 104 LineNo.: 9 Column: b

T. L. Hernandez served as VP Regulatory Affairs prior to 1/18/2001.

|Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 10 Column: b

H. W. Smith served as VP Energy Services and Marketing prior to 1/18/2001.

|Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 12 Column: b

W. T. Whale was elected VP Energy Supply Operations effective 2/1/2000.

[Schedute Page: 104  Line No.: 13  Column: b

A S. Autry served as VP Environmental and Fuels prior to 2/28/2001.

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 14 Column: b

G. L. Gillette served as VP Finance and Chief Financial Officer prior to 4/17/01,

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 15 Column: b

R. A. Dunn will retire effective 7/1/2001.

|Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 18 Column: b

M. Dominguez served as VP Energy Support Services prior to 2/28/2001.

[Schedule Page: 104  Line No.: 21 Column: b

S. W. Callahan served as VP Treasurer and Assistant Secretary prior to 07/19/2000.

|Schedule Page: 104  Line No.: 22 Column: b

J. D. Page was elected VP Community Affairs effective 1/19/2001.
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|Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 41

Column: ¢

Amount does not include “"future year" amounts from Allowances Withheld account 158.2.

[Schedule Page: 110 ~ Line No.: 41

Column: d

Amount does not include amounts from "future years" of Allowances Withheld account 158.2.
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ISchedule Page: 120  Line No.: 90 Column: b

See page 123.9 for reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with

related amounts on the balance sheet.
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[Schedule Page: 214.3 Line No.: 6

Column: ¢

—

Per 1984 FERC Audit.
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|Schedule Page: 227  Line No.: 11  Column: d

Plant materials and operating supplies (Account 154)
operations and maintenance functions.

are not segregated by construction,
Most stock items considered by the company as.

retirement units are issued as required for construction, operations and maintenance
purposes.
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ISchedule Page: 228 Line No.: 36 Column: m

Amounts reflected as "Allowances Withheild (Account 158.2)" are actually classified in
account 254.01 until applicable vintage year is reached.

ISchedule Page: 228 Line No.: 40 Column: m

Amounts reflected as "Allowances Withheld (Account 158.20)" are actually classified in
account 254.01 until applicable vintage year is reached.
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[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 1 Column: b

|

The Bonds on lines 2, 4, & 6 were replaced by the bonds on lines 10 & 12. The unamortized
debt expense associated with these issues will continue to be amortized over the life of

the original bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.

|Schedule Page: 256  Line No.: 15 Column: b

The bonds on lines 15 & 16 were replaced by the bonds on line
21. The unamortized debt expense associated with these issues
will continue to be amortized over the life of the original
bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.

[Schedule Page: 256  Line No.: 18 Column: b

The bonds on lines 18 & 19 were replaced by the bonds on lines
22 & 23. Interest expense has been recorded using a blended
rate since August 1989. The unamortized debt expense associated
with these issues will continue to be amortized over the life

of the original bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.

[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 20 Column: b

The bonds on line 20 were replaced by the bonds on line 26.
Interest expense has been recorded using a blended rate since
July 1993. The unamortized debt expense associated with these
issues will continue to be amortized over the life of the
original bonds, as if they had been held to maturity.
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|Schedule Page: 261 Line No.:1 Column: b

Additional information in response to Question 2, Page 261:

The consolidated federal income tax liability is currently being apportioned in
accordance with Internal Revenue Service Regulations Section 1.1552-1(a)(2) and
Section 1.1502-33(d)(2)(ii). These regulations provide for allocation of the
consolidated tax liability on the basis of the percentage of the total tax to the

tax which each member would bear if the tax were computed on a séparate return
basis. The tax liability allocated to each company cannot exceed the tax liability
computed as if each had filed a separate return.

Tampa Electric Company participates in the filing of a consolidated federal income
tax return. Affiliates included in the consolidated return are:

Names and Members of Consolidated Group

Tampa Electric Company
TERMCO, Inc.
Power Engineering & Construction, Inc.
TECO Energy, Inc.
TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc. (formerly known as G C Service Company, Inc.)
TECO Diversified, Inc.
TECO Transport Corporation
Electro-Coal Transfer LLC (formerly known as Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation)
Gulfcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Company
TECO Towing Company
TECO Coal Corporation
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
Gatliff Coal Company
Rich Mountain Coal Company
Pike-Letcher Land Company
Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
Bear Branch Coal Company
Raven Rock Development Corporation
Perry County Coal Corporation
Whitaker Coal Corporation
Ray Coal Company, Inc.
TECO Coalbed Mecthane
TECO Solutions, Inc.
TECO BGA, Inc. (formerly known as Bosek, Gibson and Associates, Inc.)
BGA Special Project One, Inc.
Limited Partner of TECO/BGA Limited
TECO Gas Services, Inc.
BCH Mechanical, Inc.
SDB Leasing Corporation
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Staffing Systems, Inc.
TECO Partners, Inc.
TECO Properties Corporation
CPSC, Inc.
30th Street R & D Park, Inc.
UTC 11, Inc.
Southshore Residential, Inc.
TECO Power Services Corporation

Hardee Power I, Inc., General
Partner of Hardee Power
Partners, Ltd. (a Florida
limited partnership)

Hardee Power 11, Inc., Limited
Partner of Hardee Power
Partners, Ltd. (a Florida
limited partnership)

TPS Operations Company

TPS Guatemala One, Inc.

TPS Holdings, Inc.

TECO EnergySource, Inc.

Pasco Power GP, Inc., General
Partner of Pasco Project
Investments

TPS Hawaii, Inc.
TPS Hamakua Land, Inc.
TPS Hamakua, Inc.
TPS Materials, Inc.
TPS Virginia Operations Company
TECO Power Ventures, Inc.
TPS LP, Inc,
TPS GP, Inc.
TECO Investments, Inc.
TECO Finance, Inc.
TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.
TECO Inventory Company (formerly known as TeCom Inc.)
Peoples Gas Company (Merged into US Propane and subsequently dissolved)
Peoples Sales & Service Company
Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc.
TECO Propane Properties, Inc.
TECO Propane Ventures LLC
Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
Whaleco Texas, Inc. (Dissolved on 04/17/00)
Whaleco, Inc. (Dissolved on 04/12/00)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 261A

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/2001

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2000

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: |

Account number 409.20

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3  Column: f

Adj. to record '86-'88 RAR/Appeals settlement.

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3

Column: |

Account number 409.20

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: f

Adj. to record '86-'88 RAR/Appeals settlement.

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 5

Column: f

Adj. to record payreoll reclass.

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 5

Column: |

Account number 107.00

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:8 Column: |

Account number 107.00

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11

Column: f

Adj. to record '87-'88 RAR/Appeals settlement.

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 12

Column: f

Adj. to record '88 RAR/Appeals settlement.

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 15

Column: |

Account number 409.20

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 16

Column: f

Adj. to record '86-'88 RAR/Appeals settlement.

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 16

Column: |

Account number 409.20

[Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 21

Column: f

Adj. to record reimbursements

of state unemployment taxes.

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 21

Column: |

Account number 107.00

[Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 28

Column: |

Account number 232.01

|Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 31

Column: |

Account number 408.20
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|Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 3  Column: i
Average life for assets is 27 years.
over 5 years as a result of repowering.

[Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 5 Column: g
Acct 411.30 IRS Exam T/U's 86-88

Selected Gannon assets are amortized
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[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2

IRS Exam T/U's '86-"'88,

Reclass tc comply with FERC interpretations of FASB 109.
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[Schedule Page: 276  Line No.: 3

Column: j

(1) Reclass to comply with FERC interpretations of FASB 100.
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|Schedule Page: 300  Line No.: 11 Column: d

|

Does neot include 50 MWH of market based sales.

ISchedule Page: 300 Line No.:21 Column: b

|

Line 21 column b includes $5,962,847 of unbilled revenues.
on a composite basis and not allocated to specific rates and/or customer classification.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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|Schedule Page: 304 Line No.:1 Column: a ]
FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN RESIDENTIAL

RS Residential $178,420,000

OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 451,944

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.:7 Column: a ' N
FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

GS General Sexvice Non-Demand $21,335,129
GSLD General Service Large Demand 28,640,106
GSD General Service Demand 94,997,793
IS-1 Interruptible Industrial 20,551,859
IS5-3 Interruptible Industrial 6,496,017
SBF Standby Firm 1,892,738
SBI-1 Standby Interruptible 3,983,765
SBI-3 Standby Interruptible 2,319,804
TS Temporary Service 77,834
OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 1,884,890

Echedule Page: 304 Line No.: 21 Column: a 7
FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN STREET LIGHTING

8L 1,2, & 3 Street Lighting $1,184,015

E'chedur'e Page: 304 Line No.:25 Column:a ]
FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN OTHER PUBLIC AUTHORITY

RS Residential 549,048

GS General Service Non-Demand 1,485,601

GSLD General Service Large Demand 13,269,946

GSD General Service Demand 14,377,662

SBF Standby Firm 1,241,884

IS~3 Interruptible Industrial 42,152

OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 245,537

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 36 Column: a

Unbilled Revenues are computed on a composite basis and not
allocated to specific rates or Customer classifications.
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|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1  Column: ¢

Service Agreement No. 5 under First Revised Volume No. 1
{(Requirements Tariff)

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Service Agreement No. 2 under First Revised Volume No. 1
(Regquirements Tariff)

|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.:3 Column: c

Service Agreement No. 6 under First Revised Volume No. 1
(Requirements Tariff)

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢

Service Agreement No. 3 under First Revised Volume No. 1
(Requirements Tariff)

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.:5 Column: ¢

Rate Schedule 55

[Scheduie Page: 310 Line No.: 6 Column: b

SN (N S N N

Lines 6-10 and 13-14 are for schedule A, schedule J and Market Based sales.

LSchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

Supplement No. 2 to Supplement No. 6 to Rate
Schedule 29

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Hardee Power Partners Ltd. is an affiliate of Tampa Electric Company.

|Schedule Page: 310.1  Line No.: 2 Column: c

Supplement No. 4 to Supplement No. 5 to Rate Schedule 13

|Schedule Page: 310.1  Line No.: 8 Column: b

Lines 1, 3-6 and 8-14 are for schedule A, schedule J and Market Based sales.

ISchedule Page: 310.2 Line No.:1 Column: b

Line 1 is Market Based sales.

ISchedule Page: 310.2  Line No.: 2 Column: b

Schedule 42 sale made under Tampa Electric's open access Transmission Tariff.

|Schedule Page: 310.2  Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Tariff 1st Rev. Vol 4, SA 57.

|Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.:3 Column: g

|

Referencing the total of column g. Includes 50 MWH of market based Sales below the line.

|§chedule Page: 310.2  Line No.: 3 Column: k

Includes 50 MWH of market based sales below the line.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Tampa Electric Company (2) __A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, 2000
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:1 Column: b

Lines 1-14 are for Emergency A & B, Economy C & X and Schedule D & J Purchases.

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

S

The rate schedule numbers in column C, page 326,

are Tampa Electric Company's and not the sellers.

lines 1-14 and page 326.1, lines 1-14,

\Schedule Page: 326  Line No.: 14 Column: b

Column B, page 326, lines 1-14, page 326.1 lines
Economy C & X and Schedule D & J Purchases.

1-7,

and 9-14 are for Emergency A & B,

ISchedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 6 Column: g

Includes 50 MWH market based purchases below the

line.

|Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:6 Column: m

Includes 50 MWH market based purchases below the

line.

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:8 Column: a

Purchases from an Independent Power Producer, Hardee Power Partners, Ltd., an affiliate

Tampa Electric Company.

|Schedute Page: 326.2 Line No.:1 _Column: b

A penalty for transferring from interruptible to firm service,

Electric's tariffs.

as provided under Tampa

LSchedule Page: 326.2 LineNo.: 9 Column: a

Polk Power Partners is contractually required to provide capacity during Tampa Electric

Company's peak periods.

[Schedu!e Page: 326.2 Line No.: 13 Column: a

I R T A=Y A O O O O e

Total MWHs purchased excludes inadvertent MWHs.
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Tampa Electric Company (2) ___A Resubmission 04/30/2C01

iName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
(1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2000

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: a

l

Lines 1-3 are Interconnect and Wheeling contracts that expire in 2002, 2008 and 2024

respectively.

Medule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: d

Lines 5-17 are Non-Firm Hourly Transmission Service.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 17 Column: d

Lines 3,7 & 8 are Non-~Firm Hourly Transmission Service.

|Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.:9 Column: d

Non-Tariff Transmission Service.

|Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Total MWHs received and delivered include wheeling done for others as part of

non-separated sales.
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Tampa Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Dec 31, 2000
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 401 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Includes 394,069 mwh cogeneration and 1,587,986 mwh of Emergency A,B & C Sch J and Econo

purchases.

Includes inadvertent purchases and excludes market based purchases that were below the

line.

|Schedule Page: 401  Line No.: 18  Column: b

Lines 18 & 19 reflect the inadvertent and net losses associated with transmission done for

others.
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Name of Respondent

This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, La, Yr)
Tampa Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/30/2001 Cec 31, 2000

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 410 Line No.: 5  Column: e

Dinner Lake was placed on long-term reserve standby March 1,
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The following information was requested by the Florida Public
Service Commission in addition to the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission Form No. 1



Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financtal organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of his part, the
official wil! be considered {o have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiiation or Connaction with any
Other Busineas or Financial

2. John B. Ramil

3. A. Spencer Autry

4. Phil L. Barringer

5. Charles R Black

6. Sandra W. Callahan

Director of Tampa Electnc Company

President of Tampa Electnc Company

Vice President-Environmental Affairs and

Fuels of Tampa Electnc Company (Prior

to 04-19-00) and of Tampa Electnic Diviston

of Tampa Electnc Company (04-19-00 to 01-18-01)

Vice President-Energy Services of Tampa
Electnc Divisten of Tampa Electnc Company
(01-18-01 to0 02-27-01)

Vice President-Customer Services and
Marketng of Tampa Electric Division of
Tampa Electnc Company (Effective 02-28-01)

Vice President-Controller
(Pnncipai Accounting Officer) and Assistant
Secretary

Vice President-Energy Supply of
Tampa Electnc Company (Pnor to 02-15-00)

Vice President-Energy Supply,
Engineenng and Construction of Tampa
Electric Company {02-15-00 to 04-18-00)
and of Tampa Electnc Division of Tampa
Electnc Company {Effectve 04-19-00)

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary of
Tampa Electric Company

President and Director {Effective 01-19-00)

Director (Effective 01-19-00)

President and Directer (Effective 04-24-00)

No Affiliations

No Affilatiens

No Affikiations

Vice president-Treasurer and Assistant
Secretary (Pnor to 07-18-00)

Vice President-Treasury and Risk
Management (Treasurer) and Assistant
Secretary (Effective 07-19-00)

Vice President, Assistant Secretary and
Director

Vice Prestdent, Assistant Secretary and
Directer

Vice President, Assistant Secretary and
Oirector (11-17-00 to 12-08-00)

Vice Presldent, Assistant Secretary and
Director (11-17-00 to 12-08-00)

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Cccupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Nama and Address
1. Robert D. Fagan Chairman of the Board Chaiman of the Board, TECO Energy, Inc
and Chief Executive Officer of President and Crief Executive Officer Tampa, Flonda
Tampa Electnc Company

TECO Dwversified, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Power Services Corporation

TECO Stevedonng Serces, inc
(Pnor to 04-25-00 known as

GC Service Company, Inc )
Tampa, Ficnda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECQ Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Fnance, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECQ Investments, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECC Funding Company |, LLC (Pnor
to 11-17-00 known as TPS Hamakua,
LLC) Wilmington, Detaware

TECO Funding Company II, LLC

Wilmington, Delaware
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELLECTRIC COMPANY

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principai occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee. partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

{continued)

7. William N, Cantrell

Affillation or Connectlon with any
Other Business aor Financlal

Firm or Partnership

Name and Address

President-Peoples Gas System
Dwvision of Tampa Electric Company

Principal Organization
Occupalion or Affillation or
Name Business Affillation Connection
Sandra W, Callahan Vice President, Assistant Secretary and

Director (11-17-00 to 12-08-00)
President-Peoples Gas Companies
{Prior to 04-18-00)

President and Director

President (Prior to 10-02-00) and Director

President and Director (Prior to 08-07-00)

President and Director

President and Director

President and Director

President and Drrector

President and Director (Effective 01-28-00)

President and Director

Prestdent {Effectve 08-05-00) and
Director (Effective 08-07-00)

President and Director (08-04-00 to 08-10-00)

President (03-C7-00 to 09-11-00) and
Director (Effective 09-05-00)

President (09-07-00 to 09-11-00 and
Director (Effectve 09-05-00)

President (Effectve 09-05-00) and

Drirector (Effective 09-01-00)

President and Director (Effective 02-12-01)

President/Director {Effective 02-08-00)

Director (Effectove 03-03-00)

Director

TECO Funding Company lii, LLC
Wilmington, Delaware

TECO Energy, inc
Tampa, Flerida

BGA Special Project One, inc
Tampa, Fiorda

TECQ BGA, inc (Prior to 10-10-00
known as Bosek, Gibson and
Associates, Inc ) Tampa, Florida

Peoples Gas Company
Tampa, Florida
(Dissolved 08-07-00)

Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Peoples Sales & Service Company .
Tampa, Floriia

Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc
Tampa, Flornda

TECO Gas Services, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECQ Propane Properties, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO AGC, Inc (Prier to 10-06-00
known as TECO/BGA, inc )
Tampa, Florda

TECO Solutions, Inc (Prior to
09-05-0C known as TECO Energy
Services, Inc )

Tampa, Florda

Peoples Gas Company, LLC
(Sold 08-10-00)
Tampa, Flornda

BCH Mechanical, inc (Prior to
09-08-00 knewn as Kennaco, Inc)
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Assets, tnc (Merged with and
into BCH Mechanical, Inc on 10-03-00)

Tampa, Florda

TECO Partners, Inc
Tampa, Flenda

TECO Commerce, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Propane Ventures, LLC
Tampa, Florida

U S Propane, LLC
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Heritage Holdings, Inc

Tulsa, O
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Fer each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Exacutive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affillatlon or Connection with any
Other Business or Financlal

8. Clinton E. Childress

9. Margarita N. Dominguez

10. Roger A. Dunn

11. Gordon L. Gillette

Vice President-Human Resources
(Effectve 07-19-00)

Vice President-Support Services of
Tampa Electric Company

{Prior to 04-19-00) and of Tampa
Electric Dvision of Tampa Electric
Company (04-19-00 to 01-18-01)

Vice President-Information, Technology
and Telecommunications and Services
of Tampa Electric Dvision of Tampa
Electric Company (01-19-01 to 02-27-01)

Vice President-Technology and Support
Services of Tampa Electric Dmvision of
Tampa Electric Company

(Effective 02-28-01)

Vice President-Human Resources
of Tampa Electric Company {Prior to
07-19-00)

Vice President-Finance and Chief
Senior Financial Officer

Director (Effectve 09-26-00)

Chiet Human Resources Officer
(Effectve 01-01-01)

Procurement Officer

President and Directer

Vice President - Human Resources
(Prior to 12-31-00)

Vice President-Finance and Chief
Senior Financial Ofticer
Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 04-19-00)
Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Principal Organlzation Firm cor Partnership
Occupatlon or Affillation or
Name Buslness Affliiation Connection Name and Address
William N. Cantrell Director (Effective 03-26-00) SDB Leasing Corp
(continued) Tampa, Florida

Staffing Systems, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Energy, (nc
Tampa, Florda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TERMCO, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECC Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Hardee Power |, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Hardee Power I, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Stevedoring Services, Inc
(Prior to 04-25-00 known as

G C Service Company, Inc)
Tampa, Florida

Gatliff Ccal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Gulfcoast Transit Company
Tampa, Florida

Mid-South Tewing Cempany
Tampa, Fiorida

Pike-Letcher Land Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Rich Mountain Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Afflilation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Princlpal Organlzation Firm or Parinership
Occupation or Afflilation or
Name Business Afflllation Connection Name and Address
Gordon L. Gillette Treasurer and Director TECO Coal Corporation
(continued) A Corbin, Kentucky
Vice President, Treasurer and Director TECO Ccalbed Methane, Inc

Tampa, Flonda

President (Prior to 01-19-00) TECQ Dwversttied, Inc
Treasurer and Director Tampa, Florda
President, Treasurer and Director TECC Investments, Inc

Tampa, Flonda

President, Treasurer and Director TECO Finance, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director TECO Power Services Corporation
Tampa, Flonda

Treasurer and Director TECO Properties Corporation
Tampa, Florda

Treasurer and Director TECO Towing Corperation
(Effectve 04-19-00) Tampa, Flonda
Treasurer and Director TECQ Transport Corporation

Tampa, Flonda

Treasurer and Director TERMCO, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director TPS Operations Company
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Cirector 30th Street R&D Park, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Treasurer and Director CP8C, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Treasurer and Director Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation

(Prior to 12-14-00) Davant, Louisiana (Merged with and
into Electre-Coal Transfer, LLC on
12-14-00)

Vice President, Treasurer and Director TECO Inventory Cempany

Tampa, Flornda

Treasurer and Director TPS Guatemala One, Inc
Tampa, Flornda

Treasurer and Director TPS Holdings, Inc
Tampa, Fiorida

Vice President, Treasurer and Director TECO Qi & Gas, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director UTC II, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Treasurer and Director TECO BGA Inc (Prior to 10-10-00
known as Bosek, Gibsen and
Asscciates, Inc )

Tampa, Flernda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company- TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended D ber 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Exacutive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any cther business or financiat organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director
(Pnor te 08-07-00)

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Oirector

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

Principal Org ion Firm or P: p
Occupation aor Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connactlon Name and Address
Gardon L. Gillette Treasurer and Director Power Engineenng & Construction, inc
{continued) Tampa, Flonda

TECQ EnergySource, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Intemational Power, inc
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Bear Branch Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

BGA Special Project One, Inc
Tampa Flonda

TECO Gas Services, Inc
Tampa Flonda

Peoples Gas Company
Tampa Flenda
(Dissolved 08-07-00)

Peoples Gas System {Flonda) inc
Tampa Flonga

Peoples Sales & Service Company
Tampa Flonda

Raven Rock Development Corporation
Corbin, Kentucky

TPS de Uttramar, Ltd
Grand Cayman, Cayman islands

Southshore Residental, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Suwannee Gas Marketing, Inc
Tampa Flonda

Treasurer TECO AGC, inc (Pnorto 10-06-00
known as TECO/BGA, Inc )
Tampa, Flonda

Treasurer and Director Pasco Power GP, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Director TM Global Power LLC
Houston, Texas

Director TM Power Ventures LL C

Treasurer (Pnor to 04-12-00)

Houston, Texas

Whaleco, Inc (Dissoived 04-12-00)
Tampa, Flonda

Treasurer and Director Palm Import and Export Corporation
Road Town, Tertola, BV |
Treasurer Tasaerol,LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
Treasurer and Director TECO Propane Properties, Inc

(Effective 01-28-00)

Vice President, Treasurer and Director

(Effectve 02-03-00)

Tampa, Flonda

TECO Propane Ventures, LLC
Tampa, Flonda
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Sumraary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organizaticn, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Occupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Organization Firm or Parinership

Affiliation or
Connaction

Name and Address

Gordon L. Glllette
(continued)

Treasurer

Yreasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer and Director

Treasurer

Treasurer and Director

Vice President, Tax Officer, and Director
(08-04-00 to 08-10-00)

Treasurer (Effectve 09-07-00) and
Cirector (Effective 09-05-00)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 09-26-00)
Treasurer and Director (Effective 01-19-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 09-26-00)

Treasurer (08-07-00 to 10-03-00) and
Director (09-05-00 to 10-03-00)

President, Treasurer and Director
(11-17-00 to 12-08-00)

President, Treasurer and Director
(11-17-00 to 12-08-00)

President, Treasurer and Director
(11-17-00 ¢ 12-08-00)

Treasurer (Effectve 09-05-00) and
Director (Effective 03-07-00)

Treasurer (Effective 10-25-00) and
Director (Effective 10-23-00)

Treasurer (Effectve 03-05-00) and
Director (Effective 08-07-00)

TPS Esquintia |, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Isiands

TPS Hamakua Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Hamakua Land, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Hawau, inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Paimera, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS Pavana, Lid
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS San Jose intematonal, Inc
Grand Cayman, Cayman islands

TPS San Jose, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

TPS Matena's, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Peoples Gas Company, LLC
(Sold 08-10-00) Tampa, Flonda

BCH Mechanical, Inc (Pnor to
09-08-00 known as Kennaco, inc )
Tampa, Florda

SDB Leasing Corporation
Tampa, Flonda

Ray Coal Cempany, Inc
Corbin, Kentucky

Staffing Systems, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Assets, Inc (Merged with and
Inte BCH Mechanical, Inc on 10-03-00)
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Funding Company |, LLC {Prior
1o 11-17-00 known as TPS Hamakua,
LLC), Wilmingten, Delaware

TECO Funding Company II, LLC
wilmington, Delaware

TECO Funding Company lll, LLC
Wilmington, Delaware

TECC Partners, Inc
Tampa. Fionda

TECC Power Ventures, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Solutions, Inc {Pnor to 09-05-00
known as TECO Energy Services, Inc )
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he 1s an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address

Gordon L. Glllette
{continued)

12. Thomas L. Hernandez

13. Wayne W Hopkins

Vice Prestdent-Energy Delivery of Tampa
Electrnic Divsion of Tampa Electnc Company
(Effective 01-15-01)

Vice President - Corporate Communications
of Tampa Electnc Company

Treasurer and Director (Effective 10-31-00)

Treasurer (Effectve 10-25-00) and
Directer (Effectve 10-24-00)

Treasurer (Effective 10-25-00) and
Director (Effectve 10-24-00)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 10-31-00)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 10-31-00)

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 05-11-00)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 01-19-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 12-14-00)

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 01-19-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 02-12-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 03-12-01)

Treasurer and Director {Effectve 02-08-01)

Treasurer and Director {Effective 01-30-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 02-20-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 02-20-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 01-31-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effectve 02-05-01)

Treasurer and Director (Effective 02-05-01)

Vice President-Regulatory Affairs (Prior to
01-18-01)

Vice President-Corporate Communications

TPS Del, LLC {Pnor to 11-01-00 known
as GenPower Dell LLC)
Tampa, Ficnda

TPSGP, In¢
Tampa, Flonda

TPSLP.Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS McAdams, LLC (Pnorto 11-01-00
known as GenPower McAdams. L L C)
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Power Ventwres, LLC (Pnor to
11-01-00 known as GenPower, |LL C )
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Virginia Operations Comparny
Tampa, Flonda

Whitaker Coal Corporaton
Corbin, Kentucky

Electro-Coal Transfer, LLC
Davant, Louisiana

Perry County Coal Corporaton
Corbin, Kentucky

TECO Commerce, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Arizona Operations Company
Tampa, Flenda

TPS Arkansas Cperahons Company
Tampa, Flenda

TPS Celanese |, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPSGP I, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPSLPIL Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Tejas Holdings, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Tejas GP, LLC
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Tejas LP, LLC
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary;, list the principal eccupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financia! organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Afflitation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financlal

Princlpal QOrgar Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Afflliation or
Name Business Affillation Connection Name and Address

14. Sheila M. McDevitt

15. Johnny D. Page

16. David E. Schwartz

General Counsel of Tampa Electric
Company

Vice President-Communtty Affairs of
Tampa Electric Dwvision of Tampa
Electric Company (Effectve 01-18-01)

Secretary of Tampa Electric Company

Vice President-General Counsel

Assistant Secretary and Director

Assistant Secretary and Director
(Effective 1-18-00)

Assistant Secretary and Director
(Effective 1-18-00)

No Affiliations

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Inventory Company
Tampa, Florida

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Oil and Gas, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Hardee Power |, Inc
Tampa, Florida

Hardee Power II, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Stevedering Services, Inc
(Prior to 04-25-00 known as

G C Service Company, Inc )
Tampa, Flonda

Gatltf Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Gulfcoast Transt Company
Tampa, Florda

Mid-South Towing Company
Tampa, Flernda

Pike-Letcher Land Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Premier Elkhorn Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Rich Mountain Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

TECO Coat Corporation
Corbin, Kentucky

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Dwerstied, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Investments, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECO Finance
Tampa, Florida

TECO Power Services Corporation
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principai occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Afflliation or Connection with any
Other Busmess or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnarship
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
David E. Schwartz Secretary TECO Propertes Corporation
{continued) Tampa, Flonda
Secretary * TECO Towing Company
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary TECQC Transport Corporation
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary TERMCO, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary TPS Operations Company
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary 30th Street R & D Park, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary Clintwoad Elkhom Mining Company
Corbin, Kentucky
Secretary CPSC, Inc

Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Pner to 12-14-00) Electro-Coal Transfer Corporaton
Davant, Louisiana {Merged with and
into Electro-Coal Transfer, LLC on
12-14-00}

Secretary TECO Inventery Company
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TPS Guatemala One, inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TPS Heldings. Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TECO Qil & Gas, Ing
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary UTtc i, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secrefary TECQ BGA, Inc (Pnor to 10-10-00
known as Besek, Gibson and
Associates, Inc ) Tampa, Flonda

Secretary Power Engineening & Construction, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TECO EnergySource, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TPS Internatonal Power, Inc
Grand Cayman, Cayman islands

Secretary Bear Branch Coal Company
Corbin, Kentucky

Secretary BGA Speciat Project One, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TECQ Gas Semices, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Pnor o 08-07-00) Peoples Gas Company
{Dissolved 08-07-00)
Tampa, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Campany: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financia! organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
David E. Schwartz Secretary Peoples Gas System (Flonda) in¢
{continued) Tampa, Flonda

Secretary Peoples Sales & Service Company
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary Raven Rock Development Corporation
Corbin, Kentucky

Secretary TPS de Ultramar, Ltd
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary Southshore Res:dental, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary Suwannee Gas Marketing, inc
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary TECO/AGC, Inc (Pror to 10-06-00

known as TECO/BGA, Inc )
Tampa, Flenda

Secretary Pasco Power GP, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TM Global Power LL C
Houston, Texas

Secretary TM Power Ventures L L C
Houston, Texas

Secretary (Pnor to 04-12-00) Whaleco. Inc {Dissoived 04-12-00)
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary Paim Impoert and Export Corporation
Road Town, Tortola, BV |

Secretary Tasajero |, LOC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary TECO Propane Propertes, Inc
{Effective 01-28-00) Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TECO Prepane Ventures, LLC
(Effective 02-03-00) Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TPS Esquintia [, LDC

Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary TPS Hamakua Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary TPS Hamakua Land, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary TPS Hawan, In¢

Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effectve 01-21-00) TPS Palmera, LDC
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secretary TPS Pavana, Ltd
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Secrelary TPS San Jose Intematonal, Inc
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal eccupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this parl, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connaction with any
Cther Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Businaess Affiliation Connaction Name and Address
David E. Schwartz Secretary TPS San Jose, LDC
{continued) Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
Secretary (Effectve 04-17-00) TPS Matenals, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary (Effective 08-04-00 to 08-10-00) Peoples Gas Company, LLC
(Sold 08-10-00)
Tampa, Flonda
Secretary (Effectve 09-07-00) BCH Mechanical, Inc {Pnor to 09-08-00

known as Kennaco, Inc )
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effectve 09-26-00) SD8 Leasing Corp
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Eflectve 01-19-01) Ray Coal Company, nc
Cortin, Kentucky
Secretary {Effectve 09-26-00) Staffing Systems, Inc

Tampa, Flonda

Secrefary (09-07-00 to 10-30-00) TECO Assets, Inc (Merged wth and into
BCH Mechanical, inc on 10-03-00)
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (11-17-00 to 12-08-00) TECO Funding Company |, LLC
(Prior to 11-17-00 known as TPS
Hamakua, LLC)

Secretary (11-17-00 to 12-08-00) TECQ Funding Company Il, LLC

Wilmington, Delaware

Secretary (11-17-00 to 12-08-00) TECOC Funding Company Ill, LLC
Wilmington, Delaware

Secretary (Effectve 09-05-00) TECO Partners, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effective 10-25-00}) TECO Power Ventures, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effectve 02-08-00) TECO Propane Ventures, LL C

Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effectve 03-05-00) TECO Solutons, Inc (Pner to 03-05-00
known as TECO Energy Services, Inc )
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effective 10-31-00) TPS Dell, LLC (Pnor to 11-01-00 known
as GenPower Del, LLC)
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effective 10-25-00) TPS GP, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effectve 10-25-00) TPSLP,Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effectve 10-31-00) TPS McAdams, LLC (Pnor to 11-01-00
known as GenPower McAdams,LLC)
Tampa, Flonda

Secretary (Effective 10-31-00) TPS Power Ventures, LLC (Prior to
11-01-00 known as GenPower, LL C)
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
7

Dece,

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary ar.d all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial crganizations, firms, or partnerships For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Occupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial
Organization Firm or Parinership

Affiliation or
Connaction

Name and Address

David E. Schwartz
{continued)

17. Hugh W. Smith

18, Merlin F, Wadsworth

19. W.T.Whale

Vice President - Energy Services and
Marketing of Tampa Electnc Company
(Pnor to 04-19-00) and of Tampa Electnc
Dmsion of Tampa Electric Company
(04-19-00 to 01-18-01}

Vice President-Energy Supply, Trading
and Support of Tampa Electnc Division
of Tampa Electnc Company

(Effective 01-19-01)

Vice President and Chief Information
Officer of Tampa Electnc Company
(Prior to 02-06-01)

Vice President-Energy Supply, Operations
of Tampa Electnc Company (02-15-00 to
04-18-00) and of Tampa Electnc Division
of Tampa Electne Company (Effective
04-19-00}

Secretary (Effective 05-11-00)

Secretary.(Effectve 01-19-01)

Secretary (Effectve 12-14-00)

Secretary (Effective 01-19-01)

Secretary {Effective 02-12-01)

Secretary

Secretary (Effective 03-12-01)

Secretary (Effectve 02-08-01)

Secretary (£ffective 01-30-01)

Secretary (Effectve 02-20-01)

Secrelary {Effective 02-20-01)

Secretary {Effective 01-31-01)

Secretary (Effective 02-05-01)

Secrefary (Effectve 02-05-01)

No Affikations

Vice President and Chief Information Officer

(Pnor to 02-06-01)

Vice President-Business Development
{Prior to 02-15-00)

Vice President-Business Development

(Pnior to 02-15-00)

TPS Virgiua Operations Comparny
Tampa, Flonda

Whitaker Coal Corporation
Corbin, Kentucky

Electro-Coal Transfer, LL C
Davant, Lowsiana

Perry County Coal Corporation
Corbin, Kentucky

TECO Commerce, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TM Czech Power, LLC
Houston, Texas

TPS Anzona Operations Company
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Arkensas Operatons Company
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Celanese i, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPSGPII, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPSLP I, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Tejas Holdings, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TPS Tejas GP, LLC
Tampa, flonda

TPS Tejas LP,LLC
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Transport Corporation
Tampa, Flonda

Mid-South Towing Company
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal eccupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purpases of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial arganization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
20. Harry |. Wilson Vice President - Energy Delivery of President Power Engineenng & Constructon, Inc
Tampa Electnc Company (Prior to 04-19-00) {Pnor 01-24-01)
and ¢f Tampa Electric Diviston of Tampa Tampa, Flonda

Electnc Company (04-19-00 to 01-18-01)

21. DuBose Ausiey Cirector of Tampa Electnc Comparny Director TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Chairman of the Board Ausley & McMullen, P A
Takahassee, Flonda

Director Spnnt Corporation
Kansas City, Missouri

Chairman of the Board Capital City Bank Group, Inc
Taliahassee, Fierida

Director (Pnor to 02-15-01) Capital City Bank
Tallahassee, Flonda

Director Blue Cross Blue Shield of Flonda, Inc
Jacksonwville, Flonda

Director Capital Health Plan, Inc
Tallahassee, Flonda

Assislant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer|AC T, Inc
Tallahassee, Flonda

General Partner Washington Square Partnership
Tallahassee, Flonda

Trustee Trust UMW Charles S Ausley
Talahassee, Flonda

Partner Dog Island Venture
Tallahassee, Flonda

Partner as Trustee Smith Interests General Partnership
Tallahassee, Flonda

Partner as Trustee Smith Partnership
Tallahassee, Flonda

Trustee Trust UMW Julian V' Smith for
Elaine W Smith
Tallahassee, Flonda

Co-Trustee DuBose Ausley [revacable Trust
Tallahassee, Flonda

Trustee Kate Ireland Perseverance Trust
Tallahassee, Flonda
Tampa, Flonda

Chaiman Ausley Timber Corp

Tallahassee, Flonda

22, Saral. Baldwin Director of Tampa Electnc Company Director TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Far the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations ot connactions
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financlal

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connaction Name and Address
23. H. L. Culbreath Director of Tampa Electnic Company Director (Prior to 04-18-01) TECO Energy. Inc
{Pnorto 04-18-01) Tampa, Flenda
Chaiman Flonda Health Sciences Center, Inc

Tampa, Ficnda

24. James L. Ferman, Jr. Director of Tampa Electnc Company Director TECQ Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Mator Car Company, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
Chairman of the Board and Director The Tampa Banlang Company and its

affikate, The Bank of Tampa
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Motar Car Company, Inc
dbfa Ferman Oldsmobile
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc
d/b/a Ferman Oldsmobile of Brandon
Brandon, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Motar Car Company, Inc
db/a Ferman Oldsmobile of North Tampa
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc
db/a Ferman Chevrolet Company
Tampa, Fionda

President and Director Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc
db/a Ferman Acura/Mazda/Chrysler-
Plymouth/Jeep Eagle/Nissan/Suzuki
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Motor Leasing Corporaton
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Insurance Agency, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Automotive Mgmt Svcs |, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Vice President and Director English Chevrolet Company

di/a Ferman Chrysler-Ptymouth, Dodge,
Jeep-Eagle

Wauchuia, Flonda

Vice President and Director Sunshine Chevrolet-Oldsmobile of Tarpon
Spnngs, Inc db/a Ferman Chevrolet/
Oldsmobile/Volvo and db/a Ferman of
New Port Richey Chrysler/ Plymouth/Jeep-
Eagle/Nissan Tarpon Springs, Flonda,
also db/a/ Ferman BMW

Palm Harbor, Flonda

Vice President and Director Ferman Ford, Inc
Wauchula, Flonda

Vice President anc Director Cigar City Motors, Inc db/a
Harley-Davidson of Tampa
Tampa, Flonda

President and Director Ferman Jeep-Eagle, Inc
Tampa, Flonda
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
r Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affillation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financlal

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership

Name

Qccupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or
Connection

Nams and Address

25, Edward L. Flom

26. Luis Guinot, Jr.

27. Tom L. Rankin

28, Wiliam D, Rockford

2%. Willlam P, Sovey

30. J. Thomas Touchton

31. John A. Urquhart

Director of Tampa Electnc Company
{Pnor to 04-19-00)

Director of Tampa Electnc Company

Director of Tampa Electnc Company

Director of Tampa Electnc Company
(Effective 10-23-00)

Director of Tampa Electnc Company

Director of Tampa Electnc Company

Cirector of Tampa Electnc Company

Director (Pnor to 04-19-00)

Director

Director

Partner

Drrector

Vice President and General Counsel

(Pnor to 02-01-00)

Director

Director (Effectve 10-23-00)

Pnncipal

Director (Effectve 01-21-01)

Director

Director

Chief Executive Officer

(11-01-00 to 04-07-01)

Chairman of the Board
(Pnor to 11-01-00 and
Effectve 01-08-01)

Directar (Effectve 07-31-00)

Director

Managing Partner

Chairman

Director

Director

President

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Qutback Steakhouse, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Shapiro, Sher and Guinot, PA |
Washington, DC

Rica Foods, inc
Coral Gables, Fionda

BGI Intematonal Consutting Services, Inc
Washington, DC

TECO Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Energy. Inc
Tampa, Flenda

Rock Consuiting Group
Chappaqua, New York

Private Power LLC
Hinsdale, llincts

TECC Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Acme Metals, Inc
Riverdale, llincis

Newell Rubbermaid Inc
Freeponrt, llinois

Actuant Corp (Pnor to 01-12-01
known as Apphed Pewer Inc )
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

TECO Energy, inc
Tampa, Flonda

The Witt-Touchton Company
Tampa, Flonda

Witoco Venture Corporation
Tampa, Flonda

Vanous Meml Lynch - sponsored mutual

funds (26)
Plamsboro, New Jersey

TECO Energy. Inc
Tampa, Flonda

John A Urquhart Associates

Fairfield, Connecticut
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Compary: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principa! occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affilations or connecticns
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affihation or
Name Business Affillation Connection Name and Address
John A. Urquhart Senior Advisor to the Chairman Enron Corp
{continued) and Director Houston, Texas
Directer (Pnior to 01-07-00) Aquarion Company

Bridgeport, Connecticut

Director Hubbell, Incorporated
Qrange, Connecticut

Director The Weir Group PLC
Cathcar, Glasgow, Scotland

Director {Prior to 12-15-00) Catalytica, Inc
Mountain View, California

Director Catalytica Energy Systems, Inc
Mountain View, California

32. James O. Welch, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric Company Director TECQ Energy, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Director Kmart Corporation
Troy, Michigan

Director Vanguard Group of Investment Companies
Valley Forge, Pennsyivania
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Compsany: TAMPA EILECTRIC COMPANY

led December 31, 2000

Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

List all contracts, agreement, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in part 1 of the Executive Summary In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the cfficer or director is affiliated

Note* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

1

6 Gordon L. Gillette

Name of Officer
or Director
ks

Name and Address of
Afflliated Entity

Identification of
Product or Service

Amount

RobertD Fagan
Dubose Ausley

Sara L Baldwin

H L Culbreath
James L Ferman, Jr
Edward L Flom

Luis Guwnot, Jr

Tom L Rankin
Wiliam [3 Rockford
Wiliam P Sovey

J Thomas Touchton
John A Urquhart
James O Welch, Jr
Sandra W Callahan
Wiliem N Cantrell
Clinton E Childress
Margarita N Dominquez
Roger A Dunn
Gordon L Gillette
Thomas L Hemandez
Wayne W Hopkins
Shella M McDewitt
David E Schwartz
Merlin F Wadsworth

TECO Energy, Inc

Robert D Fagan TECO Diversified, Inc

Robert D Fagan TECO Power Services Corporation
John B Ramil TECQ Stevedonng Services, Inc

Gordon L Gillette
Dawd E Schwartz

TECO Stevedonng Services, Inc
Gatiiff Coal Company
Gulfcoast Transit Company
Mid-South Towing Company
Pike-Letcher Land Company
Premier Elkhom Coal Company
Rtch Mountain Coal Company
TECO Coal Corporation

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc
TECO Diversified, Inc

TECO Properhes Cerporaticn
TECO Towing Company
TECO Transport Corporation
30th StreetR & D Park, Inc
Cintwood Elkhom Mining Co
CPSC, Inc

Electro-Coal Transfer Corp
UTCIl, Inc

Bear Branch Coal Company
Raven Rock Development Corp
Southshore Residental, Inc
SDB Leasing Corporation

Ray Coal Company, Inc
Staffing Systems, Inc

TECO Assets, Inc

TECO Solutons, Inc

Whitaker Coal Corporation
Electro-Coal Transfer, LLC
Perry County Coal Corporation
TECO Commerce, inc

TECO AGC, Inc,

Hardee Power |, Inc

Hardee Power Il, Inc

TECO Power Services Corp
TPS Operations Company

David E Schwartz

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactons and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Energy, Inc

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounls between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Diversified, Inc

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Power Services Corporation

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of fransactions and amounls between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Diversified, Inc and its subsidianes

See Pages 456-458 for detadls of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Diversified, Inc and its subsidianes

See Pages 456-458 for defalls of transachons and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Power Services Corperation and its subsidianes
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

List all contracts, agreement, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director 1s affiliated

Note* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Nama of Officer
or Director
e

Nama and Address of - IdentHication of
Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service

6 {continued)
Gordon L Gillette
David E Schwartz

7 Gordeni Gillette
David £ Schwartz

8 Sandra W Callahan

9  Wilkam N Cantrelt

10 Sandra W Callahan
Gordon L Gillette
Dawvd E Schwartz

11 Sandra W Callahan
Gordon L Gillette
Dawvid E Schwartz

12 Dawd E Schwartz

TPS Guatemala One, Inc

TPS Holdings, Inc

TECO EnergySource, Inc

TPS Intemational Power, Inc

TPS de Ukramar, Ltd

Pasco Power GP, Inc

TM Global Power LL C

TM Power Venltures L.L C

Palm Import and Export Corporation
Tasejenl, L.DC.

TECO Propane Properties, Inc
TECO Propane Ventures, LLC
TPS Esquintial, LOC

TPS Hamakua Inc

TPS Hamakua Land, Inc

TPS Hawa, Inc

TPS Palmera, LDC

TPS Pavana, Ltd

TPS San Jose Intemational Inc
TPS San Jose, LDC

TPS Matenals, Inc

TECO Funding Company |, LLC
TECO Funding Company II, LLC
TECO Funding Company lil, LLC
TECO Partners, Inc

TECO Power Ventures, Inc.

TPS Dell, LLC

TPS GP, Inc

TPSLP, Inc

TPS McAdams, LLC

TPS Power Ventures, LLC

TPS Virgira Cperations Company
TPS Arizona Operations Company
TPS Arkansas Operations Company
TPS Celanese |, Inc

TPSGP I, Inc

TPSLPIL, Inc

TPS Tejas Holding, Inc

TPS Tejas GP, LLC

TPS Tejas LP, LLC

Whaileco, Inc

TECO Funding Company |, LLC
TECO Funding Company II, LLC
‘TECO Funding Compeny Il LLC

TECO Fropane Properties
TECO AGC, Inc

TECO Scidtions, Inc

TECO Assets, Inc

TECO Partners, inc

TECO Commerce, in¢

SDB Leasing Corp

Staffing Systems, Inc

TECO Propane Ventures, |LLC

TECO Investments, inc,

TECO Finance, Inc

TM Czech Power, LL C

See Pages 456-456 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and Whaleco, inc

See Pages 456-456 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Compeny and TECO Power Si Cor tion and its es

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electne Company and TECO Investments, Inc

See Pages 456-458 for details of transaclions and amounts between Tampa

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of and Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Power Services Corporation and its substdianes
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

List all contracts, agreement, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated

Note* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer
or Director

Name and Address of
Affiliated Entity

Idantification of
Amount Product or Service

13 ShellaM McDewtt

14 Gordonl Gilette
Marganta N Dominquez
Dawvid E Schwartz

15 GerdonL Giflette
David E Schwartz
Harry | Wilson

16 WT Whale

17 GordonL Gillette
Shella M McDewtt
Dawd E Schwartz

18. GordonL Gilletle

Shella M McDewtt
David £ Schwartz

19 Willam N Cantrell
Gordon L Gillette
Davwd E Schwartz

20 Wiliam N Cantrell
Gordon L Gillette
David E Schwartz

21 DuBose Ausley

22 H L Culbreath

23 JamesLl Ferman, Jr

24 Edwardl Flom

25 JohnA Urquhart

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc

TERMCO. Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Power Engineenng & Construction, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Transport Corporation
Mid-South Towing Company

TECOC Inventory Company
Tampa, Flonda

TECO Oil & Gas, In¢
Tampa, Flonda

TECOBGA Inc
Tampa, Flonda

BGA Special Project One, Inc
TECO/ACG, Inc

Ausley & McMullen, PA
Tallahassee, Fiorida

Spnnt Corporation
Kansas City, Missoun

Blue Cross Blue Shieid of Flonda, in¢
Jacksonvle, Flonda

HL Culbreath
Tampa, Flonda

Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc
Tampa, Flonda

Qutback Steakhouse, Inc
Tampa, Ficnda

Enron Corporaton
Houston, Texas

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electric Company and TECO Diversified, Inc and its subsidianes

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and TERMCO, Inc

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of ransactions and amounts between Tampa
Electne Company and Power Engineenng & Construction, inc

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electne Company and TECO Diversified, Inc and its subsidianes
See Pages 456-458 for detalls of transactions and amounts between Tampa

Electnc Company and TECO Inventory Company

See Pages 456-456 for detalls of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and TECO Qil & Gas Inc

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electnc Company and Bosek, Gibson, and Associates, Inc

See Pages 456-458 for detalls of transactions and amounts between Tampa
Electric Company and Bosek, Gibson, and Associates, Inc subsidiary

$1,016,901 Legal Services

$1.982,400 Communication Serces

$3,790.899 Insurance Services

$177.444 Consutting Services

$25285 Purchase of automobiles and related items

$2.219 Catenng Services

$665,157 Emmission Allowances
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended

Dece

mber 31, 000 ]

Provide any changes in corporal struclure inctuding partnerships, minority interest, and jint ventuie and an

updated organizational chart,

Effective
Date Description of Change
(a) (b)

January 20, 2000
January 21, 2000
January 21, 2000
January 25, 2000
January 28, 2000
February 3, 2000
March 3, 2000
March 3, 2000
April 17, 2000
May 11, 2000
May 31, 2000

July 26, 2000

July 26, 2000

August 7, 2000
August 10, 2000
Sepiember 1, 2000
September 5, 2000
September 5, 2000
September 8, 2000
September 8, 2000
September 8, 2000
October 23, 2000
October 24, 2000
October 24, 2000
Cctaber 24, 2000

COctober 31, 2000

Additions to Corporate Structure:
TM Czech Power I L.L.C.
TMECKIILLC.

TPS Palmera, LDC

Nations Energy Holland holding B.V.
TECO Propane Properties, Inc.
TECO Propane Ventures, LLC

U.S. Propane, LLC

U.S. Propane, L.P.

TPS Materials, Inc.

TPS Virginia Operaitons Company
Navega.com, S.A,

Generacion Electrica
Centroamericana, S A

Adminstradora de
Inmuebles Santo

Tomas, S.A.

TECO Energy Services, Inc. (n/k/a TECO Solutions, Inc.)
Heritage Holdings, Inc.
TECO Partners, Inc.
Kennaco, Inc.

TECO Assets, Inc.

BCH Mechanical, inc.

SDB Leasing Corp

Staffing Systems, Inc.
TECO Power Ventures, Inc.
TPS GP. Inc.

TPS LP, Inc.

K-T No. 1,LLC

GenPower Dell, LLC

454A

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA 16



he Y

For t

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporats Structure

Company: Tampa Electric Company
ear Ended December 31, 2000

Provide any changes in coporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart.

Effective
Date

(@)

Description of Change
(b)

October 31, 2000

Qctober 31, 2000

October 31, 2000

October 31, 2000

October 31, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
Novernber 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 14, 2000
November 17, 2000
November 17, 2000
November 17, 2000

December 14, 2000

April 12, 2000
April 17, 2000
August 7, 2000
August 10, 2000
October 4, 2000
October 4, 2000

October 4, 2000

GenPower McAdams, LLC
GenPower, LLC

TPS Power Ventures, LLC

TPS Dell, LL.C

TPS McAdams, LLC

Whitaker Coal Corporation

Perry County Coal Corporation

Ray Coal Company

TECO - PANDA Generating Company, L.P.
Union Power |, LLC

Union Power II, LLC

Panda Gila River |, LLC

Panda Gila River, L.P.

Trans - Union Interstate |, LLC

Trans - Union Interstate il, LLC
Trans - Union Interstate Pipeline L.P.
TECO Funding Company |, LLC
TECO Funding Company i, LLC
TECO Funding Company lll, LLC
Electro-Coal Transfer, LLC
Deletions to Corporate Structure:
Whaleco, Inc.

Whaleco Texas, Inc.

Peoples Gas Company

Peoples Gas Company, LLC
Nations Energy Holland Holding B.V.
TM Czech Power Il, L.L.C.

TMECKI, LLC.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, guantity, amount, and duration of the contracts

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(@ (b)
TECO Coal Company

New purchase agreement issued March 8, 2000 to purchase 100,000 tons of spot coal with option

to purchase up to an additional 100,000 tons. Terms and prices are provided for under this agreement
between Tampa Electric and TECO Coal Company.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Company: Tampa Electric Company
F r 31, 2000

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 ($25,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the period in which
which it occurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) (c)

TECO Coal Coal purchase $4,318,650.00
TECO Transport Corporation Coal transportation, transfer and storage $108,325,940.00
TECO Stevedoring Unleading vessels at plant $5,900,432.00
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd Purchased Power $67,295,742.00
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd Unit Power Sale $30,092,432.00
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other bustness transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any onc year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or pannership idemtifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service mvolved.
{a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
{c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "P" if the service or product 1s a purchased by the Respondent. "S" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(') Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "8 Number Amount
(a) () (©) (d) (e} (f)

TECO Energy, Inc. Management services, audit, Not applicable P 234-09 17,447,517

financial reporting,

shareholder services,

economic development, and

governmental affairs (1)
TECO Energy, Inc. Tax services Not applicable P 23409 390,727
TECO Energy, Inc. Legal services Not applicable P 234-09 615,293
TECO Energy, Inc, Risk Management Not applicable P 234-09 247,772
TECO Energy, Inc. Market Research Not applicable P 234-09 125,829
TECO Energy, Inc. Financial & Business Strategy Not zpplicable P 234-09 424,098
TECO Energy, Inc. Business Information Not applicable P 234-09 2,491
TECO Properties Corporation Lease of Parking Facilities Lease agreement P 234-09 374,004

05-29-99 10 05-28-00
05-29-00 to 05-28-01
TECO Properties Corporation Lease of Building (2) Lease Agreement P 931-00 252,280
09-10-95 to 09-10-2001
TECO Properties Corporation Data Processing Services Not applicable S 146-03 374
TECO Energy, Inc. " " S 146-09 106,430
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 2,154
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 33,813
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd " " S [46-28 444
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 24,944
Peoples Gas Company - Propane " " S 146.55 56,249
Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation Personnel & Executive Services Not applicable S 146-04 1,906
TECO Stevedoring " " S 146-08 1,144
TECO Energy, Inc. " " S 146-09 631,723
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 257,284
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 24,053
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 56,733
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 18,121
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 42,435
(1) Parent Company costs allocated to Tampa Electric. Costs related to legislative activity
are recorded below the line.
(2) Rent paid to University Tech Center 11, Inc. which 1s fully owned by TECO Properties Corporation.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocatio:ns

Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Yeur Ended December 31, 2000

Grouped by affiliate, hist each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulatve
amount of $300 in any one year, entered 1ntc between the Respondent and an affiliated busiress or financial
organization, firm, or partnership 1dentifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service mnvolved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
{c} Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "P" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "S" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column {c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.
Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "P"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "§" Number Amount
(a) (b) © (d) () (f)
TECO Energy, Inc. Accounting & Regulatory Services Not applicable S 146-09 53,409
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 54,294
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 36,690
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 13,395
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 9,704
Midsouth Towing Company Marketing & Communications Services Not applicable S 146-05 2,719
Gulfcoast Transit Company " " S 146-06 1,049
TECOQ Energy, Inc " " S 146-09 382,804
TECO Transport Corporaton " " S 146-10 7,920
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 1,407
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 1,008
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 43,830
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 852
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 45,759
TECO Properties Building services Not applicable S 146-03 5,055
TECO Stevedoring (janitorial, maintenance, " S 146-08 16,826
TECO Energy, Inc. furniture purchase, etc.) " S 146-09 210,735
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 45,808
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 78,974
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 3,569
Peoples Gas Company - Propane " " S 146.55 4,195
TECO Energy, Inc. Vehicles Use, Transfer and Maintenance Not applicable S 146-09 18,318
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 51,983
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 11,232
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " " S 146-36 15,376
TECO Propenties Corporation Office Space Cost Allocation for TECO Plaza " S 146-03 16,894
TECO Energy, Inc. " " S 146-09 709,462
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 339,649
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 490,333
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cosi Allocanons

Company: Tampa Electric Company
For th

i..n

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 n any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved
(a) Enter name of affiliare
(b) Guve description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates
(d) Enter the letter "P" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent. "S" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both recerved and provided..
Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract “pr
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affihiate Name of Product Effective Date "§" Number Amount
(a) ®) ©) (d) (e )
TECO Properties Corporation Environmental services Not applicable N 146-03 7,337
Electro Coal " . S 146-04 2,699
Gulfcoast Transit Company " " S 146-06 1,298
TECO Stevedoring " S 146-08 1,758
TECO Energy, Inc. " " S 146-09 9,672
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 1,989
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 1,144
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 1,404
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 1,822
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 27,699
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc " " S 146-36 2,507
TECO Properties Corporation Engineering Services Not applicable S 146-03 3,315
TECO Energy, Inc " " S 146-09 7,052
TECO Transport Corporation " b N 146-10 2,271
TPS San Jose International, Inc. " " S 146-22 19,844
TECO Power Services Corporation " N S 146-23 34,359
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd " " S 146-28 8,344
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc " " S 146-36 1,224
Peoples Gas Company - Propane " S 146-55 582
TECO Properties Corporation Lease of office space at TECO Plaza 04-25-99 to 01-25-01 S 146-03 29,044
TECO Stevedoring Telecommunication Equipment & Not applicable N 146-08 7,805
TECO Energy, Inc. Services " N 146-09 77,726
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 45,750
TECO Coal Corporation " " S 146-11 23,023
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 13,006
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. S 146-28 8,202
Bosek, Gibson & Associates, Inc. " S 146-36 37,637
Peoples Gas Company - Propane N " S 146-55 18,976
TECO Gas Services " ' S 146-57 493
TECO Stevedoring Purchasing Services Not applicable s 146-08 2,540
TECO Energy, Inc " " S 146-09 32,782
TECO Transport Corporation " " S 146-10 2,606
TECO Power Services Corporation " " S 146-23 1,065
Hardee Power Partners, Ltd. " " S 146-28 7,473
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed

Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ b 3 $
NONE

Total
Sales to Affiliates: $ $ $ $ Sales Price
NONE

Total
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year EudediDe.cember 31, 2000

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers

List employees earning more than $30,000 annualiy transferred to/from the utllity toffrom an affiliate

company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Perm
Employee Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temp
Name From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
Ackerman, Charles TECO Transport | Tampa Electric Human Resource Specialist SR Human Resource Information Specialist Permanent
Antic, Maria TECO Energy Tampa Electric Consultant Consultant Permanent
Bassford, Gordon TECO Energy Tampa Electric SR Financial Analyst SR Financial Analyst Permanent
Boody, Patricia TECO Energy Tampa Electric Administrator Financial Analysis Administrator Business information Permanent
Bresnahan, William TECO Energy Tampa Electric SR Financial Analyst SR Financial Analyst Permanent
Broadway, Darlene TECOQO Energy Tampa Electric SR Administrative Specialist SR Administrative Specialist Permanent
Burress, Theresa TECO Energy Tampa Electric Research Analyst Research Analyst Permanent
Caballero, Claudine TECO Energy Tampa Electric Consuitant Consultant Permanent
Cacciatore, Joe TECO Energy Tampa Electric Accounting/Finance Analyst Same Permanent
Cary, Jean TECO Energy Tampa Electric Administrative Specialist Administrative Specialist Permanent
Dees, George TECOQ Energy Tampa Electric SR Financial Model Analyst SR Financial Model Analyst Permanent
Dinsmore, George O TECO Energy Tampa Electric Research Analyst Research Analyst Permanent
Dooley, Lorinda PGS Tampa Electric SR Engineering Technican Associate Field Engtneer Technician Permanent
Dowing, Mark Mid-South Towing| Tampa Electric Manager Sales Account Manager Permanent
Eydmann, Raymond D| TECO Energy Tampa Electric Research Analyst Research Analyst Permanent
Gonzalez, Evette E Tampa Electric  [TECO Power Srvcs| Customer Service Professional Administrator Specialist Permanent
Harrison, Stephen BGA Tampa Electric CAD Operator Desktop Business Analyst Permanent
Huth, Maria Tampa Electric [TECO Power Srvcs| Supervisor Customer Care Coordinator Accounts Payable Permanent
Lamb,Brian D Tampa Electric TECO Energy SR Financial Analyst Financial Analyst Permanent
Long Jr, Harry TECOQ Energy Tampa Electric Chief Counsel Chief Counsel Permanent
Martinez, Arelys TECO Power Srves| Tampa Electric Administrative Specialist Coordinator Events Permanent
Medowell, John Tampa Electric BGA Customer Service Professional CAD Operator 1 Permanent
McNeai, Ins TECO Energy Tampa Electric Legal Specialist Il Legal Specialist Il Permanent
Neil, Ronald TECO Energy Tampa Electric Manager Financial Analysis Manager Financial Analysis Permanent
Newton, Barbara J Tampa Electric TECQ Energy Manager Corp. Compliance & Diversity Manager Corp. Compliance & Diversity Permanent
Osborne, Vincent TECO Energy Tampa Electric Director Financial SVCS Director Market Research Permanent
Patel, Yogesh M Tampa Electric [TECO Power Srvcs Sr Consulting Engineer Manager Project Engineering Permanent
Plumb. Laura Tampa Electric TECOEnergy | SR Coordinator Marketing Communications | Manager Corporate & Financial Communications | Permanent
Raish, Carl L TECO Energy Tampa Electric SR Consultant Research Analyst SR Consultant Research Analyst Permanent
Remmers, Chrys TECO Energy Tampa Electric Administrator Financial Analysis Manager Planning & Analysis Permanent
Tietjen, Tammy A Tampa Electric PGS Account Manager Manager Key Accounts Permanent
Whale, William T TECO Transport {| Tampa Electric Vice President New Business Vice President Energy Supply & Cperations Permanent
Wilkinson, Marian Tampa Electric PGS Manager Desktop Services Director Customer Service Permanent
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